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SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236
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0ﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. D. ._' ': "-"ECHEQMB: November 18, 1952
FROM : QQJ. BELYO : T}R ﬁE
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBEHG; N
ETHEL-ROSENBER® 3/" b A
BSPIOKAGE = R C1AsSyFiep py 263 Yo
| CLASS) fY ‘E)YN 25X/ LR 8 e
PURPOSE | a]g %" 4 e
LURPOSE _ /d.:)cn 5112
o consider any factors in cagtzone gase
which might tend to mzfigate the qﬂfense of Ethel and

Julius Bosenbery which could be furniSHed T0 appropridte
governmgnt gﬂﬁlalglgmjf\jﬂgwﬂureau was _requested to do S0,

DETAILS _ | : (U

As you are aware, the Rosenbergs were convicted as
Soviet espionage agents in the Southern District of New York
and were sentenced to death by Federal Judge Irving Kaufman
on April 5, 1951. Their convictions were appealed to the
United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit,
which Court unanimously affirmed their convictions on November
15, 1951, The United States Supreme Court denied a petition
of the Rosenbergs for a writ of certiorari on October 13,
1952, The gZupreme Court also denied their applzcatton for_a
rehearzng on KNovenber. 17, 19520 N urther legal recourse

ig believed available to.the Rosenbergs..czcept Gi Applitation.
to the President [for .a commutation of their sentences (v)

As you are also aware, there has been a concerted
propaganda_effort on the part of certain so-called pro-
liberal elements. and Kpown Communist elements to put pressure
- fou_the Attorney General.and the President _to_ save the
Rgggaggzgg, This effort will undoubtedly increase in view,
:f; of the recent Supreme Court action, v )

‘0BSERVATIONS
Decles 'y si: SAIR o2 /%
4 review of this case fails to r 1l any.
mttygatzng czF?Eﬁe%ances which could be constdered by
; 101013 ct the present t;me in
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Investgggtzon in 4<his case discloses that

Rosenberg was the operating head of a largg espionage
Wzﬁmﬂn&mmmn
e _collecting of datae He_and his wife have been :
omgletelg uncooperative since the inception of this
ase and in the limited interviews permitited by ithem
hey have denied espionage act;vities in all respectse. (Q)

It is pointed out that through investigation in

h(‘&;rough information mdde C.;)

bl availablgy ureau is cognizant of
the fact Yichael and Ann Sidorovich,
Joel Barr, Alfred Sarant, and Vzvzan Glassman Pataki were

associated with Rosenbegrg in espionage effo . >
b\ 'laddition, it is known Fhroug 7 there (:9
are a number of other individ ated in thesc

this casqg

activi ; t their identities have not been established
to date sufficient proof, particularly as to the naturc
and i of classified material made available to the

Soviets by the above individuals, have rencered their prose-
‘ cution under the Federal Espionage Statutes impossible. It
18 felt that a complete disclosure by the Rosenbergs as to
the operdtions of their. network would supply the necessary
m;aa; g Iinks %o _enable successful prosecutzon. Eowever,

ig _view of their uncooperatiuve._attitude, it is Selt that.
no factors exist which would justify. tbem being given any

glemency. ‘ _ . Cixf7

ACTION

None. This is for_your gnformation for possible
future uses Q)
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SUPREME COURT OF‘/THE UNITED STATES
No. 111.—Ocroser TERM, 1952,

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel]On Writ of Certiorari
Rosenberg, Petitioners, to the United States
oK VA | Court of Appeals for

The United States of America./ the Second Circuit.

[November 17, 1952.]

M-r. JusTiCE FRANKFURTER.

Petitioners are under death sentence, and it is not un-
reasonable to feel that before life is taken review should
be open in the highest court of the society which has con-
demned them. Such right of review was the law of the
land for twenty years. By § 6 of the Act of February 6,
1889, 25 Stat. 655, 656, convictions in capital cases arising:
under federal statutes were appealable here. Butin 1911
Congress abolished the appeal as of right, and since then

_ death sentences have come here only under the same con-~

ditions that apply to any criminal conviction in a federal
court. (§§128, 238, 240 and 241 of the Judicial Code,
36 Stat. 1087, 1133, 1157.)

The Courts of Appeals are charged by Congress with
the duty of reviewing all criminal convictions. These are
courts of great authority and corresponding responsibil-
ity. The Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit was.
deeply conscious of its responsibility in this case. Speak--
ing through Judge Frank it said: “Since two of the de-
fendants must be put to death if the judgments stand,
it goes without saying that we have scrutinized the record.
with extraordinary care to see whether it contains any of
the errors asserted on this appeal.” 195 F. 2d 583, 590.

After further consideration, the Court has adhered to
its denial of this petition for certiorari. Misconception
regarding the meaning of such a denial persists despite:
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4 111—SE/PARATE.
2 .ROSENBERG v. UNITED STATES.

repeated attempts at explanation. It means, and all that
it means is, that there were not four members of the Court
to whom the grounds on which the decision of the Court
of Appeals was challenged seemed sufficiently important
when judged by the standards governing the issue of the
discretionary writ of. certiorari. It also deserves to be
repeated that the effective administration of justice pre-
cludes this Court from giving reasons, however briefly,
for its denial of a petition for certiorari. I have here-
tofore explained the reasons that for me also militate
against noting individual votes when a petition for cer-
tiorari is denied. See Chemical & Trust Bank Co. v.
Group of Institutional Investors, 343 U. S. 982.

Numerous grounds were urged in support of this peti-
tion for certiorari; the petition for rehearing raised five
additional questions. So far as these questions come
within the power of this Court to adjudicate, I do not,
of course ,imply any opinion :pon them. One of the
questions, however, first raised in the petition for rehear-,
ing, is beyond the scope of the authority of this Court,
and I deem it appropriate to say so. A sentence imposed
by a United States district court, even though it be a
death sentence, is not within the power of this Court
to revise. '
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“THE SUPREME COURT IIFISED TO RECONSIDER ITS RECENT ACTION DOOMINC
LIUS ANP ETMEL ROSEMBERG TO THE ELECTRIC CHAIR AS ATe!lIc SPIES.
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,lﬂgz;wmnc Court of the United States,
Memorandum

, 104

111 Rosenberg v. U. S.
112 Sobell v. U. S.

The motion for leave to file brief of
Dr. W. E. B. Dubois Bnd others as amici
curiae is denied. The petitions for
rehearing are denied. Memorandum filed
by Mr. Justice Frankfurter in # 111.
Mr. Justice Black adheres to his>view that
the petitions for certiorari should be

granted.
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Oﬁice Memomb dum "UNITED § A'l= .s GOVERNMENT

!

TO s A. H. BE. o ~.. DATB: November 30, 1952
FROM : W. 4. BRA}VIGAWM

SUBJECT: JULIUSQOSENBERG, et al,

ESPIONAGE - R ( foot 5 b A6/ /
: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '
: HERE SSIF|
SYNOPSIS: DATEM YMS
‘a Jylius and Ethel Rosenber ton Sobell 11e

Dzstrtct Court, S L New York Dm 1 3
alleging Government used per ured testtmon 0

passport photographer, and.lay reeng agss Schneider testtfiederx. -
on March 27, 1951, at Rosenberg tria at he had not seen Rosenberg
‘since May or June, 1950, when in fact, he saw Julius Rosenberg onm- -
March 26, 1951, in the courtroom. An affidapit has been prepared
ant Walter (Ce Roetting of the New York O ce getting
Jorth the [facts concerning the interview of Schneider and his.

identi zcation OW of AsSTEEanT United States
Attorney, ern 1strict of New York fa 3 relating to Schneider's
obgeruvance 258 3. T 2T , L2,
!th_n_z_g_tﬂ_da.ui.t.s Greenglass drew sketches of lens mold and atom bomb

Jrom memory and defense contends impossible for him to remember enough
information to~ prepare these sketches without outside help. Affidavit

\

‘Tolsan,

\
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Ptk
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pr ared ~and Frutkin to sign L relating facts
"Greenglass drcg ng sketches of lens mold from memory Bitholit outgl

e on date o, hls arrest, June 15, 1950, Recommend we inform Crimin

Diyision 200 ettl ‘Lidaovit submiited in_Its Drése

Jarm. and thaot. e iat:gz;m our New York orlfice that Roetttng affidavit

should nofL be subnitteds New York Office to be advised no objection

] to- submtttzng Lewis and Frutkin affidavits. )
"PECLASSIBIED BY, e

FURPOSE: *
OR
To recommend that the iminal Divisidn of the Department of
Justzce. be_advised that the of-the. filing of

—Special Agent Holter (. Roetting of the New York Offic
whwh mwntainmmw the testimony of
en Schneider and that the New ork Office be 8o _advised.

O
To recommend that the New .York Office be advised that the |

Eureau has no objection to signing of affidavits by Special Agents

John e Le'u;w andgggﬁ ; .chlr;e_e'gg,la.ss interview. ()

JPL:me;f,.
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BACKGROUND:

As you know the attorneys for theg Rosenbergs and Morton
Sobell are presently engaged in legal actions attempting to siay
the execution of sentence on their clients. The Rosenbergs have been
sentenced to die the week of January 12, 1953. o 0

Southern .
December 1, 1 ~egpested 4 _:ﬁ_‘,",., Ol the Rosenbergs
ke s§§ aszag. A petttton wa s filed by the Rosenbergs claim ng“Vﬁohg'
other *things that the Government had ‘used perjured testimony from

Ben Schneider and David Greenglasse. O

Affidavit Regarding Ben Schneider:

In_the petition [filed .in the District Court, Southern District
of New JXYork, on behalf of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, contention
i ¢ th,t ,_”M_-r, passport photographer, ! r

3 tal arch 27, 1951, The defense

_ contenda that .ghneiger testtﬁied thg ot _seen the Rosenbergs
swmmwwnmmuums in Moy or June, IDSU, when
octually he had been jn the courtroom on March £6 ;'and had

obaeruved Juliug. Rosenberg.ieatlije —TRE PELTTTon s61s forth an

excerpt from the book entitled "The Atom Spies" by Oliver Pilat
which states that "An FBI agent brought into the courtraom a
photographer. " » OV

Ag you may recall, . Lial. ant Jerome Tariakow
adypised the New York QﬁﬁLgeathat.lhllkm.Rosenber was worried that
the FBI would find out that he had had Dassport 0tos made.
Inyestigation looatec:§ Echnezde gggmgggalnnerviewe .on March 26,
1851, JuLJuLJQHL4§2£a£E:E§I£§T Co Roetting and Lester 0. Gallaher,
at which time he identified photagrﬁs"'s;f The ROSENBEFE Yamily
as hauzng had passport photographs made in May or June, 1950.

At _t 3 0 'the United States Attorney, Southern District
pol, Schaeider.was. brought. into. the court-
to observe the defendants in person who w were. then

on trial. 9;.({)




%State of New York/

County of New York/ SSes GET I

¥alter C. Roetting, being duly sworn, poses and 8ays.e I am

a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and have

been so employed since 1941. On March 26, 1951, in the company

of Special Agent Lester 0. Gallaher, I went to the Photo Shop

of one Ben Schneider, located at 99 Park Row, New York, New York.

At ghat establishment, I exhibited photographs of Julius Rosenberg

* and ‘asked Mr. Schneider whether he ‘had ever seen this man. Mr. Schnei.
“promptly identified a photograph and stated that he had taken photo-
graphs of this man, his wife and two children sometime previous to

my visit, He recalled that he had taken the photographs on a .
Saturday and that he particularly recalled tiis occasion as he did
not usually go to work on Saturdays. He further recalled that the
order placed by this man had been larger than the usual order for
photographs. He stated that he was pleased to receive such a

large order on a Saturday. In recalling the event, he stated that

he particularly remembered that the two children were very unruly

and caused him a great deal of trouble. He also recalled that the
man whose picture he identified had stated to him that the pzcturesA
were needed because his wife had recently inherited some money in
France and that he and his family were going to France to collect

the inheritance. This was the first occasion upon which I had seen
¥r. Schneider and so far as I know no Agent of the Federal BGovernment
had interviewed him previously in connection with this or any related
matter. Prior to showing Mr. Schneider the photograph, I did not
identify the name of the person whose picture I was showing to

Mr. Schneider, nor the reasons for which I desired an identification.”

vV
The Nep York Office has advised ,ﬁhatmﬂé,.ststa United States
Attorneys Kilsheimer and Kartin, SDNY, did not non &a;gugggiua in
the Rog ifaﬂliiiﬂ-tr ani ‘ln”ormqtyoq,m;l_m,wﬁ ) :
observation of Rogenberg by Schnelder. in.the. Gourtroom:-on arch 26,
1251, : . ' 12
Assiatant Special Agent in Chargg_ﬂhglgg_gj;igg_g§g_zgrk
Of.ftce was tel Wnt&all,“coﬁ%apted at 3:00 P.M. on November 30
1958, for. further aRa-Lhon. o) the New TYork Yelelype.s
29, 1952. [_the ! l_h‘ iﬁg’agreed with
the Lt gl Agent Valier C. Roétting.as proposed by
the Ass;stant United Qtates dAttorney. t was pointed out that the

affitdavit covered only a part of the contentions of the defense with
respect to the testimony of Ben Schneider. Whelan was advised thgg‘/

Cime o e weme cwm— - e - .-




coverin
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the Buregi .l :vted that the New Yonk eletype of November 29,

1952 : i L was Ihe GeCISTon 0l She - Aastszant Jnlted Swrte
\tioras :ifeljoﬁ 51801 1davzt the act that

RS I b A AROD LR UGD b BB o ~ T 00n. ORET.E.; JULTUL E%senberg
wag gnggz gtgag-ggam; ngtion and had tdent;fted osenberg on 8
occasion. It was poxnted out to Fhelan the.Burg { T
p L ‘CEJ Rt ZRH diinic et ‘ A Ta=Tre v\ o
mni gﬁt ia1 ’ 2D j ; g
Fhelan agreed and s8gid that it was hts opinion that the Bureau
sﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ'?%????-to the filing of an affidavit covering only a portion

of the facts. He st hat since the Assistant United States
Attorneys. wanted. tomit. fran. 1agav cerning
S 2

er.t 8. D&l g.br .,ht‘jntq_the courtroom %5 T?ﬁ Pdsenser}

. e contenf7"¢‘ ;‘ be f“‘" y
the contentions of defense regarding the Schneiaer testzmqwg
be_handled by oragl ?‘ﬂfﬁ?&ﬁ;???‘s;ﬁ%?“%ﬁ’ Assistant
United States Attorneys are fully familiar with all of the aspects

f this testimonye J

Affidavit Regarding Greenglass Testimony:

The gbove petition also contazns the contention that it was

impossible for Da n ave remembered enough itnjormation,
with his limited educattonal background repared Ske tChEs™

of the lens mold angd the & omb, which sketches were introduced
at the trial of Julius Rosenberg. /)
[

As you know, Greenglass prepared a sketch.of.the lens mold

> o440

on_the dgke of his arrest, June 195, 1950, gnd also gregared two
more _skefches. . on the lens mold and one of the Nagasaki-type.

atom. bomb at the time of The trial. 0
By teletype dased Nevember £ 29 1952 the New York Office

ad 3 o j 8l i_'.‘ [ £ 1s.. Qeen Eregared Jor Spectal

Age }?utkin_lpr * pO8S e us O

,_»—m( s

"State of New York County of New York, Southern Digtrict of New

Yorky, Leo H. Irutkin, being duly sworn, deposes and says thate..

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and
o

D
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TR L
have served in that capaci tycm In the course of my

official duties, I interviewed David Greenglass on June 15, 1950,

in the company of Special Agent John W. Lewis. I have read the
affidavit of Spectal Agent John ¥. Lewis, and I now state that

it is true and correct, to the best of my knowledge and belief. v

John W. Lewis, being duly sworn, deposes and 8aYys e« I am a Special
Agept in the Federal Bureau of Investigation and have been so employed
sinty 1942. On the afternoon of June 15, 1950, in the company of
-Special Agent Leo H. Frutkin, in the course of my official duties,

I went to the home of David Greenglass at 265 Rivington Street, New
York, New York. After being in his home for approximately three hours,
Spectal Agent Frutkin and I asked Greenglass to accompany us to the
Office of the Federcl Bureau of Investigation in the United States
Court House, Foley Square, New York, New York, for the purpose of

an interview. Special Agent Frutkin and I interviewed Greenglass

on that evening and during the interview, Greenglass admitted that

he had been requested by Julius Rosenberg, through Ruth Greenglass,

to furnish information concerning the Los Alamos Atom Bomb Project

to be turned over to a courier for the purpose of transmittal to

the Soviet Union. He further admitted that on a subsequent occasion
he did turn over top secret information to Harry Gold. He further
stated that the information given related to a high explosive lens.
Greenglass, without any help or assistance whatsoever, drew a sketch
of the lens showing a high ezxplosive implosion device. Greenglass
Jurther admitted that he had given to Gold a list of names of persons
working at Los Alamos whom Greenglass considered to be approachable
Jor information and also that he identified various scientists working
at Los Alamos. These statements were freely and voluntarily given
without any promise of reward being made to Greenglass by any one

on ‘bekalf of the United States Government. To the best of my knowledge
and belief, this was the first occasion that David Greenglass had been
interviewed in connection with the furnishing of information concerning
the Los Alamos Bomb Project. Under no circumstances and at no time
did I ever make available to Greenglass any books or scientific

texts nor any other material pertaining in any way to atomic energye.
To the best of my knowledge and belief, no other Agent of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation furnished any euch material to
Greenglass." Q

ASAC Whelan advised he could see no objection to Special
JWWW

o
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ni ] ' ' ' rassment if the full

You may reca tha
this i8 a h n to that which occurred
in the Judith Coplon case which did result in some unfavorable

publicity for the Bureau. While the withholding of facts in this

casg is one of omisston, -there i8 no indication the United
igs Attorney 's O0ffice intends to cover the matter by oral

_ nece. g 1 ‘ e details S¢ nezdsgwg
0 erg in the couriroom on:garch 58, 1951. ~ The

New York Office should thereafter be advised that %ﬁ?“ﬁureau does

not want this afftdavit Sfiled in its present form.

2. It is recommended_that_the_ gw_YprkVO axe; ,be advised

‘thet the Burgou.has ne objection to Speclol Agents I and_Lewis
signing the . propesed. altidanits for posswble use m arguments on this

{motzon.

ADDENDUM: 12-1-52 APL:mes

Mr ed Mr. William Foley of the Criminal Division
and infgrmed him it was not belveved aavisable that Agent Roetting
sign the propo affidavit and _suggested 1ﬁg§‘1hts ase 0) ThE
motio d.orally huy 7‘73537"2?7’337hont
stated that if it became necessary at a later time, complete
affidavits could then be submitied by Agents of the New York
Office. Mr. Belmont advised Mr. Folgy that we objection

! e L. B0 S BT BB 1n78 1-X- 1m:,; ts Lewis and
Toley agreed with
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sartment, called at
11305 .S
‘ magtter. Mr. Oehmann was referred te Mr. William Foley,
: inasmuch as we had already discussed the matter with Foley. RN
"At 11:15 am, ASAC Whelan ‘New York t dyise
that USA La ] upse ecause we dld net hauemAgentbRpetttng
tey 3 L ag_galready
discussem Ll e BLendiSRA LI, ~tmen
a i : ASAC Whelan poznted out e whole
ry was not being told in Roetting's affidavit and that either
the whole story should be told, or none of it v

thg%ﬂéﬁﬂm.mum*JMMmmmbrwg__ht -g-i nto the

cour reom by Harrington and was.agked to leek aroun .gee
“he recogntzed anyone. Harrington d?&”‘"?”ﬁ??ﬁ%“?ﬂ?‘ﬁ???ﬁberg
chneider. chneider looked around and recognized Rosenberg

as the zndzvzdual he had photographed I $QJQ“M£&_£hg%gp thak

t A ' gnd_that both Special Agents

tgnwggy;g sigp the of?iaavigs as_they now

AHB:tlc

.- > - e ot e e e e
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Liaison Office, IOttawa Canada
November 20, 1952.

REGISTERED ATRMAIL g $b,Ab/

AL IFORMATION CONTAIED
- rSC”‘! 7 M 4 QIH
Director, FBI ¢ FP AT _ 9 aY%F’//—S

Re: JULIUQDSENBERG et al
ESPIONAGE - R PECTLASSIP RS BY,

[

Dear Sir: ¥

Forwarded herewith is a card which is being distributed
in Canada through the Labor Progressive (Communist) Party, and a
number of which undoubtedly will be forwarded to the President
. of the United States. 570

{9 4t would be helpful if the gculars
/ —]could be forwarded to this Officeﬁaggd if suc
s not available, I would appreciate being so advised.

Very truly yours, '
Classified bydﬁm :
l‘:aiassJy R / . Ve
sy e e o

{
\6\0“ | fenn H. Bethel

n-// 5 e * Clawsified by 2!

Y S Exempt f;
Enclosure  SOARSTE e © :
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Dear Mr. President,
1, a Canadian citizen,

death sentence confrpnting E

- 1 appeal t©
~ that Ethel and Juliv
o chitdren, ma¥ live. -

-_-____--_-__-_—__--__---—-.. .............

——————
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S“’ Dater  Becamber 2, 1558 REGISTERED ALE 10T

Yo: Mr, @Glenn H, Bethel :
b5
s Un P) .

‘ SECTASSIFIE)
From: John Edgar Hoover, Directer :
Federal Bureau of Iuvuttgauon ON_

Subject: JULIUS BOSENBERG, et al,
ESPIONAGE - B

} Classified by
Beurlet 11-80-53. Declassify on:

"The White House has received couatdercble matl fron T vl
Canada requesting clemency for the Rosenbergs for the past N
severel weeks and will undoubtedly centinue to receive addi- ~ -
tional mail in the future. In view of this, crrungaunta were
made with the White House to turn this maoil ever to the Bureau

‘It ts requested that you advise
srrongenens vi+h QM

cc - Foreign Servioe Pesllo¥ 1y,
oiom BLL INPCRTATI ONAONTATIED N9 777
vam—— APLzrme(YWBET  Cigir cfEpFILC E&?E?T,.
Sotmomt Wi i JhGﬂu VAHERISE,

owa____ NOTE s Superviso? Roach of the ‘iﬁﬂﬁi&gection udv\ﬁtqﬁ tgmt

:',:'— the White House has been turning over t any mai




SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236

SECTION: Z ?
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OSENBERG, et a

: G}) s/3956
Exu INFORYATION CONT December 13, 1952
ERZIN remcrw"rxznm ’
o, J
g,;/v" \Lﬂ
Reference is made to your memorandum 9506 dated November 19, \\j .)

. : “*’ P {
WHZRE SHOWN OZHMHIé. .t
:oi 1952 captioned as abovem“

Our Headquarters advise us that the Communists are sponsoring
quite a campa the U.K. to proteat against the death sentence on
Julius and Et rg and to get it commuted. In London, England
a~Resehberg Defence Committee has been set up under the Chairmanship
of the Rev. St;ani%_#ﬁggg, a Communist, and operates from 92 Gray's
Inn Road, London, W.C.l. This Committee is supported by, amongst
«  Others, D N=Pritt, J.D ~Bernal and the Rev*-iivertoff Other
éaDefence Committees are probably operating in other parts of England,
O — and no doubt a stream of protests by delegations, letters and telegrams

will reach this country. The supporters of the Rosenberg campaign are
H\anC in the main, Communists or Communist sympathisers, but some of them
o w a.re Pacifists or Humanitaria or holders of views not necessarily

N7 é sympathetic with Communism, [T
L

L) . ‘
O Our Headquarters advise us tha®=GARBER & VOWLES, Solicitors
: are both Communists of long stan and are no doubt taking part
& in the campaign mentioned above 5€
CLASSIFIED DECIS!
~DA
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740 [y N
®' . '
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‘{9//; Mr. Bmanuel H. Bloch, the attorney for the Rosenbergs, whic
'x’?/( was directed to Professor J. D. .Cookcroft, England. AttachedZ
7y to the Blooch letter is a statement executed by one John #9)=E
Desmond Bernsl @ British scientist. )

. Ve Pe feay-

JULIOS AND zm;%.smm#"‘ ‘

RECOMMENDATION :

relates to certain clemency pleas en behalf of the Resehber‘gé,:~
it is suggested that it be referred to the Espionage Sectien:
SJor its information and 8such further action as may be deemed
apprepriate. ‘ - : ‘

=3T3 . ',_'
RIN :.C Lﬁ' CZ\CSW$
- iiiizﬁg'&“” £s)

N

ESPIONAGE - R

There is a@ttached a.copy of a letter prepared by

..

This material was.made available te Mr.

In view of the fact that the atiached materigl - -

 RECORDED . 4y -
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‘ RUEL E. m a .-
Do 7 Counselar at x.a ' .

401 Brosdway B
<Hew York 13, K.Y. e -
Phone Yarth 2-6851

Pr&. J. A COckcmﬁ: * e

"'j“ 1 am tb.e attorney for Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, 'hose case you have
~~" undoubtedly followed in the newspapers. - This letter and its accompanying
snclosure are sent to yon for your considered Juigment as a scientist,
(see below)
PR My clients face death in a matter of weeks. The Supreme Court has trioe
¢ == .czo——yefused -to review the ariginal trial. . This refusal, as Mr. Justioe — - _ _
4 - Frankfurter has said, has nothing to 60 with the leverity of the sen-"_ 7 °°
' $ence. I am not, at this point, addressing myself to you on the sub- '
2 Ject of the innooence or guilt of wmy clients, I am writing specifically
13 -— about the severity of the penalty. - . )
1 hang'eat respect far scienoe and far sclentists. - However, 18ke
most laymen, I lay claim to very little understanding of scientific ol
questiens, When the trial opened, the hysteria and fear engendered
by the newspapers and the radio effectively insulated m= and the other
defense attarneys from the oounsel and .guidance of scientists about
.~ the technical aspects of the charges. It was difficult to obtain any
evaluations; 4t was impossible to secure ‘consultants .at the trial it-
self.” It was only recently - very recently -~ that ‘the first arack in
- the wall appeared., It came from England, and it is the enclosed af-
: " fidavit of nrafessor J. D, Bernal, .

Yptre v

With this lead, we have been able to secure much mare documented T
verification of Professar Bernal's mein thesis: that Dr. Walter S. ’
Koski, the sole government scientific witness, was in serious errar

when he testified that implosion ar converging detonation waves or -
.£ocussed explosions involved the use of a new and ariginal principle.”

- We are mccumlating data from the U. S. Patent Office, from Soviet
tochnioal -Journals and texts, from Buropsan becks and articles —
~all grier to the date-of the alleged .conspiracy 419&-1945). _ZThis =

LI -==you and other -cientiats wery shartly. To give you but ané onmple_-__ N
-~ S——Zii~ —a patent.application was mede hy H. H, Mohsupt in 1941 (nmberof - - = -

“dssue U, S, 2,519,414) which describes the wutilization of a shaped ~:

. .-explosive for oompressing metal originally in the shape of a ring m. e
~and re-shaping it ioto a cylindrical or rod-shaped form, . -The metal - -

Vm.:t_..
‘5!‘5.';!‘,* the -

-dmm.ﬁnmmmmxmmwa-
Mnmwmmhnadam

. tm.y to the disadvantage of our ocomtry..."? ‘Bhall some ‘arwde, o
> / handedrowm sketches of iimplosion lenses, drawn by a machiniat five
- years after the alleged fect - and describing a principle which 48 =
“only a 1ittls younger than Jr. BenSamin Pranklin's slectricel ex- .. =
periments, be allowed to form the mu aof the court‘- :ndput i.n F
pauug m aeath unuua? = 2 : :
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i . . Many scientists have éontended that there is no over 13: e cre t

-~ - -about the atom-bomb, - Newspapers, other cargans of publid.opinion,

- and oertain agencies of government have spread terrible oonfusion
= .. about this point among most of us, They have given the immression
FPvi . 7 that the basic theory is a secret, and that every sart and type of
- technical development connected with it 4s - ar should be - secret.
Biased by the back-wash of these Judgments, the Court passed the
death sentence, - Should not scientists now register their sober
thoughts on this question for the carrect information of the court?
I ask you as a scientist to consider this point. ‘

I therefaore take the liberty to ask you to write me your reaction .
to, and criticisms of Professor Bernsl's affidavit, as well as any -— - —--"
additional statements ar references to pertinent scientific or Ce
technological data you would like to give me,

We are in desperate need of affidév:i.ts by American scientists con

of the alleged crime which formed the motivation
passing the death sentence.,

CONSE JUBNTES

of the court in

I am,

Most sincerely yours, ' ‘ -

W
.|m‘:.
|
I

i
|
|
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L o \9 o, j . T
v ° _ {Great Britain:// L g
H ;';h@-m: . ' pl . sso -
/lcomty and City ap lomdem . - - . Ty

S
.

- 1. That be is Professor of Physics at nu-kbe& T

"~ University of London and had experience of the theory and

©  gpractioce of explosives in his capacity as Scientifie-dd-

. wisar to the Ministry of Home Security, 1939-19!..2, uﬂ to
Combined Operatioms, 1942-1945.

2. That he has resd the records contained in a transcript

! of the evidenoe given by David Greenglass on the 9th and

i ~_12th ‘of March, 1951 in the case of JULIUS ROSENBERG and -
e ey 2 314 ROSENEERG wve, the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA-and, also, - --- ...
+ of the evidence given m 12th March 1951 by ¥alter S. Koaki :
v in the said case, and, in particular, with regard to the T
. exhibits (2), (65 and (7) presented in the said case. e

3. That, in his opinion, as a scientist with special . e
knowledge -ut the physics of explosives, on the bases of
the description of the said exhidits contained in the said-
records (1§ notwithstanding the opinion of Walter S. Koski
4n his evidence (£f. 673 and 679 of the said transcript)
the lenses which the said exhibits (2), (6) and (7) pur- _
e : . port to represent do not involve the use of arew and - -~ -~ om-n
- ariginal principle and (ii) notwithstanding the opinion ~~ =7 -
of the said Walter S. Koski in his evidence (f. 672 of the ° et
said transcript) knowledge of the seid lenses would not be
- of substantial edvantage to. a fareign mation,

“ty

‘4o That he bases his opinion expressed in paragraph 3(1)
aforesaid on the following grounds =

The principle .of the converging shock wave is not a pew S
- ons, It has been utilised in practice as the hollow .
-charge effect as far back as 1792. It was rediscovered - -

g e

3 ."?1”.

£ & by Admiral Munroe of the Bnited States Navy &n 4888, - - .

= - _— askmnuthem‘ffcetnnﬂmvﬁo]\y@&ndﬂd

E - atthatﬁm lndh‘hr fcrmmple,bymhi-elr = - -
> sl 1 W - e

S - - 4.-——Scribmrl Ingnsin:.—iB&B 3, 56}.576 T S
Lol . 31, 7 Bxecutive _ » No, 20, 53rd Cangress, 1st e
» Sessiocn, 1834,

_Popular Science Monthly, 4900, 5,4554&..'

COINE 8. li@'x exploains, 1918, pp. h90-&93.

_ STETTBACHER. A., Schiess and Sprengstaffe,

- 18t edition, 1919, pp. 36=37. eI oTmI— e
-&d editim, ‘9}’, P 51-52. R S N g I

an

.
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-~ ..+ _The principle underlying all these epplications 4s the ) ’
=+ 7 .7 ghysioal principle that a wave of sny type Ancreases - ... . .-
R . "4n amplitude when it oonverges and this means, in the .27 .

.- oase of an explosive shock wave, & corresponding v S T
- .. increase in velocity and pressure. The theary of this
| --affect in the particular case of a oonical lined ..zan - -
_“-hollow charge has been published in the Journal
.* Applied Physics, Vol. 19, PP. 563-582, 1948, TN
_elear from the verbal descriptions given in ovidsh
 at the trial, see especdally ff. 597, 614620, Qg AR~ £
_ 655, that the lsnses, the moulds of which ere alls S
" %o have been made by David Greenglass, are essontially—
shaped charges employing this well-known principle of
oconvergence, This is no i{ndication of any new prin-
ciple being involved. ) i .

. 5. That be bases his opinion expressed in paragraph 3(ii)
iz e e Efcressid on the following g ounds - . ... ... .

T SR v v v v pg—

l.'l"""?f,‘ -t

{2) The particular impartance of the devices, drawings of i
which are alleged to have been handed. over by David Green-
_glass, resides, in hie opinion, more in the principle involved,
which as stated in paragraph & aforesaid he maintains is . -
not new and ariginal, then in the particular shapes and -
relative dimsnsions of the charges. It is not disputed -
that experimental development work such as that carried
out by the sald Walter S. Koski was neocessary to find the
shape most adapted to the oompaction of the fissile mater-
. " 4al, but such work could have been carried out by any ex- .~
. ! ploeives expert snd it is reascnable to suppose that mot -— - - - - ——
i only ooe but e pumber of solutions could be found foar pro- T T T
H viding an adequate implosion. Purther as is stated in the
 said Walter S. Koski's evidence (f. 600 of the sald trans-
eript) the efficacy of the lenses depended on "a combin- . A
- ation of explosives having different wvelocities of detona-

-" . t¢4on". This combination was made at an establishment

remote from that at which David Greenglass worked and he

nowhere claims to be sware of its nature. . Without it any .

4nformation on the mere shape of ¢he lenses which he .. 7 T T
- alleges to have transmitted would be of negligible valus.
_ . It is, therefore, evident that any advantage to my fareign
—Zantion by the aivnlging of the design of any partiomler ... - :

o

e

o

- —Sans would -be non-existent orivery “smell ¥5 Theysdresd
- _would bave high explosive lenses of a suitzdle type-or -
oould_zlmi_ly_dgv!lop them on the @uh;ﬂ_ﬁ;’.ﬁt.ﬁ_ag@m;; — o

'.«-'101""1' 1“*!‘“ '

it

’ ———— b -
e SOSES . it SRR L e
h -

= {b) It might be srgued that even.if there were mothing .= .
~ gssentially mew iun the dssign of ths high'Explosise lanses =
e their implosive effect, it was still & matiarapt &

. - wtmost impartance that the idea of using this 4
. ifar the rapid reduction of the volume of a"plog 3
sasiof fissionable material to the critical ‘velums: s

& ol a sscret_or T Nighast orders Yo W& —
e " mecessary $o:assum s degroe of technicil Yaondg Withoo' e
ke T, the part of ‘a fereign mation which; if it wiisbeli .
= = would have prevented ‘thhmin any-ame froadeing able #0 - ==
T _.mtilise the infarmation ‘on-atomic Weaponss ~vATPeely ¥y 4939,
: -~ -~tbe principles of nuqlesr fission, the meutron echain - @I T -2
. . - - - 'veacticn and the conospt af the aritical .volume were ‘well )
= - Twspnownin scientific circles, -Omoe the possidility of . . _ ... .
- ‘e __producing fissionsble material in adequate quantity far ™7~ - -

 the eariticsl wolume was realised, it was cbvibus that a "~
e bosd _sould be made 1f the critical volure ocould be produced’
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? .~ _ .explosives expert if faced with the problem, Any real

{ -walue to a foreign nation of information on the ©oonstruo-
5 ‘¢ion of a bomd or dombs model would therefare oaile ori-
; -aruy in the abdsolute scale, for this would e
- ;eritical volume aimed at and it is not oontended:
i prosecution that David Gmengla.ss ever obtainc&
E 1nfcrmtion. . A
= {e) Bxhivits (2), (6) and (7), as produced in court are
E not claimed to be the actual sketches transmitted by David

.Greenglass to Julius Rosenberg ar Harry Gold, They are
drawings, sdmittedly made five years after the event, of
sketches not copied but made frommemary from actual
. -odels. ¥While not meintaining that it is impossidble to :
i iei-pe-- —.sFeproduce a drawing at such an interval of time 4t i . .. - - s
T Micult to understand how such drawings ‘ean be acoeptable —- R
as relisble in view of the fact that in the interval -
between August 1945 and June 1950 when David Greenglass was
errested muich publicity had been given to the atom bomd
. .and the principles of {ts working, including the means of
achieving a critical mass, and the recollection of what .
he had seen and learned may be considered to have influenced,
even if unconsciously, David Greenglass's recollections.
Purther, in the interval betwsen his arrest in June, 1950,
and the time of the trial in March, 1951, he had been inter-
. rogated several times on the subject of his alleged espion- - = .
- ! age and it is difficult to see how his memory could not - — — =~
. ' have been influenced by the questions put to him in that CT
utervaln

Cemy gy e

SUBSCRIBED. AND SWORN TO ; .- -
at 51/52, Chancery Lane ) . . . .

\ in the County of London ; John Desmond Bernal
England the 10th dey of e i
Novenmber 1952, before me

oy

. . ' RPN R
1 ?M' ’.‘1?1:',"",“,'"0"‘,' o AL ) ’

e

ey

w




Yo ke bt e m e e S = e

!

' .
BERE " IE 3 .- L .
?. &l “ "”'?‘,‘m"‘"" Ve nm ohe
i .,

mmstmmuxmnsrm:surmm

‘States of Anerica residing at London, Englend, -d0

“ gignature of Badd- . o< - T RIS T T B

~.
-~
e
\
v

10KDON, ENGLAND 88:.

I, Bdwerd L. Killhan, Vioe Consul of the Upited

-hembymkoknm-ndoe:tuyto.ll'hmitw’
oonoern that é T e

KERET™ LIVINGSTON STEWARD

who has signed the annexed certificate, was in fact a
Notary Public at the time the annexed ocertificate.
s to have been made; that I have _ompared ‘_ﬂn

XENRETH LIVINGSTON STEWAHD

upon the original annexed certificate with a specimen
of his signature filed in this Embassy; that I believe
his signature to be genuine; that I have compared the
ssion of the seal affixed thereto with a speciren
ssion thereaf filed in this Embassy; and that I
believe the impression of the seal upon the said
original amexsd certificate to be gennine.

} IN TESTDONY WHEREOP I Have .
. hereunto set my hand and -

! affized my seal of office at
London efaresaid this Pwelfth = -
sy of November in the year of T N
our Lord ons thousand nine
hundred and fifty-two, 7

L Baward L. Killham -t - :

: e Bdward L. Killham, = 77 i
Vioe Consul of the United States TR
of America at Lomdon, Bngland, ---" O
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HAS EEEN REMOVED FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL FILE ROCM OF THE DOMESTIC
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.

ALL lNFO’W:"« CON.TNNED'
SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY. |D1§¥E!N 13 ummbSIrl[:D IIMW
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SUBJECT JUNE MATL

REMOVED BY /Ay R 3 /A5 T
FILE NMBER_ (XS < 58 R 56 -/ 24,

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT




STANDARD FORM NO. 84 .0

- Office Memor andum . by

e c

NITED STAL'ES GOVERNMENT

Yol 3
. TO : The Director W SE ,'l DATE: January 8, 1953
‘.. FROM : D, ¥. Ladd Q)//
K . /Vl qd M O » 0' Y, folson_____
- UBJECTT ._;I ULIGS, #OSEWNBERG & {/ w’ l’ Lo
ETHE'L dOSE]vBﬁEG " a,
Ag ESPIONAGE - R \5/,»;,1 /7 (,ssn"' %&ssms& Bu: ——
, i ~ . DEC : ' -
- CLASSIFIEDB oA N —
SYNOPSIS': EECLASSIFY QN: /ZM 503 ! i
—l'u Tele. w00

On Janucry 2, 53, Judge Kaufman denied
Rosenbergs' plea for executzve clemency. On
January 6, 1953, Judge Kaufman signed order granting
stay of execution on condition Rosenbergs file plea
Jor erecutive clemency on or before January 10, nezxt,
Recommend atitached memorandum be furnished Attorney

in/ormation concerning the Rosenbergs
asmuch as 1t iS believed the President will consult
the Attorney General in weighing plea for clemency.
Blind memorandum jfor use of Diregtor®n briefing
Aittorney General also attached.(
‘QO..LL,A V&..

General setting forth su ry of Rosenberngs' espionage
activities, exclusive of informatior&:)
: isso recommendghat Director oOrie orney General on

%\5 LI\ FoerosE: $ta oval -wfuwf-““‘T

\ 8§§ " To report developments in this case.u, b= %
ZTan
(=) g 7l : :
Ez;‘;w You will recall that the Rosenberg case arose @)
=% out ofmmformatwn which reflected that
Eerm Julius rosenberg was the operating head of a large %
.458'5;‘ espionage group. #information also )
=55 reflected that Lthe osenberg was cognizant of her

husband's activities, 1his source also revealed that
among the activities of Rosenberg was the recruitment
of David Greenglass and the obtaining of atomic energy

“pnformation from him.

. \\\é E,\p\nv\m !6‘)-5 (,( Jm - /q 20

37
: w Attachment
\’# (g/ i\:
65-58236
AFL:brg

-9
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By inuesttgatzon we were able to secure
1ndependent proof that Rosenberg, with the active assist-
ance of his wife, recruited Greenglass and obtained
atomic information from him. ‘Based on this proof the
Rosenbergs were convicted and sentenced to death by
Federal Judge Kuufman on April 9, 195l-u4)

These convictions were appealed to the United

. States Circuit Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, and

affirmed on November 15, 1951. Two applications were
made to the United States Supreme Court for a writ of
certiorari and both were denied. On November 21, 1952,
Judge Kaufman ordered that the execution of the Rosenbergs
take place during the week of January 12, 1953. Emanuel
Bloch, attorney for the Rosenbergs, thereafter filed a
petition under Section 2255, Title 28, U. S. Code, to
vacate the convictions and stay the execution of the
Rosenbergs. This application was denied on December 12,
1952, by Federal Judge Ruan. United States Circuit Court
of Appeals upheld Judge Ryan's dec;szon December 31,
1952, \\

DETAILS:

On January 2, 1953, Judge Kaufman denied a plea
Sfor judicial clemency. However, on January 6, 1953, he
sitgned an order granting a stay of erecution on the con-
dition that on or before January 10, next, an affidavit
of defense counsel be filed with the clerk of the U. S.
District Court that a petition for executive clemency has
been duly filed for submission to the President; further,
such stay to expire [five days after the determination by
the President. Bloch also made a motion for a stay of
execution before the U, S. Circuit Court of Appeals which
was denied without prejudice to a renewal at any time
within the five-day period after the Fresident had ruled
on the application for executive clemency,‘i}
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: “dU‘3“b§ to furnish a memorandum to the dttorney General y
'S .

OBSERVATIONS:

It is e:pected that tz; President, in weighing 2
a plea for clémency, will consult with the Attorney General
Sfor his odbservations. In view .thereof, it is belteved :

concise setting forth the data available itn Bureau files -
concerning the ‘espionage activities of the Roeenbergs and
to show that while the Rosén qrgg are itn @ position to .
Jurnish us with valuadle irformation and supply the
necessary. evtgence to identify and prosecute other espi- .
onage agents, they have not seen fit to do so. .It should f
be noted that the attached memorandum to the Attornei

General ntain information availadle~f#o :
} . U : .T_-;‘;.T.‘ ’ 'E
In addition, it is believed advisable the 5)
Attorn eneral should be made cognizant of th
nformation concerning the Rosenbergs, which
shows clusively the extensiveness of Julius Roggnberg's
activities and that his wife was cognzzant Z; $he ?
S

e TN e TR L L

As you are awar ormation is.
highly classified and dissemination 18 highly restricted.
However, under National Security Council Directive number
nine, revised December 29, 1952, the Attorney General has
been designated a3 a member of the Special Committee of b=
the National Security Council whenever matters of interest
to the FBI are bqfore that Committee and as such is :
entitled to receive top secret Communications Intellzgence L& A

Cron amp T

In view of the foregoing, it is suggested that
the Director brief the Attorney General on thisinformation.
tached is a blind memorandum summarizing the f?
information together with copies of the original
essages, which the Director may desire to furnish
e Attorney General for his and the President's information.
The Attorney General may desire to return the blind memo-
randum, together with the messages, to us inasmuch as other
personnel jfithe‘Department are not cleared to receive this

informstion,
- FP SE@EI’ i

N,
-3 -
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RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the attached memorandum
to the Attorney General be approved and transmitted. Also

‘attached for your approval i ind memorandum, together_fsj
with copies of the messages, for the use (:
of the Director in efwng € orney General concerning

this highlyrestricted information available on the
Rosenberg%f{ ’

“TER.JRREL: é \&ﬂ



SUBJECT: ETHEL AND IULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236
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Date: Jsnwary 12, 195'/3

To: ' Dirgctor, FBI = (55-53236)
.v-@':'; From: Leéat, Mexicor (65-292)
\

b6

- | b ' -\\?\‘.-

Sub ject: JULTUS R0SENBE2G, etal
ESPIONAGE - R

e Mexico City detter dateé December 10, 1952,/%4‘

l'on January 7, 1953, Confidential Info
SA i Tliam T, Bgker that

Lthe datter
U= 2 on Jenuary I g1 © {

- ; ’ R |

' a.dozen or se copies of a] mimeogranhed vetition
directed to the President of thé€™Tmited States., The letter
to the President, wh'ch is written in'Svanish, recuests
clemency for the 20SENR42Gs. Attached to the letter there
are four wnagmes of tywewritten wmatsrial (in S»anish) alleging
to exnlain the history of the case in wnhich the 208mi=22s

sre involved, together with "a »nartial 1list of the orgsniza-
tions and oersons who have anrsisted in the defense of the
o gst, A cony of the netition,tpgether with attachments,
is transmitted herewith to the RBuresu Ul p3po

i[> ) - .

that the

kS

ns to

L.
itio

v

The above is noing submitted for the inlormsation .
of the Sureau.

. S gl T - . . . . Ll .
SN 55 Instent case remeins in an WC status.in Mexico Ci-
EPT N T LA -
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“Znclosure: (1)
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Sefior Harry S Truman,
Presidente de los Estados Unidos de Norteamerlca,
Washln{;tﬂn. .

"Los suscritos, ciudadenos mexicanos, en nombre del
derecho a la existencia y al tonko humanos, el que traspasa todas
las fronteras, solicitamos G2 usted ol respeto para las vidas de
Ethel y Julius Rosenberg.

En vista de las serias dudas que ha levantado el
Juizio del matrimonio Rosenberg en el mundo entero sobre su culpa
bilidad y del sentimiento de horror que nos inspira la sentencia
de muerte sin precedente que se ha dictado en su contra, pedimos
con toda urgencia sea impartlea la debida proteccién a su vida,
Nuestra solicitud no implica enjuiciamiento alguno sobre la cul-
patilidad o la -inocencia de los Rosenberg. |

En nombre de la justicia, de los derechos y santi-
mientos humanos y del prestigio de su gram ‘Nacién, solicitaros se
impida la ejecucién de Ethel y Julius Rosenberg, pues de oira ma-
rera podria perpetrarse una 1njﬁsticia irreparable,

Respetuosamente,
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ALGTNA LVRORMACION SCERT EL CASC RUSENBHEEG.

Una pareja de jévenes americanos, padres de dos pequefios, van a -
morir el 12 de enero préximo en 1A sille eléctrica, en el Estado de -~
Nusva York, & menos que la protesta creciente del munde en contra de -
esta sentencia salvajé haje que el Presidente de los Estados Unidos -
conceda a los acusados clcmencia, : '

Ethel y Julio Rosenberg fueron sentenciados en 1951 por su supue,
ta conspiracién con otros para provorcionar a la Unién Soviética el -
"secreto" de la bomba atémica. Eliios hon mantenido su inocencia desd
¢l principio, "Somos victicas del mes zrotesco tipo de emboscada pél,
tica que jam4s se haya visto en los EW, UU.", dijo Ethel Rosenberg al
ser llevada a la cdmara de la mucrte en la prisidén de Sing Sing.

Miles de americanos,incluyendo a cientificos eminentes que traba
jaron en la bomba atémica, no creen en la culpa de los Rosenberg y mi:
les mas estén verdaderamente horrorizados por la sentencia de mucrte,
Nunca, en toda la historia del pafs, habfa sido dictada una sentenci:
de muerte por una corte civil en una acusacién de espionaje; ni en -
tiempo de paz, ni en tiempo de guerra. Mas y mas las gentes de los d:
méds paises estén estudiando el caso y enviando sus protestas a la Cas
Blanca en Washingion,

EL ORIGEN DEL CASO,~

El caso Rosenberg e¢s una derivacién del famoso caso del Dr, Fuch
en Inglaterra., En 1950 fué descubierto un anillo de esplas- encabeza-
dos por el Dr. Xlaus Emil Julius Fuchs, un cientifico alemén al servi
cio de la Gran Bretafia y quién habfa ecstado trabajando en ios hlamos
Nuevo México, durante le pasada guerra mundial., El y su cdémplice ame
ricano Herry Gold, confesaron heber proporcionedo informacidn sobre e
progreso de la bomba atdmice a gentes de la Unidn Soviétisa. Geid, a
su vez, impliecé a un sargento del ejército americano, David Greenglas
quién hebfa sido mecédnico en el laboratorio de Los Alamos, Dijo Gold
que é1 habfa ido a ver a Grecnglass diciéndole que "Julius® lo habia
enviado, Greenglass le entregé un dibujo de un mclde para lente, que
se usé en la wmanufactura de la bomba, as{ como doce pdginas ds nouas,
a cambio de lo cual Greenglass reccibidé 500 dblares.,

David Greenglass es el hermeno de la sefiora Rosenberg! "Julius"
es el primer nombre de Rosenberg, pero tembién es el nombre con el -
cual era conocido Fushs entrc sus amigeos de los EEB, [U.! Tan incref-
bie como parezca. fud esta coincidencia, ademds de su iarga encmistad
con su cufiado;, pmisma que admitid, la que dié a Greenglass las basss p
ra manufacturar su acusacién en contra de su propia hermana y su cifia
do! Ante las amenazas de la F.B.I, en el sentido de que tanto €1 com
su mujer podrfan ser sentenciados a muerte, escogié la vida a ccsta d
honor, Se convirtié en el principal acusador de su hermana, Adn cua
do confesé su culpa, le fué prometida clemencia a cambio de su testi-
monio en contra de su propia familia, Recibid uwia scitencia de gquint
afios de cédrcel (misma que podréd ser conmutada-a los <inco), &» esggf
‘quién también coufesd su complicidad, no fuvd processada, Pero 1°s,unﬁ
senberg, que sostienen ser inocentes de toda conczifn con este 3
sueron condenados a morir, e e S N4 ¢ Al
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EL SECRETO ATOMICO,+

El Juez justificé la extiremaca pena de muerte diciendo: "por -
la traicién de ustedes se ha alterado el curso de la historia, con ==
desventaja para nuestro pais", al poner 1a bomba atémica en manos de-
1ns rusos", Sin embargo, existen desbordantes prubas de que Greeng--
lass, el espis confeco, NO did en realided ninguna informacién secre-
ta, Mas atn, solo existe su dicho sin bases para relacionar.a 1los ==
Rosenberg con sus actividades. S o

Los editores de ciencia de varias de las mas importantes publ]
eaciones de los Estados Unidos pusieron en tela de duda el testimonic

de Greenglass.,

ILa revista Time; wparte de su testimonio tenfa poco sentido --

ciéntifco". . _
La revista Life: "Ia bomba que describe parece j1égica, si no:

es que enteramente ineficaz", ) ) :
La revista Scientific Amcrican? WE] secreto que en la histo-

ria ha sido guardado mas claboradamente,-como hacer una bomba atdémic
-se dejdé escapar casualmente en la sala de una corte el mes pasado,

no fué asi?" :
' El Dr. J. Robert Oppenheimer, jefe del laboratoriode lLos Alg

inos durante la guerra pasada, dijo en un discurso en enero de 1951,-
(New York Times): "No hay secretos 'no publicados':en relacién con
las armas atémicas y no hay 'leyes secretas de la naturaleza' que SC
1o estén al alcance de unos cuantos'",

XA SOBERANIA DE MEXICO iNVADIDA,-

No es generalmente corocido que la F.B.IL, americano llegé has
ta invadir México para construir ostz acusacién contra los Rosenbers
Declarado culpable y sentenc:iado a 30 efios de prisién, al mismo tier
po que los Rosenberg, est{ un amigo y compafiero de universidad de R

' senberg, Martin Sobell. Cuando lo F.B.I. empezd su investigacidn de

todos los amigos y compafieros de Rosenberg, encontré que uno, Sobel:
estaba en México. Encontré también a algulen que, COmMO Greenglass,
cstaba disfPuesto a traicionar a suwcino y amigo para obtener su se
ridad propia. Este hombre Elitcher, dijo en su tercera declaracid
a la F.B.I.% "Rosenberg me dijo que Sobell también estaba en esto",
Elitcher no fué procesado. o
El matrimonio Sobell habia venido a México en avidn a pasar

aqui las vacaciones de verano, su casa €n Nueva York esperaba su re
greso; habian rentado un departamento en la cludad de México, usando
para ello sus propios nombres. Nunca fueron presentadas prusbas %:
cvidenciaran que habfan "hufdo! a México, como afirmé la F.B.I.
noche del 16 de agosto de 1951 diez hombres armados s¢ intrcd
en el departamento del matrimonio ¥ amenazapdo a Sobell cogef“c

1o metieron en un carro que formaba parte de una ~aravana 95 £
n

rros y después de un viaje de tres dias y tres ncuhesy ©
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. de los Estados Unidos, lo "empujapén" a cruzar la frontera, lo arresta
ron y fué llevado a Nueva York, o

: El gobierno de los Estados Unidos no pudo siguiera acusarle de ag
tos ilegalss ablertos, el testimonio .sin base de Elitcher y el solo hg
cho de que las familias de Sobell y Rosenberg se habfan visitado con -

‘8nterioridad, fué todo lo que se necesité para condenar a Sobell a la-
cércel por trienta afios, ‘ : -

FRUEBAS "ETLABORADAS", -

La "hufda" del matrimonio Sobell a México fué usada por el gobier
no para hacer mas crefble la t€sis de que los Rosenberg también esta--
ban considerando "huir" a México y después a Europa, Esta tésis fué -
aplastada la semana pasada, cuando se revelé que un importante testimo
nio a este respecto habfa sido "preparado", .

‘Durante el proceso original un fotégrafo afirmé que el habia to-
mado a los Rosenberg fotograffes para pasaporte., (Ellos lo negaron),
El fotdégrafo los identificé en 1la corte, jurando que no los habfa vis
to desde el dfa que tomé sus fotograffas, La F,B.I. ha admitido en la
corte que ellos llevaron al fotdégrafo a la sala de la corte el dfa an-
terlor.a su detlaracidéng en cuyo lugar le fueron sefialados los Rosen--
berg, con el fin de que pudiera identificarlos al dfa siguiente duran-
te su testimonio. Después de esto, es casi imposible no dudar dé las-
pruebas que la F.,B.I. presentd. : . :

PORQUE LOS ROSENBERG?, -

Surge, naturalmente, la pregunta, porqué los Rosenberg han sido -
objeto de esta emboscada, si e€s que -es emboscada. Es evidente que pa-
ra el desesperado Greenglass eran los chivos expiatorios mas apropia--
dos, A juzgar por el proceso, e€s obvio que tembién lo erzn para el go
blerno, encajando perfectamente con su polftica interna que es la iden
tificacidén de toda accién progresista con el comunismo, aunada a la --
teorfa de que todos los comunistas, son desleales a su pafs. :

Los Rosenberg habfan simpatizado con la Espafia Republicana; eran-
miembros activos de sus-sindicatos respectivos; ocasionalmente lefan -
algin periédico radical; se habfan pronunciado vigorosamente a favor -
‘el "segundo frente" para combatir a Hitler en Europaj Recsenberg habia
3ido acusado en una ocasién de ser comunista y lo habia negaoos oajo -
juramento, Estos.fueron factores importantes para que el jurado lcs -
iéclarara culpables, ‘

uilA OPINION LEGAL,-

~ Un miembro de la Barra de Abogados de Inglaterra, Consejefoa¢€1?:;
2eina (antes lo fué del Rey), desde 1927, D. N. Pritt, después di proz3
:ndlisis cuidadoso del testimonio de cada uno de los testigos det * 4

:e80

’ llega a las siguientes conclusicnes: testime
'E1 proceso del caso contra los Rosenberg descansa en 9%05 ax i
1io de tres personas (los Greenglass y Elitcher), dos de el RO

oY
s mujer y todos ellos dudosos como cémplices en el mizmo ¢3S0 ;
>tras razones también, : - '
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No hubo ningidn testigo independiente que corroborara su dichoj nin
gin detectivo o miembro oficial de la policfa, y menos ain del p¥blico-
én general, fué llamado a testificar que los Rosenberg hubieran dicho-
0 hecho algo en su presencia o al alcance de sus 6{dos, ‘ Lo

Sin excluir las bisquedas policfacas en el hogar de 1los Rosenberg,
ninguna linea escrita, de cualquier tipo que los Rosenberg hubieran po-
dido escribir, recibir o aun ver, fué presentada en el Juicio,

Encuentro imposible el creer que, si el caso no hubiera inveolusrado
tépicos polfticos o no hubiera sido escuchado en un perfodo en el que -
la histeria y el prejuicio juegan un papel tan importante, hubiera sido
aceptado por el fiscal con pruebas tan débiles, en ningin pais que si--
gue las tradiciones y procedimientos legales anglo-sajones,

Pienso que bajo estas circunstancias, cualquier corte hubiera re-
tirado el caso, Pero este caso fué sostenido y no solo fueron declara-
dos culpables los Rosenberg, sino que fueron condenados a la muerte,

Despuds de un estudio completo, debg expresar la opinidn, desde el
punto de vista puramente profesional, en el sentido de que serfa ung --
ofensa a todos los standards de Jjusticia-Anglo-sajona gue, no ya las ==
sentencias, sino adn la culpabilldad de los Rosenberg se mantenga", ‘

Muchas personas atn rechazan 1z fdea de que un w8so0 tan elaborado-
como este pueda haber sido construfdo por el gobierno americano de la <
nada y que, como resultmdo de €1, dos gentes inocentes hayan sido conde
nadas a morir, Desgraciadamente ha habido ejemplos anteriores de este-
tipo en la historia de los Estados Unidos y del mundo, Tom Mooney, un-
dirigente obrero fué de¢larado culpable de hacer estallar una bomba en-
San Franeisco, y al final, solo fué szlvado de la muerte por la protes-
ta del mundo entero, Mooney pasé en la c4rcel muchos afios, finalmente-
fue demostrado, sin lugar a dudas, que todas y cada una de las pruebas-
que habfan sido presentadas en su contra habian sido manufacturadas por
la policfa, con 1la ayuda de prostitutas, gangsters, etc, Otro hombre -
confesé haber cometido €l crimen por el cuzl Sacco ¥y Vanzetti fueron «-
electrocutados, E1 testigo principal en el famoso easo Scottsboro con-
tra nueve jévenes negros, admitié mes terde que habia mentido, Los mér
tires del Haymarketi murieron por un crimen que no habfan comefido, como
sabe hoy todo el mundo, E1 asunto Dreyfus fué manufacturado y después-
eXpuesto al mundo en toda su realided, Podrd no secr este un caso en el
'jue esta pareja de jévenes padres de familia serdn llevados e su marti--
*1o, solo para ser vindicados mas tarde por la historis, cuando log ~--
slempos estén mas calmados? Es que no hay suficients dula de su culpa--
21lidad como para que les seas concedida clemencia de esta scntencies de-
tuerte, cuando menos? Si usted pienza asf, es su deber unir su voz de-
protesta al coro mundial que llega a la Cara Blanca,
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Moo HARRY S. TRUMAN
President of the United States of North America
Washington

We the undersigned Mexicanscitizens, in behalf of the
right to live and receive humane treatment, which transcends all
boundaries, request that you respect the lives of ETHEL and JULIUS

ROSENBERG .

In view of the serious doubts which the trial of the
ROSENBERGS has raised throughout the entire world on their guilt,
and the feeling of horror which this unprecedented death sentence
inflicted upon them inspires in us, we urgently beg that they be
given the protection due to them. Our request does not imply
legal proceedings on the guilt or innocence of the ROSENBERGS.

In behalf of justice, of human rights and feelings, and
of the prestige of your great Nation, we request that the execu-
tion of WTHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG be prevented; otherwise an
irreparable injustice would bé perpetrated. ,

Respectfully,
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S INFORMATION ON/THE ROSENBERG CASE
Two young Americans, parents of two children, are going
to die next Jaruary 12th on the’electric chair in the State of
New York uhless the growing protest of the world against this sav-
age sentence induces the President of the United States to grant
them clemency.

ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG were sentenced in 1951 for
their supposed conspiracy with others to provide the Soviet Union
with the "secret" of the atomic bomb. They have defended their
innocence from the beginning. "We are victims of the most gro-
tesque type of political ambush which has ever taken place in the
M. S." said ETHEL ROSENBERG on her way to the death chamber of
the Sing Sing prison,

Thousands of Americans, including the eminent scientists
who worked on the atomic bomb, do not believe the ROSENBERGS are
gullty and thousands more are really horrified by the death sentence.
Never, in the history of the country, has a death sentence been
given by a civil court in an espionage charge, either in time of
peace or in time of war. More and more people in other countries
are studying the case and sending their protests to the White
House in Washington, : '

How the Case Bezan

The ROSENBRRG case is a development of the famous case
of Dr. FUCHS in England. Tn 1950 a spy ring was uncovered headed
by Dr. KLAUS EMTL JULIUS FUCHS, a German scientist employed by
Great Rritain, who had been working in Los Alamos, New Mexico,
during the past world war. He and his American accomplice, WARRY
G0LD, confessed they had suprlied information on the progress of
the atomic bomb to agents of the Soviet Union. GOLD, on his part,
implicated a sergeant of the American army, DAVID GREENGIASS who
had been a mechanic in the Los Alamos laboratory. GOLD said that
he had been to see NRTENILASS, telling him that "JULTUS" had sent
him. AREEMGLESS gave him a2 drawine of a lens which was used in
the manufacture of the bomb, as well as twelve pages of notes, in
exchange for which GEEINGLASS received 500 dollars,

DATID GRYENGLASS is Mrs. ROSENBERG's brother) nJyLIUS"
is ROSENBERG's first name but it is also the name by which FUCHS
was known among his friends in the 7T, S.1 As Incredible as 1%
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appears, it was this c¢coincidence as well as his great animosity
toward his brother-in-law, to which he admitted, which gave
CREENGLASS the basis for fabricating his accusation against his
own sister and his brother-in-law) Faced by the threats of the
F.B.I., that he as weil as his wife would be sentenced to death,
he chose life at the cost of honor., He became his sister's
principle accusor. Even when he confessed his guilt he was pro-
mised clemency in exchange for his testimony against his own .
family. He received a sentence of fifteen years in jail (which
can be commuted to five). His wife, who also confessed her guilt,
was not tried. But the ROSENBERGS who maintain they are innocent
of all connection with this matter were condemned to die.

The Atomic Sécret

The Judge justified the extreme penalty of death saying:
"Because of your treason the course of history has altered. dis-
advantageously for our country by placing the atomic bomb in the
hands of the Russians." Nevertheless, there exist abundant proofs .
that GTIFTGIAES, the confessed spy, did not actually give any secret
information. Furthermore, only his word exists, unsupportha- to
connect the ROSENBERGS with his activities.

The science editors of some of the most important publi-
cations in the United States found GREENGLASS! testimony doubtful.

The magazine Time: "Some of his testimony made little
scientific sense." '

Tre macazine Life: "The bomb which he describes seems
to be illogical, if not entirely ineffective,"

The magazine Scientific American: "The most elaborately
guarded secret in history — how to make the atomic bomb — was
allowed to escape casually in the court roon last month, or wasn't
this so?"

r. J. ROBERT OrYENHEIMER, Chief of the Los Alamos labora-
tory, during the last war, said in a speech in January 1951, (New
York Times): "“There are no 'unpublished! secrets in connection
with atomic arms and there are no 'secret lzws of nature! which
are only within the r each of a few."
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Trespassing the Sovereignty of Mexjlco
/

It is not generally known that the American F.B.I. even
went so far as to trespass into Mexico in order to build this
accusation against the ROSENBERGS. Declared guilty and sentenced
to 30 years in prison, at the same time as the KOSENBERGS is
ROSENBERG!s friend and university companion, MAKTIN SOBELL. When
the F.B.I. began its investigation of all the friends and associ-
ates of ROSENBERG, it found that one named SOBELL was in Mexico,
It also found someone like GREENGLASS who was ready to betray his
neighbor and friend in order to obtain his own security. This man
ELITCHER, said in his third statement to the F.B.I.: P"ROSENBERG
told me that SOBELL was also in this." ELITCHER was not tried.

The SOBELL couple had come to Mexico by plane to spend
their surmer vacation here; their people in New York were waiting
for them to return. They had rented a flat in the city of Mexico,
using their own names for this. ZEvidence was never presented
that showed they had "fled" to Mexico as the F.B.I. stated. (n
August 16, 1951, ten armed men entered this couple's flat threaten-
ing SOPTLL with knives. They put him in a car which was part of
a caravan of five cars and after a trip of three days and three
nights, at the ™. S. border, they "pushed" him to cross the
frontier., They arrested him and he was brought to New York.

Althouzh the government of the United States could not
accuse him of open illegal acts, the unsupported testimony of
ELITCHEE and only the fact that the families of SOBELL and ROSEN=~
BTEG had previously visited each other was all that was needed
to condemn SOBELL to jail for thirty years.

tpabricated Proofsh

The "flight" of the SOBELLS to Mexico was used by the
government to give more credulity to the theory that the ROSENBERGS
were also considering "fleeing" to Mexico and later to Europe.

This theory collapsed last week when it was revealed that an
important testimony in this respect ‘had been "prepared."

During the original trial a photographer stated he had
taken pictures of the ROSENBERGS for a passport. (They denied it.)
The photographer identified them in court, swearing that he had
not seen them since the day he had taken their pictures, The F.B.I.
has admitted in comrt that they took the photographer into the

- -
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court room the day before his statement and there they showed him
the ROSENBERGS so thdt he would be able to identify them the
following day when he testified. "After this, it is almost impos-
sible not to doubt the evidence that the F.B.I. presented.

Yhy the ROSENBERGS?

The question naturally arises, why have the ROSENBERGS
been the object of this ambush, if it is an ambush. It is evident
that for the desperate HREENGLASS they were the most appropriate
scapegoats. Judging by the trial, it is obvious that they were
"also this for the govermnment, fitting perfectly into its domestic
policy, which is the identification of all progressive action with
Communism, combined with the theory that all Communists are dis-
loyal to their country.

The ROSENBER:S had sympathized with the Spanish Republicj
they were active members of their respective unions; occasionally
they read a radical periodical; they had made emphatic statements
in favor of the "second front" in order to combat Hitler in Europe;
EOSENRERG had been accused on one occasion of being a Communist
and he had denied it under oath. These were the important factors
which made the jury declare them guilty.

A Legal Opinion

A member of the Bar Association of England, Counselor of
the Queen (previously of the King) since 1927, D. N. PRITT, after
a careful analysis of the testimony of each one of the witnesses
of the trial, reached the following conclusions:

"The trial of the case against the ROSENBERGS rests on
the testimony of three persons (the CREENGLLSSes and ELITCHER).
Two of them are man and wife; it is doubtful that all of them are
acconplices in the same case; and there are other reasons also,

"There was not a single independent witness who would
corraborate his statement; no detective or official member of the
police or even of the general public was called to testify that
the ROSENBEKGS had said or done something in their presence or
within their hearing,

-5 -




/

"{fi thout excluding the police’searches of the ROSENBERGS'
home, no papers of any kind which the ROSENBERGS had written,
received or even seen, were presented,in the trial,

"] find it impossible to believe that if the case had
not involved political issues or if it had not been heard in a
period when hysteria and prejudice play such an important role,
it would have been accepted by the prosecutor with such weak
evidence in any country which follows the Anglo-Saxon traditions
and legal procedures, i

"T believe that under these circumstances, any court
would have withdravm the case. But this case was continued and
not only were the ROSENBERGS declared guilty, but they were con-
démned to death.

"After a complete study, and from a purely professional
point of view I feel that it would be an offense to all standards
of Anglo-Sexon justice if not only the sentences but also the
guilt of the ROSENBERGS remain,"

Many persons still reject the idea that so elaborate a
case as this could have been constructed by the American govern-
ment from nothing and that as a result of it, two innocents have .
been condemned to die. Unfortunately there have been previous
examples of this type in the history of the United States and of
the world, T MOONEY, & labor leader was declared guilty of
exploding a bomb in San Francisco and finally was saved from death
by protests from thé entire world, MOCNEY stayed in jail for
many years; finally it was proved beyond a doubt that all the
evidence which had been presented against him had been fabricated
by the police with the help of prostitutes, gangsters, etc.
Another man confessed that he had committed the crime for which
SACCO and VANZETTI were electricuted. The principal witness in
the famous Scottsboro case against nine Negro youths, admitted
much later that he had lied. The martyrs of Haymarket died for a
crime they did not commit, as the whole world knows today. The
DREYFUS case was fabricated and later exposed to the warld in its
true aspect. Will this be a case in which these young parents
will be sent to their martyrdom, only to be vindicated by history
later when times are calmer? 1Is there not sufficient doubt of
their guilt so that they may at least be granted clemency for this
death sentence? If you think so, it is youwr duty to unite your
protesting voice to the world chorus which is reaching the White
House,

-6 -
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This broadcast and the opinions expressed gre not neces-
sarily those of this radio station nor of its - ataff.

» People all over ‘the world have become gravely concerned over
a situation, A serious situation. Voices have been raised in
protest, and voices of protest are being heard, in Toronto, in
Ottawa, in New York, Paris, London, Chicago and San Francisco,
Why? VWhy the protests? Why so many voices raised? What is the
truth about this situation about which so many people all over
the world are so gravely concerned, e Toronto COmmittee to
Secure Clemency for Julius and Ethe have purchased the
time on this statisn in order to present to you this intimate and
dramatic story - a story that cries for truth and justice - a
documentary transcription filled with the poignancy of appeal of
a genuine protest for truth and justice.

The San Francisco Bay Area Committee to Save the Rosenbergs
presents "They ilust Not Die", the documented story of the Rosen-
bergs written by Piz Mezzi and produced by the San Francisco Labor

Theater,

July 1950, Munro Street, Knickerbocker Village. A housing
nroject on NMNew York's lover east side. An ordinary apartment -
*45 a month, ircluding utilities, the usual second=hand furniture,
new—looking console table from lacy's, a box full of children's
toys. This is the rosenberg home,

Julius is 34, a mild tempered man raised on New York's lower
east side., Ye is a graduate in engineering from New York City
College -~ worked as an engineer for the Government for a few years,
and like millions of other Americans, he belongs to a union, The
Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians.

Now he runs a small machine shop near his home; barely makes a
living for his family.

Fthel, his wife, is a small woman with dark eyes anc a sweet
smile. S$he had gone tc¢ the same high school as Julius. :‘ent to
work afte graduation, At various tines she studied voice, Hebrew
and stenography. Then she stayed home witl: her two boys, liike who
is eight and Hobbie, three, Yesterday there was the soun%)of

laughter.
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(Laughter and baby talk) ", . ..Look Robbie look. This is
how a duck walks,” (Laughter) "Come on Mommy, you walk like a
duck., Look at the duck Mommy." "No more now Robbie, Come on g
boys put the chairs back and play quietly until Daddy comes home."
"Oooh! MNommy sing us & song from/the new book Daddy bought." .-
"Oh! all right.. Vhat,shall I sing." (Few lines of song by mother .
and children.) "It's Daddy, Daddy, Daddy. Hil Daddy, Hii" .
?Julius == you look == Julius, is something wrong?"

ry yo RO7® 100k vhat T brought. Take it into the kitchen and open. . .
t up. N

*Oh{ boyl"

"Now ¥you let your brother open it up with you Mike,"
"Julius, can I get you something?"

"o, no Fthel, sit down please, Have you seen the papers?" -
"No. Every time you look like that , , ." . ks
"This is about David."

"Ohy thy, what is it?"

"The FBI picked him up yesterday."

"y 2t | | s
"He confessed to stealing some secrets from Los Alamos." &
"Oh} no." ‘ |

"He confessed Sthel. He said he memorized some drawings and
made a detailed rerort., He said he got §500 for it." :

"Impossible! Why he's never been able to memorise anything.
He flunked every technical course he ever took. There must be
some mistake," :

"That's what I thought,”

"] can't believe he would get involved , , ,"

"I can Ethel. He was scared, and when a man's scared =« I -
didn't tell you, but he came to the shop about a month ago. -Told
me he was in some kind of trouble and needed §2,000 right away.
Ethel, where was I going to raise $2,000? I told him I only owed
him a thousand and J couldn't even raise that, He got sore, lost
his head and hit me. And thern said something peculiar. He said,
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'Well Julius, I've Just got to have that money and if you don't
get me that money, you're going to be sorry',"

"Why didn't you tell me abouvlit?"

"3ecause yod woul& have worried yourself sick. Every time your
baby brother gets himself into hot water you or your mother bail
him out., It's always poor Davy, little Davy. Ethel when are you
going to learn that he is weak and dependent, that he has been using

you for a crutch all his life? And Ruthy eggs him on. Ethel where
are you going?"

"To help David."

"Ethel, sit down."

"I'm going.h

"Not this time « don't get yourself mixed up in it."
(Knock on door)

"I*'11 go. Yes?"

"Julius Rosenberg?"

"Hey! walt a minute. Stop pushing in here. ¥%ho are you?"
"Federal Bureau of Investi.ation. They want you at Head=-
quarters to answer some questions about your brother-in-law, vavid

Greenglass,"

"I have nothiné to say."

"Julius, please, what are you « ..."

"Ethel keep out of this."

"Julius T beg you go with them « Davy's in trouble."

Yes, Davy was in trouble. Cericus trouble. The Grand Jury in
New Mexico had just indicted him for stealing information on atomic
experiments when he was stationed at the Los Alamos project in 1945,
That July afternoon in 1950, Julius learned that the FBI was no
longer primarily interested in Cavid Greenglass, but rather in him.

Creenglass had implicated him in the espionage plot., Julius was
arrested,

A month later Ithel Rosenberg wis called to testify before a
~rand Jury. leaving the Court Room she vas arrested and hustlec
off to the '‘omen's Netention Fome incdicted with her husbanc for
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conspiracy to commit espionage. But the press went far beyond

the indictment. All during the fourteen months leading up to the
trial the press fed the public spy stories, charging the Rosen-
bergs with crimes never even mentigned in the indictment. Remember
the headlines in 1950: %Troops Mobilised to Avert Riot over Rob-
son"; "University of California Passes Loyalty Oath"j "U.S. sends
Troops to Korea™; "Eleven Top Communists Convicted"”. And then -
"Commie Spys Indicted", "Red Spies to Tell All",

Yes, the arrest of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg was a fitting
climax, Now all that was needed to keep the hysteria in pitch
was a trial, and absolute conviction, & great big neon finger
pointing out an act of treason by two individuals with progressive
leadership. April 1951 - the Court Room was tense and hushed,

Government Prosecutor Irving Saypol stepped forward.

"Nay it please your honor, Mr. Foreman, Ladies and Gentlemen
of the jury, the evidence will show that the loyalty, the allegiance
of the Rosenbergs was not to our country, but that it was to Com=
munigm; Communism in this country and Communism throughout the
world,"” 4

Defense Attorney Emmanuel Bloch rose and protested.

"I ask. the Court to instruct the District Attorney to desist
from makirg any remarks about Communism because Communism is not
on trial here." ' '

Again and again tte prosecution hammered at the implication
that Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were Communists. At one point
even Judge Irving Kaufman interrupted to address the Jury: "I
want you to understand right at the outset that the fact that the
defendants were mem ers of the Communist Party . . ."

Tre Defense Attorney rose to his feet. "Your Honor. There
has been no evidence up to this point that the Rlosenbergs were
Communists, and I object to the introduction of this subject as
irrelevant, misleading and inflammatory."

The trial proceeded. The prosecution had announced that 118
witnesses would be called among then top atomic scientists, but
only 20 witnesses took the stand, and it was only two witnesses,
David and Ruth Greenglass who even attempted to link the Kosen-
bergs to an atomic espionage plot. Listen now to some of David
Greenglass' testimony under cross-examination by iefense Attorney
Bloch:
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"In 1945 I gave Julius Kosenberg & sketch of '. 1¢nla
I marked the parts of the =ould, A, B, and C and I d.fine
the nmarkings meant."

Jould,
K uhat
"Would you examine Government'e exhibit two for idcntifica.
tion and tell me if t.his iz the sketoh which you prepmd?"
"Yeh{ - Teh! that's the sketch that I proparod.,.
"When did you prepare this?"
"During the trial yesterday.”

over to Kosenherg?™
"In January 1945," .
"And you have not seen it since?"
"No," P

"Now Mr, (re:nglass car you sketch every lense nould upon
which vou worked while at t*e shop in Los Alamos?" ;

Ve &

"A good deal of them ghowing the developing procesé'and tho
improvenent" that have been ~ziée, Can you do tha&?" 3

"Sketches are « « o but I mean it would bO'Very. 1cu1t7"“

"¥ou did not even kno- the formulae did ypnj!.

"No,.'

right™
"Yes,"”
"But you are a machinist?®
*That is correct.” _
"Did vou ever get a degree in acioﬁééé@f

"T did not ret a depree.”
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"Did you ever get a Bachelor of Science Degree?"

"T did not," /

l

"Did you ever ?et an Envineering Degree from a racognized
institution?" _

#Y did not."

2

®Did you ever take courses in calculus?"
"No,"
. "Differential calculus?"

"I did not,"

"Or thermodynamics?"

"I did not.”

"Or nuclear physics?"

"I did not."

"Or atomic physics?®

"I did not,"

"Or ouantum mechanics?"

"I did not."

"Or advanced calculus?"

"I did not,"

"No more quostions.”

This is the record. This is the testimony of a man who: .
claimed he drew from memory an elaborate sketch of the atom bomb
together with 12 pages of descriptive material. This is the star
witness of a prosecution. .'f‘<

But where were the scientists to back him up? The’ prosecuxian:
kad promised that Dr. J. Robert Opnpenheimer and Harold P, Urey, .
heade of the Atom Bomb Projsct would testify, Why weren't they

‘called? ‘as the prosecution afraid of their testimonies. Lieten
to the words nf the uncalled witness, ©or, Yarold P, Urey: -




"Detailed data on the atomic bomb would require eighty to
ninety volumes of close print which only a scientist or engineer
would be able to read, Any espies capable of picking up this '
information will get information more rapidly by staying at home
and working in their own laboratoyies."

Listen to what the science editor of Time Magazine said:
"Some of QOreenglass! testimony made little acIentiTIc sense,"
and Life Mazazine, "Greenglass' implosion bomb appears illogical,
1{ not downright unworkable.” So much for the scientist Green-
glass, ~ '

But now let’s hear from top atomic scientists who tell us how
secret the atom bomb really is. Again Dr, Urey: "There is no
secret of the atom bomb that could be kept."

In 1949 when Russia exploded its first atomic bomb, Dr,
Wendell Latimer, University of California chemistry professor
and wartime plutonium researcher said: "Now that we are rid of
the i1llusion that we are the only ones who can make a bomb, we.
can devote our energy to progress instead of giving all our time
to protecting false secrets,”

In 1950, the Atomic Energy Commission bared secret documen-
tary proof that Russia had known the scientific secret of atom
bomd manufacture since 1940 « five years before Greenglass claimed
to have made his sketches. How the date is 1951, the speaker, Dr,.
J. Robert Oppenheimer, another uncalled witness.

"There are no unpublic secrets concerning atomic weapons, and
no secret laws of nature available to only a few,"

But the prosecution relentlessly bullt its case. Here is the
damming evidence, A console table which had belonged to the Rosen=
bergs but vhich the Government had impounded, Ruth Greenglass is
now on the stand. The Prosecuting Attorney is questioning.

"Now Mrs. Greenglass, on any of your visits to the Rosenberg
apartment , did you notice any particular piece of furniture?"”

"Yes, a mahogany console table."

*Cid you have any conversation with the Rosenbergs concerning
that table?"

*Yes, I admired the table and I asked Ethel where she bought it.
She said she had gotten it as a gift, and Julius said it was from
a friend, and it was a special kind of table, and he turned the
table on its side to show us why it was so special.”

"What did he show you when he turned the table on its side?"
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"There was a prortion of the table that was hollowed out
for a lamp so that the table could not be used for photographic
purposes,"

"And did Julius Rosenherg teli you vhat he photograrhed?"

"Yes. He said heftook pictures on microfilm of typewritten
notes.” .

This 48 the testimony of the second star withess of the
prosecution. But where was the console table to support the
testimony? The impounded table was never produced in the court
room. Why Not? Was the prosecution afraid of the testimony of
a table? This 4is the record. :

The case against the Rosenberges depended almost entirely on
the testimony of Ruth and David Greenglass, and the weaker the
case, the more fantastic the charges.

"™y brother-in-law spent sixty to seventy=-five dollars a night
on entertainment.,”

"Julius Rosenberg subsidized the educatiocn of likely espionage
agents,"

"My brother-in-law was given unlimited funds by the Russians
to recruit svoies in defense plants and government agencies.

"He received a citation fro:: the Russians for his work."

But no sums of money were found in the Rosenlerg home or de-
posited in banks. No members of the alleged spy ring were procuced
in court. Ho citation. Yo students. No prospective sries, HNo one
to back up DNavid and Rkuth Greenglass! testimony,

As for the written evidence - of 32 drncuments produced in the
Court not one connected the Rosenhergs with any espionage plot. No,
it wasn't the evidence that made the case against the Rosenbergs, it
was the poison of our ti:es, The polson of paid confessions, and
conformities, of atom bonbs anc witch hunts,

After only 15 days of trial . . . the verdict was brought in
"guilty as charged”. And then Judge Kaufman passed a sentence une
precedented in the annals of American Justice. In justification
of this sentence the Judge made a fantastic charge:

"Jour crime is worse than murder. I believe your conduct in
nrutting the A-=Bomb into the hands of the Russians years before our
best scientists predicted Russia would perfect the bomb has already
caused the Communist aggression in Korea with a resultant casualty
exceeding 50,000 Americans, And who knows but what millions more
of innocent people may pay the price of your disgrace. Julius anc
Ethel Rosenberg, for the crime for wi:ich you have been convictec you
are hereby sentenced to the punishment of death,"



Death t- the Rosenbergs. Death in peaceti e, Not for
treason, rot for espionage, but for an unproved charge of con-
griracy to commit espionage.

The world stood shocked. Death/in peacetime for a crime
which could not exist, /

As Ethel Rosenberg was led from the courtroom she faced the
press., Her vcice was low but steady. "We said, and we say again,
that we are victims of the grossest type of political frame~up
ever known in America." '

And so for eighteen monthes she waited in Sing Sing's death
row while her case was heing appealed. Eighteen horror-ridden
months with screams she dared not utter, or the hope she dared
not hold too firmly.

A few weeks after she was brought to Sing Sing Ethel wrote her
attorney. "'hen you see the warden won't you plead with him to
allow me to heve Michael's plant outside my cell where I can Jjust
see 1t, not touch it., Couldn't I see it just once so that I can
truthfully tell Michael that it looks fine. Do you really think
it would occur to ¥ike that my silence about it is due to the fact
that I didn't truly receive it, My Godl! V'hat harm can there pos-
sibly he? *hat crime committed if I am allowed some token of love
from my darling children whom I have not seen for close to a year
now. 3eg them to let me have it, won't you?"

And, *ike and Robbie -- It was eighteen :onths before the
children saw their parents again. They drove down to Sing Sing
with the Rosenberg's attorney, Emmanuel Bloch and his wife. Mrs.
2loch tells of the trip.

"ifter the shock of the arrest we wondered how the children
wonld take a visit with their parents. Recause of the long separa=-
tion we haa decidecd that it would be best for the children to visit
wit' each parent separately. As we drew up to the prison gates
there was orly the sound of the gravel beneath the wheels, and in-
side the car only silence., I watched ike's growne-up nine-year-old
face tighten. The twitch he had developed in the past year was
r~ore noticeable., I felt the blood pounding in my chest as my hus-
banc and the boys left the car and disappeared insice the prison,
fnly the lawyer was allowed to sec the prisoners, and I waited those
two endless Yours in the car wondering, praying that the visit would
coe out all right. '

After the chitdren saw their father the attorney left tham in
the receiving riom, -Mike wore a baseball cap., The guard sitting
on the edie of a table swinging his legs, smiled at him.
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"You're quite a h“aseball fan ain'tcha kid. Vhat does your
father think 2~ ut 1t7%

"¥ell, he keeps up with all the scores., I send him the
scores vhen I write him." /

"o bad itt's goiﬁg to be over so soon."
"When the baseball season is over then it's football."

"Pretty smart ain'tcha kid, I'1l remember that one. Say,
would ya like me to show you the place?"

"Maybe, after I see my Mother,"

"Sure, if therc's ti-e I'1ll show you. 7You'd like to see the
electric chair wouldn't you? ‘ouldn't you?"

"I don't want to see anything. I don't want to see anything."

"Ah! ya cry baby. Stop that crying. There's nothing to it,
Say, say did you ever see a gun like th*a? ~ Here, look here kid,
I'm an F3I arent =« uhhhhl"

"4y father's not goi-g to die, He's not going to aie.”

"Stop it man are you crazy? ‘‘hat are you doing to the
children, fiatron did you hear him?"

"I certainly did and I'm reporting him HMr. Garvey."

"Ah, 1 was only having a little fun with him. I didn't do no
harm," . .

"Get out of here, I am sorry this had to happen, Mr. H3loch,”

"Come on i‘ike don't pay any attention to that man, He doesn't
know any better.

"Take it easy Mike. You're not going to let this spoil your
visit with your mother are you?"

"I'n all right,n”
"Now I'11 leave you alone. Your riother's coming."
Mhat should I talk shout, lanny."

"Ch] There's lots to talk about Mike, school, Grandwa Sophie,
piano le.zons,™

mi{chael -=- Robbie. Yhy I.would never have Lnown you from
the pictures, How grown up you are., Hobbie = .anny, why uces he
hide from me? Loesn't he know me anyrore,"
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"He was only three Ethel. Cive him a little time, he'll
warm up."

"0f course. Mike tell me how you are getting along with
grandmother Rosenberg."

"Okay, I guess. Only the kids don't play with us any more,
They think something's happsned. I Just come home after school
and practice piano, Robbie, he doesn't do anything but look out
the window at the cars. Hardly anybody comes to see us except
Manny and his wife and sometimes that man from Daddy's union and

"his wife and kids, He plays the piano for me. Oh! Mom, did you

like the plant I sent you?"

. "The one with the blué flowers. Oh! I think it's beautiful,
Tell me what do you play on the piano?" '

"Next year I'm going to play Crieg, Geel I wish you could

play for us like you used to,"

""] don't have a piano here but I still sing. Do you re-
member any of the songs we used to sing?"

(*fusic anc scng)
"Look Ethel, Nobbie remembers too., He is coming to you."
"iommy, ifommy."

. Eighteen months of silence from the court, Silence from the
radio., Silence sverywhere but in the hcart. RIighteen months and
committees sprang up all over the country. Pamphlets were written.
Yeetings held, Fifty-thousand people signed an amicus brief, urg-
inz that & new trial be held, Letters poured in from all over the
world, England, China, the Netherlands, Japan, France. France -~
the France that remembered another case of another time. The
Dreyfus Affair.

Like Julius Rosenberg, Dreyfus was a young Jew of thirty-five.,
An officer in the French army falsely accused of turning over
military secrets to another country and for this he was condemned
to 1life imprisonment. But then, as now, people of courage demanded
that the case bhe re-opened and thes facts brought to life., Emile
Zola was one of these and for his burning indictment of that
frame-up Zola himself was brought to trial. In 1890 Zola faced the

Jury. :

"The Dreyfus case. aAhl Gentlemen, that has now become a very

small sffair. There is no lon .er a Dreyfus case. The 3uestion now
is whether France is still the France of the Rights of Man, the
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France that gave freedom to the world, and that is Just, Aire we
still the ost noble, the most fraternal, the :o0s8t generous nae
tion? Shall we preserve our rerutation in Eurvpe for equity and
humanity? Are not all the victories that we have won called in
question? Open your eyes and uncerstand that tu be in such confu-
eion the French soul mugst have been stirred with death in the face
of a terrible danger. A nation cannot be bought by death, without
imperiling its moral existence., This is an exceptionally serious
problem, The safety of the nation is at stake."

Yes, the safety of a great nati:n is at stake. Are we still
the America of democracy, of Jjustice, of freedom? Are not our re-
cent victories called in question by this case? If the Rosenbergs
die shall we preserve our reput:=tion in the world for equity and
humanity? ©Shall a Dreyfus have rotted in prison if we have learned
rothing from history? VWhere is justice? In the rehearsed accusa~-
tions of & terrified Creenglass, or in the facts? Facts that never
came to light in Judge Kaufman's court, Shall the Rosenbergs die
while we live 4in doubt? The American people have & right to demand
trat the Rosenberg case be re-opened, in the full light of day.

Lister now tn the words of Ethel Fosenberg: "Ve do not want
to die, Ve are young, and yearn for a long life of accomplishment,
Yet if the only alternative to death is the purchase of 1ife at the
cost of persoral dignity and abandonment of the struggle for
democracy and ethical standards, there is no future for us or any
legasy that we can leave our children, for those who survive and
tollow us. for the sake of imerican Lemocracy, Justice and govern-
ment, For the sake of truth &and prayer and worry and the innocent
pra‘tle of 1ittle children, we shall remain hcre in dignity and w=ride
in the deep and abiding knowledge of our innocence before “od and
man," -

Are those the words of a traitoress? Upon each of ycu here in
this room rests the responsibility of 1ife for two people who have
elready zcrcepted the responsibility of your lives. Fick up a sheet
of paper, pen and ink, ¥rite to President Truman now, this very
hour. The Rosenbergs have but days to live. Vire hiir: tonight.
Lemand clemency. The Rosenbergs must live,

Is your voice to be heard? Have you spoken? Reverend Glenden
S. Partricge, National Chairman of the tave the KRosenbergs Committee
says, and I quote: T"As a Christian who has thought and prayed about
this matter with all the earnestness I possess, I would atk you this
guesti-n., Yould there be a miscarriage of justice if the sentence
were commuted., I say no., President risenhower, if he must decide
the fate of the Rosenbergs after January 2Cth would demonstrate the
nower of the Christian idealism that helps mazke America great by
corxmuting the sentence of these young American parents,"”
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¥ill you join with Keverend lartridge, with Professor ilbert
Linstein, Professor Harold Urey, Cannon Raven, the Queen's Chaplain,
Rabbl Himmel Silver and sone l.goo,ministers of the Gospel in the
United States? These great men are concerned. Are you? Through=-
out the world, from every capital, wires and letters are being :
acdressed tc the President of the United States. With his inaugura-
tion today, President Eisenhower now is the man to restore reason,
truth and justice. Give him the urging, the stimulus he needs.

In front of the United States Consulates and Emtassies in many
lands men and women like yourselves are making themselves heard,
Join them, Send a wire tonight, now, to President Eisenhower,
Wasrington, D. C. asking for clemency for the Rosenbergs. The
rosenbergs must not die,

Eech day, at noon, in Toronto, & vigil is heing held in front
of the U, 3, Consulate, Join these honest anc sincere persons who
seek clemency. For further information, or to offer your assistance,
write to 161 Fairholme Avenue, or call now the Coamittee to Secure
Clemency for Julius and Ethel Nosenberg. Orchard 5324, Orchard
5324, {2ll now. The Rosenbergs must live,

™ e foregcing apnecal was presented by the Committee to Secure
Clemency for Julius and Ethel Hosenherg, 161 Fairholme aAvenue,
Toronto, and was a paid broadcast. The opinions expressed are not
necessarily those of this station nor of its staff.

L1111
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Liaison Office, Ottawa, Canada
February 25, 1953

ﬂ 9 EG ISTERED AIRMAIL

° . {ﬂ, £0 )W”"“

yrieBY
SiFYy Ol 2

. V4
' Director, FB DECLAS i , j Tt /
? Re: | JULIUS ROSENBERG et al
ESPIONAGE - R
& Bt 5608 So/e Bufile 65-58236 % n
"ﬁso o Y ST TR @)OU‘M
Dear Sir: : ’ V

Remylet February 12, 1953, forwarding information
concerning activitiesf the "Canadian Natibnal Committee to

Save the Rosenbergs" M .

The above is furnished for i

' information purposes bJC
and so phat record willbe had of the *
-w s - M2, 4:—5&234—/5'22

. \ ry tx'ul Feg
2 Na&\?\b r\.ﬁ‘ifs’- W -

v Classi!icdb )
_ ' ; Nt M § enn H. Bethel
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Liaison Office, Ottawa, Canada s&l
File No. March 16 1953 )

}Qsﬁ REGISTERED AIRMAIL

BY:
Director, FBI %L&g\‘sg\ o DECLASIIEY O -
ALL IKFORIATION CONTAINED Re: gg‘,:lgﬁA%%S‘ngEﬁG et al 5uis
IEiil IS UNCLASSIFIED i} i
q) CEZT WHERE SHOWN Bufile 65-58236
THERVIRE: Sir:

CLASSIFIED DECISIONS FINALIZED WY : . ,
DEPAR«].\)Chﬁ” j‘zewew MATTEE (DRC S_E.IZREE F”"‘*"RDE"‘- 25 927

Ndon lnd_ej'za&

Teeamil;

COPIES DESTROVED

436 NO Hbl.) Exemp from
- Date of Declassi

—_— ‘.v‘\“

A,S‘ 3IFED p\é/é% JS
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Very truly yours,

Gt

enn H. Bethel
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Partial List of the erganizatio,és and Persons Who Have
Assisted i;m the Defense of the ROSENBERGS

Jewish Council For Combatting Faseism and Anti-Semitism - Australia
Civil Rights Union - Toronto, Canada

Shoe Industry Workers, CIO, Local 65, U. S.

Painters Union, AFL, Local 704 - U. S, -

Jewellers Union, AFL, Iocal 1 -~ U, S,

Furniture Workers Union, CIO, Local 1L0 - U. S.

National Union of Marine (2) Cooks and Stewards, N. Y. = U. S
Labor "mion Congress of Democratic Women of Trieste -~ Trieste
International Association of Democratic Lawyers - Belgium
International Tnion of Historic Science

National Association of Women - England

Council of Democratic Rights - Sydney, Australia

National Institute for Scientific Investigation - England
University of Manchester - Physics Department - England

Council of kabbis of Israel - Israel
Mizrachi Religious Organization - Israel
Agudat Religious Organization - Israel

The Faithful (?) - Episcopal Magazine - U. S.
The Catholic Worker - Catholic Publication - U, S.

Prof. JAIES C.'CROWTHER, Scientist - _England
THOMAS REEVENKAISER, Scientist - England
-JACQUES S\HAD {AK ~ Scientist -~ _France
Prof, J. DiBERNAL, Fhysicist - Envland

Dr. ALFONSO- GASO, Anthropologist - Mexico
Prof. J.NQRCEL, Investigator of the Museum of Natural Sciences of Paris
Prof. D, D.™KOSAMBI - Bombay, India

Dr. W.E.,BQUDUBIIS - U, S,

Dr. PA'L L) - U. S... -
Prof. ANATO PAPORT Unlversmy of Chicago -7, S,
Prof. MAURICENDOBB, University of Cambridge - England
Prof., CHARLES ET™RAVEN, Cambridge University - England
™. Lrom‘n\@smr'r - U S. A
HFNRINGOLLING - Historian - England -
BENJAMINSFARRINGTON - Historian - England

D. NNFIITT - The Queen's Counselor, Lawyer - England
E. Xi>WRITE, Judge - England .

DUDLEY™SOLLARD, Lawyer - England
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STANL"Y\K'OO}\E Lawyer - England
SIMONYCQHTN, Lawyer - France
PIEREE; UN, Lawyer - France
Charles%ﬂeg;rman, Lawyer -_France. .
Lor of Kendel, ex~Professor of Law — Univ. of London
SIDNEYXSILVERMAN, Member of English Parliament - England

Rev. AMOSNMURPEY - U, S.

Rev. D. D.\QEWS - 17.S.

Rev. CHARLES LOXCARRINGTON - U. S.

Rev, FR"’DERICT&@ ISTLE - U. S.

Rev. Re. AN - U‘o So

Rev, ‘IO\:ARD CN\SHAFFER, Jr. - U. S.-

Rev., JOS’J TUS - U. S. -

Rev. Jolqwmoms -~ U. S.

Kev. CHANDLER, “New “Zealand
— Dr. ROLAND H INTON - Divinity School, Yale, U..S.

Dr. HARRY F D, Prof. Emeritus Union Theological Seminary, U, s,
Rev, A, -‘. VFTILIAIvIS - U S.
‘Rev, J. L. JQINSON - U

*""B‘bl A. VEYEIRSHARFF - AR
Rabbi MATTRLESIIN - Us S. |
Rabbi 4, FF‘ORC?\EOX - U, S.‘
Rabbi LOUIS D.>QROSS - U Se
SAMTEL BNGACH. Journalist df the "Jewish Voice" - Cal. U. S,
EMANUEL S.\ ‘BLOCH - Us S.
PAUL\iiOB "SON, Singer - U, S.
HOWAR AST, Writer - U, S.
ALB"JRNAL‘I‘Z, Writer - U, S.
DASHIELL HAMMETT, Writer - U, S.
NELSOMALGREN, Vriter - V. S, o

YURINSUHL, Foet - U.. S, .
------ ———— DA"IMUP&’Vh, Painter - U. S.
‘?ICHAR&,BOY"‘Jt, Writer - U, S.
\Q'USSEAU Dramatist - U, S.
DAVIS, Writer - U. S.

BA s Writer, - U, S.
AN nBEGIER, Painter - U, S.

WALDG*FRANK Writer - U. S. .

’ | —GWY, 'THCXAS, Writer - Galés, (sic) England

- SHA HOND, Writer and Lécturer - England
Prof. H. H.'WILSON, Princeton University - U.
Prof, FRANK NEYNOUTH, Univ. of Callfornla
Prof. STEPHENNLOVE, Chicago - U. S.
FOHRINOGDANOV Lawyer - Ho e
JAMES NL‘SS}ZI, Lawyer - U._S. .
FERNANDOSANTI, Deputy of Parliament - Italy

. J~CAVIGLIOLY, Architect - France

ROCKWELL-KZNT, Painter — U, S._
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DATE OF MAIL O'?/’//55

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL FILE ROGM OF THE DOMESTIC
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.

t

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

. ‘Z;a
REMOVED BY o0 /. : /5 3

FILE NOMBER_(0 6 - S P RE3 b 14 T/ )

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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Ojﬁce Memoi omdﬂm e UNITED STATBS GOVERNMENT

1 D.M.LADDV

FROM @ A. H. BELMONT /

pate: February 11, 1953

JUNE.“ Yoo —

N 7 EE

At 5:45 P.M. on February 11,. 1953, I advised'ASAC
Whelan in New York that the President had denied the appeal
of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. ,I instructed that New York
alert its tnformants and technical coverage..to be sure that
the Bureau is advised of any reaction on the part of the
Communist Party or the Rosenbergs. I advised Mr. Whelan that
the Bureau desires to be kept informed of any information
secured by the New York Office in this respect,

AHB: je P
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HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL FILE ROGM OF THE DOMESTIC
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.
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SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY. B 30"3 %] 300'13’5
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TO DATE:
FROM / JUNE
A - O /
SUBIECT:  guLTUS AMD ETHWAL ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE =.R
E,P) At 1:20 'P'Jl., February 16, 1953, Supervisor
y Scott Miller of the New York Office telephonically

advised that information had been received from three

different technical surveillances to

e effect that a

picket line will be set up at 4;00 P.M. today in front
of the National Republican Club, National Headquarters

of the Republican Party, in New York City.

The picket

line will be sponsored by the Civil Rights Congress

and the picketing is scheduled to run from 4:;00 P.M, to

8:30 P.M, each night this week through Saturday. The

United Electrical, Radio and Machine Horkers of America

will be sending a group to picket in this line tonight.
yThe New York Office has advised the NYC Police Department

with regard to this matter.

ACTION:

William Foley of the Criminal Division of the
Department has been telephonically furn jshed the above

information.
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UNI““ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Jl’STICE

T FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
In Reply, Please Refer to Liaison Office, Ottawa, Canada

File No. February/ WB.

ﬂ' REGISTERED AIRMAI L
S 7/

.::‘53%
\

/?‘»-)v Director, FBI

a . Re: J INBERG, et a

AN SPIONAGE - R

§§ ; Bufile 65-58236

S%3S Dear Sir:

=25

?'_‘_’-_a'g_j Remylet January 16, 1953 advising of the activities
2w of the "Canadian National Committee to Save the Rosenbergs”
o mii"g" and in which was mentioned a 30-minute recording "They_Shall
23';;,_5 Not Die", prepared by the San Francisco Labor Theatre )
Sy

.3':;;?:: This recording, which appears to go by the name \
Zxruwo y Must Not Die,™ was broadcast overcRadio Station CKEY at

Toronto., Ontario, from 7:30 to 8:00 p.m. on January 20, 1953.

as being as accurate as possible from the recording, are

wo copies of this transcript, which is descri ed@)\ !
forwarded herewith. Of particular interest is the portion

) of the script on pa%e 10 which quotes an individual, alleging
© himself to be an FBIl agent, as asking Rosenberg's son,
&  Michael, if he would like to see the electric gha and the
% X2 gun which the purported FBI agent is carryi u) S
N 2g P
g =° _ ”%] SE BY, ST truly yours,
= - N-,?ongcﬂ 200 8 . T
5 \\, ”»
’¥ Y o ’ :
e\~
\: :\ ’ - ﬂ-mj-TJEQ & :
“ Enclosure - L §
“W'EXED.& ;
COPIES DZ370¥4D Th-123

436 oy 9 196¢
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SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236

SECTION: \3 0
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A ‘AU OF INVESTIGATION
‘
s cass omenuresar  NEW YORK | ’ s wo.
REPORT MADE AT : DATE WHEN PERIOD FO’K"WNICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
. - MADE .,
WASHINGTON, D. C. ‘L o 3/3034/3,7/53 HOWARD FLETCHER, JR, sjr
. . ) oy & Y B )
TITLE . ' : £ CHARACTER OF CASE
32 ® i
\ JULIUS ROSENBERG et al 4T ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: : -
s ¥r. KENNETH M. FAIL(R, Chief, Gold and Silver
21 ST “Division, Bureau of the Mint, U. S. Treasury, ]
i & S Washington, D. C., advised "End Use Certificates"
5" were put into use in April 1951 and are filed
A, & : under the name of the licensee. DAVID ENGELSON A
] / \ " issued license #NY8R14-1863 on 11/1L4/L6 which
<) Q authorized him to possess 150 ozs.goldd DAVIDENGEL- 8‘5
{ .\n\ SON = purchased fine gold from Handy & Harmon, QA
‘, gold suprlier, 82 Fulton St., NYC, Daniel H. N\
Jones, Refining Company, 11 John St., NYC, and S
‘ IL-S Manufacturing Co., Inc., 32 Union Square,
) New York, N.Y., Bureau of the Mint files re-
; flect that from 11/14/L6 to L/30/52 Snap Band
&\ N Co. purchased approximately $3,500,000 of fine
N o gold. Statement of disbursements for Snap Band
"N
; i § Company for 1951 set out. Recapitulation of -
g \\\ sales from this company from 1/1/51 to 8/18/52
NS set out Petition for Writ of Certiorari. filed 50,20/
K N with Clerk of the U. S. Supreme Court by EMANUEL s/}
QD H. BILOCK, Attorney for JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG i
k\fw on 3/30/53. !9/9 f SebAt
) ~ _s . ALCINFORMATION CONTAINED
| | 'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFiED
) &  DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. DATE 10/a In
=N Q&r KENNETH M. FAILOR, Chief of Gold and Silver Division, Bureau
of the Mint, United States Treasury Department, Washington, D. C., advised
that the "End Use Certificates" were put into effect in April 1951. _..3I‘hey']
APPROVED AND - "’z‘c'::‘::zz'" po NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
cop STRO = — / . / 1
«86 N o, OF THIS REPORT '
| Ps,.:EQXea‘f [#0cs236) . AECORDET; . 47 -
‘I-Los Angeles (info) (RM) >
1-San Francisco (info) (®M) )
2-New York (65-153L8)- - (RM)
: ashing ton Field (§ ;)S,Sgl . Ol
MAY 8 1953 N ’ hd

y ‘ — . %10
PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned o yoﬂy the

FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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purchased by DAVID/ENGELSON, wa. Davidgfngels, were filed under his license
mumber. X)(/ -~ N\q QO u_,__

In a review of the files of the Bureau of the Mint pertaining to
. DAVID ENGELSON, it was ascertained that on November 1, 1946 he was issued
license number NY8R14-1863 which -authorized him to purchase and to have on
hand 150 ounces of fine gold. The amount allowed to be on hand was in-
creased to 300 ounces on April 1L, 1948. At the time of applying for this
‘original license kr. ENGELSON stated the Snap Band Company was organized in
1945 by him and his wife, and his address as of that time was 6l East Broad-
~way, New York City. On May 10, 1948 he changed his address to 119 Livingston
Street, Brooklyn 2, New York. On June 15, 1950 he changed his address to '
9 Ferry Street, New York, New York. '

are filed under tt?{name c;f the licens lder; therefore, all gold legally

His license was suspended on August 25, 1952 after he had been
indicted by Federal Grand Jury and arrested for illegal disposal of gold.
A memorandum in these files reflected the total amount of fine gold purchases
made by Snap Band Company fran November 1, 1946 to April 30, 1952 was approxi-
mately $3,500,000. These figures were compared by the Bureau of the Mint.

A review of the file reflected ENGELSON made frequent purchases
of fine gold from Handy and Harmon, gold suppliers, 82 Fulton Street, New
York City. This file also reflected he made the following purchases of 2L
carat gold sheets for the Snap Band Company, 9 Yerry Street, New York City,
from Daniel H. Johnson Refining Company, 11 John Street, New York, New York:

September 12, 1951--30 ounces for $1057.50; seller's imvoice
number 09200, ‘

September 17, 1951--45 ounces for 31586.25; seller's invoice
number 09255,

Sertember 21, 1951—L5 ounces for $1586.25; seller's invoice
number 09331. . :

September 24, 1951—L45 ounces for $1586.25; seller's invoice
number 09347. '

September 28, 1952--50 ounces for $1762.50, seller's invoicej
mmber 12258,
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.g_hese' files further reflected that DAVID ENGELSON purchased on
May 31, 1951,7.90 ounces of 13% carat yellow and white gold wire for $297.86
from 1~S Manufacturing Company, Inc., 32 Union Square, New York, New York,
seller's invoice number 2493.

Files of the Bureau of the Mint contained a summary of information
pertaining to the transactions ef the Snap Band Company which set out the
following disbursements for 1951:

Month Fine Gold -Other Labor Plant Gooseneck General D.Engel-
Purchases Purchases Expense Accounts sm,Person

January $ 96,345.37 $ $ 2,278.71 8 27.37 $ 1,876.52 § 336.89 & 624.3:
February L9L.96 218.39 2,105.70 6.94 - L,793.61 611.78 93L.6i
March 10,567.91 : 1,533.06 815.98 210.31 60L.8;
April 77,916.86 ‘ 614.93 10.00  2,468.29 268.02 288.8;
May 111,80L.67 57.50 336.00 258.09  331.27 808.7!
June 124,996.99 331.61 206,08 7W.38 1,15%.0
July 1U47,691.61 212.20 565.47 297.42 T11.9¢
August 161,819.47 538.43 826.16 234.80  699.1
September  149,102.1;  247.50 452.90 174,49  280.66  962.2
October 83,u489.22 50.00 635.25  52.35 27.50  142.17 1,057.7:
November 134,735.03 181.03 390.45 87.94 123.88 - 63.1h 1,070.3:
December '135,037.98 10.00 L23.62 64.10 LL3.90 84. 11 578.9:
Total $1,234,502.21 § 78L.L2 & 9,052.80 S2LB.70 $I2,579.97 $3,57L.95 §9,0196.5
Percentage 97.12% .06% .78% .02% .99% 2835 .75

Total Disbursements $1,271,019.91

This report also contained a recapitulation of sales for the Snap Band

Company from January 1, 1951 through August 18, 1952 and is as followsg
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1951
[COncem - 2

Capital Casting Company $ 601,574.36 L7.91
DiCosta Sales Company 293,520.L46 23.38
Victor Jewelry Sales 201,896.37 16.08
Atlas Jewelry Jobbers :98,509.39 7.84
Ruby-Art Jewelry 22,879.50 1.82
Sobel Jewelry Jobbers 12,472.10 .99
Edison Trading Company 5,737.80 .45
Grabel Jewelry Jobbers 5,352.50 L3
Steinheim or Sternheim 1,862.50 .15
Miscellaneous Sales 11,875.97 .95
Total 1951 ¥ 1,255,680.95 100,00

1962
DiCosta Sales Company § 1770,289.51 92.25
Victor Jewelry Sales 6l4,330.00 7.70
Miscellaneous Sales L09.23 .05

Total 1951 § 835,028.7L ' 100.00

Grand Total
January 1, 1951 through

August 18, 1952 $ 2,090.709.69 -

Investigations were onnducted by the Bureau of the Mint pertaining to the
companies listed as purchasers of material fram the Snap Band Campany with the fol-
lowing results:

DiCosta Sales Company - 509 Fifth Avenue

iy

An interview with the Clark ‘_ﬁ‘i/"ée Company, rental agents for the
building, disclosed that a VICT 2COSTA rented space during the period
October 22, 1951 to February 2v, 1952. They stated that VICTOR DiCOSTA
did not leave a forwarding address. DiCOSTA's aprlication ghowed he was
the owner of a sales bus:mess (the type not shown). His sidence was
given as 11 Riverside and his references were BIL}&ONS, u8o &y\“
Lexington Avenue, and J EWLLL, 126 Riverside Drive. Snap Eands last’
sale to them was on August 12, 1952 and the address was still given
as 509 Fifth Aveme.

ious }Jew York telephone directories ghows
STA, and the address is given as 1626 - 65th

An insrection of th
one DiCOSTA, a VICENT J
Street, Bmoklyn, New York'
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[ Steinheim or Sternheim - 52 West uw'; Street

It was not clear from Snap Bands invoices whether tlie name was
STEINHEIM or STERNHEIM. Arriving at 52 West 47th Street, a porter
asked who I wanted and I replied 'STERNHEIM He said he was next
door, Sh.- There I talked with a Mr. RCBERTSTERMHEIM who operates )
a watch case and bracelet booth. He stated that about four years ago
he rurchased about $200 worth of goods from Snap Band but has not
purchased anything from him since. He was willing to produce his books
to substantiate his statement.

Edison Trading Company - 1152 Broadway

There is no such address as 1152 Broadway. The numbers jump from
- 1350 te 1158 Broadway.

Victor Jewelry Sales - 535 Fifth Avenue

Snap Band did not show the address of the Victor Jewelry Sales on their
invoices except as being on 5th Avenue. DAVID) ENGELSON said, however,
they were located at 535 Fifth Avenue. The agents for the tuilding
are Charles F, Noyes, Inc., Room 1710, who stated they have never
leased space to the Victor Jewelry Sales. No subleasing is allowed.

Capital Casting Company - 2 Columbus Circle

/7 The Capital Casting Company is not shown on the building directory.
The Anfa Realty Company, Inc., rental agents located on the fifth floor,
stated they have never rented space to any casting comrany.

Atlas Jewelry Jobbers and Grabel Jewelry Jobbers -~ 132 Nassau Street

Neither of the above concerns are listed on the building directory.
The elevator operator who has warked there for the past six years never
heard of them. The rental agency is the Netley Offices Inc., Room 301.
krs. B. ROACH of Netley's stated neither concern has ever rented space
from them. :

Ruby-~Art Jewelry - 145 West LS5th Street

The above firm was not shown on the building directory. One of
the elevator operators who said he has worked there for four years :]
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and knows most of the people had never heard of them. The rental
agency, located at 17-19 West L5th Street, was not contacted.

Sobel Jewelry Jobbers - 1182 Broadway

The above location is between 28th and 29th Street on Broadway,
the Centurian Building. The elevator operator who has worked there
for twenty-four years never heard of them. He stated all the of-
fjces, except on the eighth floor, handled men's and boys! sports-

ear and suggested seeing Miss FELIMAN. An interview with Miss ROSE
XFELDMAN disclosed that on the eighth floor are all costume jewelry
~and novelty concerns. She has been there for some time but has never
heard of the Sobel Jewelry Jobbers.

On karch 31, 1953 Special Agent ROBERT H. BURKART contacted Mr.
EUGENE FREY in the Clerk's Office, United States Supreme Court, and as-
certained, a petition for writ of certiorari was filed by EMANUEL H. BLOCK,

attorney izrffJ_U_ILI_US and ETHEL ROSENBERG on March 30, 1953. This writ was
in typewritten form.
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ADMINISTRATIVE FAGE

"LEADS

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

Will follow and report action taken by the Supreme Court of the
United States on the petition for writ of certiorari filed in
behalf of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG on March 30, 1953.

REFERENCE: New York teletype to Bureau and Washington Field dated May 3,

1953.
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SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236

SECTION: 3 2-



' .
n

BV e et & W s -

Oﬁic‘e Memo:a Mum UNITED STA” S GOVERNMENT

TO t The Director / . June 5, 1953

FROM ' D, M. Ladd Q//

SUBJECT: JULIUS EO.SENBERG ET AL
ESPIONAGE - R g

Pursuant to your ingtructions, the attached
memorandum to the Attorney General in the above-captioned
case kas been prepared. (UJ

/L'

Your attention is invited the information
appearing therein under the heading A Froof of the
Rosenbergs' Activity for Soviet Intelligence' starting

on ‘page eight and ending on pa % %~ The source for
this information is Wth whom you will
recall we have an ag isseminates For

5)

that reason th?ttached memorandum is classified "Top

Secrete ! %)

ACTION:

It is recommended that the attached memorandum

to the Attorney ﬁeneral be approved for transmittal.
S0/a7 5666 75 -li2| O

oi!g" 23 {ﬁ_(””___e.ﬁ?

‘FVZ__——"- L '. /
e T S

Classifiog by 3¢
Decla=sity on:

CLASSIFIED DECISIONS FINALIZED BY,ws

;[“3; ﬂW W' 55 5823& /77
/7/% RECORDED 1180 JUN 10 1958 7

/é % 75 Attachment loik , _
7/&/9y  65-56236 :
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' < oy . F- C Qf— QR
JULIUS Q.SEI\BERE E Re ~ CI NY SIX NINE THREE DA H -rAD\aI‘ D

THAT GLORIA AGRIN TOLD GEORGE BLAKE THAT SHE HEARD FROM HER FBIEI\D

IN WASHINGTON /THIS APPARENTLY REFERQ TO EMANUEL M. BLOCH/. THIQ
FRIEND ADVISED HER THAT IN VIEW OF SOME INFO THAT HE GOT IN M§SHINGTON,
IT WOULD BE COMPLETELY FRUITLESS AND FUTILE TCR HIM/TRIEND/ tg GO
OUT WEST AS HE WOULD NOT BE RECEIVED. IT IS BELIEVED THAT T??s
CONVERSATION REFERS TO PRESIDENT EISENHOWER WHO IS OUT WEST,¥ SIMON
GERSON WAS THAN ADVISED OF THE SAME INFO. AGRIN FURTHER STA%ED |
THAT DILLON, AMBASSADOR TO FRANCE, ISSUED A STATEMENT THAT EXECUTION
OF ROSENBERGS WOULD BE GREATEST AID TO COMMUNISM. GLORIA ANp BLAKE ‘
AGREED THIS WAS A GOOD "BREAKTHROUGH™ SINCE DILLON WAS IN TEE EISENHOWER
CROWD., HAROLD UREY WILL MAKE A STATEMENT ON THE THIRTEENTHi&EXT THAT
GREENGLASS COULD NOT HAVE DONE WHAT HE CLAIMED HE HAD DONE, ﬁIT IS i
NOTED THAT BLAKE IS TRADE UNION SECRETARY AND SERSON IS CHAI§MAN o
LEGISLATIVE BUREAU, NY CP, FOR INFO.

BOARDMAN

END . - o
NY R 21 WA AS REGURDED - 55 1<z
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--Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED S:I‘ATES GOVERNMENT

- ,. - Tolsoa -
o - CEHIDERTIAL DATR: June 19, 1 =
w>- . gllesg—
TROM T / V4 o
- . ' - Ty
. ‘ - i
SUBJBCT: ' JULIUS\ROSENBERG ( 7a i
ETHEL“ROSENBERG 7 B TeromaTroN contaTyED R
ESPIONAGE - R HERETE T3 10543171 D pEpy Simn

WHIRE SHOYN OTHED TWISE, o

SAC Hood of the KFO advised that at|4:15 P.M. o reporter 74
for the Memphis Commercial Appeal nomed Mauri unningham called {2@
the Russian Embassy. He wanted information dnd confirmation —

<lon a statement from Congressman Wheeler that Douglas had applied for

d_give him an answer.
S r:-y.-‘:::!_i' L

oral motions

a Soviet Visa., No one at the Embass
He said he would call back in one hourd.

At 4:30 P.M. Justice Burton denie
of Bloch for further consideration, (M)

ACTION;
!

For your information. [t ;
sarien F Pl ﬂ:&

~
~
T

A

e

CEH:mer

Py
1

cc: Mr. Ladd Classified yég_ljop T}Jm\n‘
Dec!a;ss}? 0? CROR ]0’0-9[%

NMaLZED 8Y

1 q
CLASSIFIED DECISIONS £ (DRC:

DEPARTMENY REVIEW CO
DATEs




SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236

SECTION: f{ l



. .UNITED STATE? ovx..&ME:NT . 0 .

. MEMORANDUM K
TO : S&C,EEW YO 34 78u6 % te: 6/29,€2
ALLl”'OP“ﬁ'
FROM - : SA THOMAS J., MC KEON (342) HEREH!
EXCE s"' "
orﬁ,:

SUBJECT : LZFEDORA (;' - . o
5 w0 —
S Source: EY 0‘"3 S* %)
. 5/26,/6

Date Contacted:
Contacted By: SAS VINCENT J. CAHIY) and
»  HARRY E. MORRIS, JR.
’ An 1ndividua1 with wh om there

Charzcterized: o
I W _cpsibf S0 ' . has been insufficient contact
_a{ﬂ TV cen ' to determine the reliability
SlaREneia Rt~ B & of the information furnished. m,

'g(,(;am:,‘ 30/6@&7;{”/5»" S ‘95‘”&' . g:’ 3653-

1noorporauing informatlon furnished by
nto communications suitable for dissemination outsi the Bureau,
reau authority is not necessary when the information can be

paraphrased so that the identity of the informant is not
When certain specific information is of such a

jeopardized.
nature as to prohibit dissemination he, Bureau should be advised
of the basis for non-dissemination \V, . ‘

Certain information furnished by@Y 3653-S¥'will be
of such a nature as to necessitate a classificatiom above

'Confidential" since the disclosuri of this 1nformation to

unauthorized persons could have a lJdetrimental e t yqupon
n all

international relations and the na ional defense.
other instances a classification of "Copfidentid will be
adequate if the information re} es to

g f . can be adequately paraphrased

u B

b

=

Q In setting forth information s table for dissemination,
E! hthe following terminology 1is suggested ¥ S

= - ‘
5 "NY T- 1in the middle of 1962, advised..." The ,
g information then set forth should not include those details .5
3 whlch could conceivably dlsclose the informant as the source.|

o

5

o g 7COPIES CONTINUED goz 3 6 u
[N l\L ew York 134-784 105-104811 (FEDORA-E] )
A -3h] Classifi cd l))

SEg TIM: eS8V, : .

o83 (18) 1 e >

NOT RECORDED ) \\
128 yuL 5 igg2 P ),)‘/

oo JUL 121967 _ .-
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ﬁ) &u‘v
NY 34-78@%,
Development of a Nuclear Engine u

For Rockets and Soviet Space &fon“

o7 o

The infomrant advised that at the present tlue

the Soviet Unilon 1s carrying out research and developmet re

a nuslear engine wo be usad in rockets in comnectlon wiih the
Soviet spacze effort, The informant stated that the malr work is
bzing carried out at the Central Asro Hydrodynamic Institute

in Moscow, headed by Academician MJASISTCHEV, Informant stated
worik on this projJect is also being done in Oblix ‘.,xc and at

the Military Institute at Xicv, Informant said that the main
problenm in working on the developmerit of % ﬁ anove nuclea

engine is to create a small powerful reacdd E@é’&id ‘rha‘:@:/) (/(

- 1p -
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specifically the work on a sultable nuclear reactor is being

one at Oblinsk(g)u

The informant said that at the Military Instltute at
Kiev, research is also golng on regarding the problem of
plasma prcpulsion. He sald that once a small powerful
;; :reactor is produced, then 1t 1is felt that the problem of

ek |

o

plasma propulsion vill be easlily solved, The informant stated
that Mr, EUGENIE PISKOREV of the Ingtitute of Atomlic Energy
in Moscow stated that the above resesrch projects are not
secret and that the information 1s widely ko, PISKORSV also
stated to the informant that the US 1g well anead of the
Soviet Union in the above fiel B Sy

Entercontinental Balllstlc Migslles ﬁ)

The informant sald that it was his understanfing
that the production of Intercontinental Ballistic Missiles
(ICBM) was begun in the Soviet Union in approximately 1954,
He stated that it is his opinion as of 1960, the average
production of military missiles in the Soviet Union was .
approximately 300 a year, The informant stated that the first
satellite successfully launcihed by the Soviet Union in 1957
used a military type rocket. Informant stated that the first
stage in the ICEMs 1s in every case powered by liquid fuel.
The informant stated that Soviet ICBMs are of two general
slzes, He stated that one siza 1s approximately 320 meters in
length and has a range of from 12,000 to 13,000 kilometers.
He stated that the other size measures approximately Z4-25 mete.
and has a range of about 10,000 kilometers. The informant
stated that. the fuels for all Soviet ICBMs contain "hydride of

mgtals" ‘)LA R

The informant stated that two very large ICEM pro-
uction plants are located at Novokazalinsk (ph? in 51ber1a<§i:) a_ .
L #

The informant stated that he knows very little about
he guildance sys?ems of IfBis)and that this is completely out

his fleld, ) Uu |

— ,M}
— -
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Informant stated,however, that Colonel KVASNIKOV,
the head of the 10th Department of the First Directcrate of
the KGB in Moscow stated before a group of 10th Department

. employees that the Soviet Unlon is approximately ten years
behind the US in the electronics field. In this regard,
XVASNIKCV stated that the US has better, more compaczt and
more cependable electronic guldance systems for missiles,
The informant stated that Minister of Elsctronics SCHOKIN
also made a statement to this effect, The informant stated
that all ICEMs carry nuclear.warhead;and that at the rresant
time elforts are directed towards buildling smaller and more
compact warheads. Informant sald size of a warhead would
therefore not necessarily be indicative of its power, Informan’
was asked to estimate the weight of g typical hydrogen
warhead and he stated that such a warhead wculd welgh
approximately 3-4 tons, The informant stated that the size
of the warhead would depend largely on. the individusl
construction of 1t, and that size would vary depenging upon
the particular type of ICBM. Informant stated that ICZMs are
stored undergroung-for maximum protection in many parts of -

the Soviet Union. U

Informant stated that the above SLathments are very
eneral. Due to a time factor a thls particular meeting with
he informant, it was not possible to go into these matters

any further., It is anticipated that during the course of a
subsequent meeting with,the informant these matters will be

more fully discussed

-~ —h
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO : sm,ﬁm YORK (134-78463% u) Date:6/5/62
FROM : ~ SA THOMAS J. MC KEON (#342)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SUBJECT: E 22\ @ ' HERER 15 UZCLASSIFIED
) ] EXCER 1. ' PORE SHOWN

OThEA‘?Ip.'L .

Source NY 3653 Uu)
Date of Contact 5 23/62 -
y, fontacted by SAQ@%SEP%EHIEL ang HiﬁRY E.
Characteri An individual with whom
sn.;u,g 7{((,"'[’] there has been insufficient
5 contact to determine the

reliability of the
information furnished. ‘

) ,/Id/
7Bt 5lrA b;p/ 75° ‘ :

When incorporating information furnished byCNY 3653- S‘Iz
into communications suitable for dissemination outside the

TYBureau, Bureau authority is not necessary when the information
can be paraphrased so that the identity of the informant 1is
not Jeopardized. If certain specific information is of such

> a nature so that dissemination is prohibited, the Burggu
e should be advised of the basis for non- dngeminaJ;ign U\(‘W
§ Certain information furnished by} NY 3653-S*

== of such a nature as to necessitate a clald3sificati

Eg above Confidential since disclosure of such information

2 8 M to unauthorized persons could have a{detrimental eff

ggi‘; upon international relations and the national defens;

55\9 In all other instances a classification of_ Confidential w
wa'y be adequate if the informatlion relates to

o;__qi and can be adequately paraphrased U" T U 2 12

e 5T == b|
g:"x“? 1 (65-153’48‘J$ W "1-Bureau (65-58236)

<EE (JULIUS ROSENBERG)

o088

165 104811}*(!"‘ 3 1962

Tor ;-]: - %7
» fadelinite ' |
N:v!o;rfi i

%&6] ?\\W

055 ag?
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{PERNON F. MITCEFLL

(65-58805)
KLAUS FUCHS)
urzau (562-106214)
W{LLIAM E. MASTIN)




omhseg (Y

If infcrmation set forth in this memorandum
is dissemina®ted outside the Bureau, it 1s recommend=d .
that it e glven a classification of at least "Secret'( L}-

in setting forth Information su :itable for
Gissewination, the following terminolegy is suggested
——— ,;

"Na»w York e£y=bol in the micddle of 1962 advised
e...". The informaticn then set forth should

nct include those details which covld concelvably Ll"
disclose the informant as the source. __J

MISCELLAWEOUS

u @Evict Atoimic Research Inf‘ormatioﬂ e

Informant advised that during the period 1942-1951,

the Soviets had informants who furni:zhed id’C”ﬂatlJu'Pﬁeﬁéﬁggzg;
ZAZRYIING ~atomle research in the US. The informaticn

was voluminous and he identified JULIUS RCSENBERG and wife,
ALLAN NUNN MAY, and KLAUS FUCHS as among tncse sources,

He stated that MAY and FUCHS were regarded as the most

important sources. He also indicated that the Soviets had

many contzects at Las Alamos during the period 1942-1951.
Informant also advised that BRUNC PONTECCRVO was wof

a laboratory in Dubnc, Russia, as late as 1960-1961




° °

f@g‘gﬁ
W[ Esu--rauemq, 70 p—

[E;formation Concefning'"BURGESS" and "MAC LEAN" L‘

Informant stated that BURGESS and C LEAN, who
defected to the Soviet Union from Great Britain, served in
Ingland furnishing atomic data for a long time before
defecting, perhaps as long as-‘eight or ten years. He advised

that ¢ e connected with Soviet Military Intelligence
(GRU) ‘~j'Ci .

l::nformation Concerning "MARTIN and MITCHEL ‘) b«

Informant advised that he saw the Americans,
MARTIN and MITCHELL, NSA employees who defected to the Soviet
Unlon, at a press conference shortly after they arrived ir
Moscow. He said that he knew nothing about them except
that in&¥ went to the Soviet Union from t ed States
via Cuba, and then by steamer to Ruesiaggﬂ;;g o
Lor okCilia
C[nfoma’cion Concerning Anti-Missile Missile:[@)u,

Informant advised that in Cctober, 1961, he
attended a conference of Rocket Society Specialists in
Russia, at which time a sclentist named KISUNKOV stated
that the problem of intercepting missiles had been solved.
Informant stated that KISUNKOV told him that the warheads
of the. Antl-Missile Missiles were filled with clean material
so that there would be n10o dangerous radlo-active fallout
over the Soviet Union;‘ég

Crewlubh:

[?EB School Near Moscow SE{} tA

Informant advised that there 1s a special XKGB

School located approximately 25 kilometers east of Moscow

on the road to Gorki. He stated that he had been to this
school approximately five times as a lecturer to KGB agents
n training. He advised that the lecturcs consisted of the
Jatest developments in various types of atomic weapons.
Informant advised that these lectures were given solely

for indoctrination and information. Informant stated
he himself had never gone through this training schooysgiy WA

HQ 65-58236-NR (6/5/62) P.3 VAUGIIN PAGE - 84



plans for the 'lightning' computer which 1s being developed
in Czlifornia. He stated that they have already obtalned
these plans, although it is still in the development stages.
He said thils computer 15@pable of making ten million

s Interest- in United iy — -
3 Coniputei's I}M
Informant advised that the Soviets have obtained

calculations per second J U

Informant stated that the Sovie*s have also ohtained
complete plans for two computers which were developed at the
‘niversity of Illinois, each of which i3 capable of three

million calculations per second. He named these computers
as the "Illiack" and the "Silliack". He stated that he saw
the plans for these computers in Moscow, but that he has no

information concernin he method by which the Soviets
acquired these plans _)\}

Atomic Information Relative t5\(y) U
Red China m——

Informant advised that in 1959, he reviewed certa
ocuments in Moscow relating to the development of an atomi §{)u

[—

,
—_— LR |

-4 -
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N6 [1_314-7814&(“4

%device by the Chinese Communists. He stzted tha® based upon

hic rceview of these dccuments, he is of the opinion that tne
Chines2 Communists will be able to explode an gtomic device
of their own design by the end of 1963?5 U

i



DPTONAL 1O NO. 10

UNITED STATES GOVER!

INT

Memorandum

TO : W. C. Sullivan"

FROM W. A, Brani

7

LIUS ROSENBERG
APIONAGE - R

Casper

Cal han
ouch
vans

- . Tolson
“Belmont
/I/p / Mohr

NT REVIEWS
Belmont DEPARTM P8

Su111va£mTE‘ Tel
W. L. Smith Gondy
Branigan /

= Le&, | IRFORMATION CONTANZD

1
1
l -
1
1

HEREIR IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT WWHERE SHOWN

"The Worker," East Coast communist paper for 5/26/63,

carries an article which discusses a portion of a book entitled "The
Ordeal of Power," written by Emmet Johi“Hughes, described as a former
speech writer for President: :Eisenhower, According to this article,
Hughes in this book tells of a discussion by the Eisenhower Cabinet of
the Rosenberg-Sobell case and the fact that Eisenhower was '"impressed
by all the honest doubt about this expressed in the letters I've been
seeing," The book continues that Attorney General Herbert- Brownell
replied to the President,

"I've always wanted you to look at evidence

center of an espipnage ring in the country."” The article continues ,

that wasn't usuajée in court showing the Rosenbergs were the head and

6/6/6%) assiFiED ozcaszoﬁ&fmm BY

This memorandum is prepared for in AR %E purposes./%@w;tﬁg,{

that Mrs,” Morton/Sobell, the wife of convicted Soviet agent Morton kQ"ilb/

Sobell, has challenged Mr, Brownell to make such information pub11c.

It should be noted that we fJ?ﬁTshe

1n ormation to the

ttorney General by letters dated 1/9 and 6/5/53 prior to the execution

of the Rosenbergs on 6/19/53, The first letter set out a concise -
summary.of the pertinent data in Bureau files concerning the jonage
activittes of :the Rosenbergs. Included was information from -

which'was attributed to "an informant of known reliability whg
1s not able to testify."
Rosenberg operated a large espionage network in the United States, that
he personally recruited agents who furnished technical and scientific

data, in¢luding data on jet planes and ided missiles, d that his
wife Ethel was aware of this activity. is letter also?included P

Columbla University.

information furnished by Jerome Tart#®®WV, confidential
identity has not been revealed. Tartakow was a fellow inmate-of Julius
hosenberg at the Federal House of Detention, and he gave information
about conversations he had with Rosenberg over a period of sgveral months.
Rosenberg told him of his espionage activities, detailing his mgets with
Soviets, and the fact that Ethel Rosenberg was a very capab] e person.,

In addition, Rosenberg told how he had spent 17 hours with William Perl
and two other men on 7/4/49 photoi aphing material Perl had.,taken from

The information was to the effect that Julius™—-

nformant whose

—_5.82..36 é3‘15¢-~ sgoo--

vesifingd by L‘ ""l REC 69 - !
65‘:58236 yx (1 9ﬂc"m'_vr_2?:}_‘.‘ 5 JUN 12 ‘nm /’/7 ‘75“— i
in‘;;;- <R siate ,,\' > CLASSIFIED B\C5 =S4
(6) o d » ———DECLASSTFY Oieb:

27 G 2 TP SEOREY

Lot B/l IASY adF r5ms, CAEF15 112
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O > AN . \'/‘

Memo Branigan to Sullivan /
Re: JULIUS ROSENBE&G
65-58236

bl

- ' T N < Y i /
;agf: The 6/5/53 letter‘sek forth the information developed by . (2
t

estimony at the ial which corroborated the testimony of David and ——
Ruth Greenglass, is letter included information fromm
showing the involvement of the Rosenbergs in Soviet espIOnage.

information was described as coming from a '"'source of unimpeachable
[reliability whose identity cannot be revealed under any circumstances."
This information was to the effect that Rosenberg was the operating head
of a large Soviet espionage network in 1944 and personally handled the
recruitment of agents and the collection of data from them, 1In addition,
l Rosenberg recruited the Greenglasses in November, 1944, so informed
Moscow, and requested technical help in talking to Greenglass in 1945,
Rosenberg reported that Greenglass gave him information about the
detonation of the A Bomb., Further, Rosenberg recommended persons fo
lrecruitment and operated others, and his wife knew of his work,

3 w—

‘?ﬁz This second letter also included information from Tartakdw

and it was pointed out that certain of this information had been
corroborated but the great bulk of it could not be corroborated due to
lack of cooperation on the part of Rosenberg. This information was
similar to that mentioned in the previous letter,

ACTION: b\
E— ’

71g¥ In view the fact that it cannot be determined if Hughes
€§>is referring to the information, the Tartakow
information, or possibly some other information, it is recommended that

no further action be taken concerning this matter.

oo d
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UNITED STATES SOVIRM.IZNT s o X7 bl
MEMORANDUM o
TO: Yy " YORK S 1/63
.) <0 /97
ﬁ lq 75-1t2/
FROM: SA THOMAS J. KEGH  (#342) o T
A/ -

1Y 3553-8%
o ats Cont 24 2 f7763

25540 JCSEPH L. SCHAMIT,

SAS VIWCEXRT J, CAHILL
S and HARRY E. MORRIS, JR.
N\
\;:/.

S TEoTerlnel 2 confidential informant
S . who has furnished

S5 reliable information

irn the past.

NALIZED BY

)

AG

REVIEW COMM
S

N
Q7. 2>

)

DATE: 1

CLASSIFIED DECISIONS £l
DEPART 'Q__j

BT UTUTATARD

201 or 17 1982 '
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[ﬁi ghen incorporating informstion furnished
¥ Ul - 3653-89 into communications suitable for dic-
Semination odutside the Bureau, Bureau authority s not
necessary when the information can be raraphrased so
that the identity of the informant 1s not jeoparcized.
When certasin specific infecrmation.is of such a nature
as to prohibit dissemination, the Bureau should be
advised of the basis feReiansdl ssemination,
I

Certain information furnished by [ 3653-33@ /
will be of such a nature as to necesaitate a classifis
cation above "Confidential', since the discliosure of

is information to unauthorized persons could have a
ietrimental effegigsyipon international relations and the

national defenselM® ™ all other instances, a classifi-
cation of "Conridentlall wiil be adecugte if the l) /
information relates tuan can be&) ]
adequately paraphrased. ’ GS

g}i;(‘[ Whegn disseminating informaticn received

fromJNy 3553~g§1 no retference should e made to the

time (Yate, mdTth or year! thie information was re-

ceived. This should be sec 5l administratively.

Suitable paraphrasing of the information
to be disseminated plucs concealment of the time of
its receipt will materially assist in concealing the
identity of the source. s .~ .

w0 )

\ @OE ! VIZY OF THE HIGHLY SENSITIVE POSITION
OIQEY 3653-S¥] EatRErs CAUTION NMUST B2 TYERCISED IN
HANDLING ANY INFCRMATION ATTRIRUTED TO THIS SOURCE
AND NO ACTION TAKEN WHICH COULD CONCEIVARLY JEOPARDIZE
TEE SECURITY CF THE INFCRMANT OR REVEAL HIS IDENTITY.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DATE: 2/2/65

MEMORANDUM :
T0: sm,ﬁsw vore| (105-11563) U
L OP®
FROM: SA THOMAS J. MC KEON (#3142) ,\] N
@i&
SUBJECT: § STUART JACK SEBORER
-R
ource 3653-8* (u }
Date of Contact 27/65
contacted By VINCENT J. CAHILL and
\)\*HARRY E. MORRIS, Jr.
. Reliability A confidential informant
© who has furnished reliable
o information in the past,
' R bmaecE.

o o ——

ALL lNFORMATlOH CONTAINED
'EREIN IS GLoLsssifien

E)\Ln., Py, :: u.wWM

Ciiss Lwint

101-1384 TIIRIAM
836)»( AJ

gEITLIN G?EBORER
S %) () L

N

<

&

[7¢] .

& W f i
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SZ

repoy 100-~111386) 11-BU
BU [(

1-

-BU [
1-BU} (105-38307
Slp®, S| - Gf30/a7 C&ﬂ-—;c;-”z; o

We§S2 (e 17
31l st o |

b Al ‘(f.' e - | ,
1w 5b ‘NOT RECORDED . -
7 /AG{:Q#V-‘F IR g e 1965 R
Classificd by 23 4 pf,}é’g:’— —— — s——
Exempt from GD3, C oy L& D
Date of Deizssizicu. b, N\gui-nile
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When incorporating inféormation furnished by
,)iNN 3653-S*)into communications suitable for dissemination
tside the Bureau, Bureau authority 1s not necessary
-~ when the information can be paraphrased so that the identlty

of the informant is not jeopardised. When certain specific
information 1s of such a nature as to prohibit dissemination,

the Bureau should be advise " s1s for non-dissemination.
Certain information furnished by[ﬁ& 3653-5%

111 be of such a nature as to necessitate a ¢ assification
above "Confidential', since the disct:sure of this information

to unauthorized persons could have afdetrimental af
pon international relations and the™mational defensg n all
other instances, a classification of "Confidential"
adequate if the information, Selates to
can be adequ ny paraphrase '

en disseminating information received from
no reference should be made to the time (date,

ar) the information wgs received. This should be
set forth administratively. S

Suiltable paraphrasing of the information to be
| disseminated, plus concealment of the time of 1ts receipt
will materialgg assist in concaaling__ge identity of the source.

VIEW OF THE HIGHLY SENSITIVE POSITION OF
NY 3653-S*} EXTREME CAUTION MUST BE EXERCISED lN HANDLI NG
INFO TION ATTRIBUTED TO THIS

TAKEN WHICH COULD CONCLIVABLY 3EOFK§BIZL THE SECURTTY OF

THE INFORMANT OR REVEAL HIS IDENTITY.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
MEMORANDTU M,

T0 :
FROM :
SUBJECT:

(Bureau Pile 100-12535)
(Miami File 100-933) .

(Bureau Pile 100-421747)
(Miami Pile 100-8111) _
(Mexico City File 1C0-153<) (P)

<JMbtub

tside th

€

‘bl\ b3 P«Q'lw |

11 - Bureau [0-
(1 - Lizison Section) ng
%4 - Mizmi)
& = New York)

S - %ezico City 126 MAR
1 = 100=-2E42)
(1 - 105-231) é:?
(1 - 100=1G604)

CLASSIFIED DECIS!IONS FINALIZED BY
REVIEW COMM

(Mezico City Pile 100-1535) (P) ¢ eyl s 0,5,47/04,0

A i R 0L 0,
5)\/-,“’.\: 1 ._:ﬂ{‘: f"‘?g“/" 07'
I_ J//

| = Oépsg,\/ﬂt/zé-—

H .’c) N
N following information has been received from
Q ‘EEA Mexico, class ed "SECRET" and not to be disseminated

( - 100-1356) 3, , fgsn.fw?:;,q{m’“".

o 2o,
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I AT XY ]

’6“‘;‘?704-/ v Mees &

MM N

. Cuscser pre (e 5% L Kenaes
. 2283 2 =

WHien

C/ﬂ s
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5)

‘5 ;36 gﬁ 7—/!—94.

NOT RECOP'?""
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2 1965 I/ j 3.:
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MC 100-1534 x
¥C 100-1535
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MC 100-1834
MC 100-1538
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MC 100-1534
MC 100-1535 1

The above 1s subnmitt=d for th2 information of the
Bureau and the Miami Office., 4n zdditional copy of this
letter is furnished for the llew Vori: Office since it relates
to matters and indivicuals in the llew Yorlk area,

y N
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’ ' 1 - Mr, Belmont -
1l -« Mr. Deloach
1l - Mr., Sullivan

Mr. W. C. Sullivan 8/9/65
)d ' : 1 - Mr. Branigan
¥W. A. Branigan 1 1l « Mr. Lee

MORTON SOBELL
ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA

SYNOPS1S:

Kunstler, Kunstler and Kinoy, attorneys for Morton Sobell,
convisted espionage agent, have asked the Bureau for the original
registration cards for Harry Gold of the Hotel Hilton, Albuquerque,
for June 3 and Beptember 19, 1945, in order that theirahandwriting
expert may examine same, Attorneys plan to file a motion to set
aside the verdict. Basis for motion probably based on book
"Inuitation to an Inquest" by Walter and Miriam 8S8chneir, published
in August, 1965, which attacked the Government's case against
Rosenberg and S8obell. The S8chneirs claim Gold was not in Albugquerque
June 3, 1945, and suggest strongly that the PBI forged the registration
card in order to establish Gold's presence there on that date to
buttress a bank deposit made by Greenglass on 6/4/45.

Schneirs claim of forgery based on fact that face of card has
written date of June 3, 1945, and reverse side has date and time stamp
of June 4, 1945. By comparison of photostat of this registration card
with that of registration card of Septembezr 19, 1945, when Gold was
again in Albuquerque, Schneirs reach conclusion that June card is a
forgery. Our files show we noted difference of dates in June, 1950,
and hotel manager explained all cards for June 3, 1945, had date and
time stamp of June 4, 1945, probably due to the machine erroneously
setting date for June 4,

Photostat of June 3, 1945, registration card was used as
evidence at trial in accordance with stipulation of all Defense Attorneys
Registration card retained by hotel and destroyed in regular course of
bhstiess. Registration card of 9/18/45 not introduced as evidence and
original destroyed by New York Office 4in 1960 in normal course of
purging files. .

Bureau files show Arthur Kinoy of above firm is on Security
Index and has history of Communist Party activities. William Kunstler
of above firm on Reserve Index and, within past year has appeared on
radio and television program during which he ngge vicious attacks on

pete, : ST .
Enclosures '1LL~Inyoaxétzgﬂ_F??T%érﬁg%;_ V& ':];“:;,:m' iﬁ. -

3483 | DATE.
<;i3- 65-58236 (nosenberg)
JPL:plh  (7)

87 sep 19r%
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Memorandum Branigan to Sullivan T
RE: MORTON SOBELL
101-2483

the Director. He stated Mr., Hoover had a totalitarian nature, was
a demigod and achieved a position of power to such an extent that
he was feared by politicians at all levels. The name of

Michael Kunstler, of this firm, appeared on a list maintained

in the office of Fair Play for Cuba Committee.

A detailed memorandum concerning this matter is
attached.

ACTION:

1) Attached for your approval is a terse letter to
this lav firm advising these cards are no longer available.

2) A letter to Assistant Attorney General Yeagley
with copy of the Kunstler, Kunstler and Kinoy letter and our
response is attached for approval.



SUBJECT: ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG

FILE: 65-58236

SECTION: ‘f Z



Torrillo

LT T 1y Lee -
1
Roﬂmb e ~yl1\/ [ITN
W SEC ! '6/30/77 cat - 12

[ q 11/5/65
CLASSIFIED B\éf_‘c&"_li%imoml. ATTENTION

Director, FBI (65-58236) ;DEC‘-AS SIFY ON: 25X
O M #1s,u (lassified bxXQ

JULIUS ROSENBERG et al. nsclassify ' ' .
e IM;% ekt

Reurairtel 10/29/65 captioned |"¥edora, IS - R.( A
h 15 of reairtel 3

SAC, New York (65-15348)

' It is noted t
include information whichAFadora

18 Theodore Alvin Hall who was identified by
-as a Soviet agent with a cover name of Young

Englis» equivalent of Mlad. |Hall is a physicist who was
employed at Los Alamos in ‘1944 an was later employed
as_ the Sloane Kettering Institute n interview of him

failed to develop any admissions of ‘espionage activit?é

ne of Rosenberg's agents
and convicted of perjurg i

vith the Rosenberg investigation.

\(IC.V' .

%Kd quvk !j:ﬂ .
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Let to S8AC, New York .
RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG et al,

65-58236

In connection with the above, it is noted
that Jerome Eugene Tartakow, former fellow prisoner
with Julius Rosenberg in the Federal House of Detention, _
advised that Julius Rosenberg described Weinstein as the l‘/
t person recruited into his network. In addition, L
rnard Bchuster is believed to be identic
with the cover name of Chester, mentioned by
who also had some connection with Julius Rosénberg.

with an indivi

You should carefully review the Rosenberg’ file to
determine the persons considered most likely to be identical
with membe¥s of the ring still 1living in the U.8. You should
also review the individual case files of those persons
mentioned above. It is noted that the names of Joel Barr B
and Alfred Sarant are not included since both of these :tﬂ¢gq
individuals have been outside the U.8., for many years. n vk
Upon completion of these reviews, you should submit your b :
recommendations for investigative action to be taken 4in -,
an effort to determine if any attempts are made to recorn.act
the members of the Rosenberg ring. Such recommendation
should be made with the main thought in mind that no action
should be taken which might Jeopardize the security of the

Eedora :I.nformant. % % /

"
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/// SAC, New York (65—15348) 11/17/65
6 36 R
Director, FBI (63-58236) . . mrm*"ﬂm“ covTATTED
: '\1 TYNW iy ~LASSTF1ED EXCEP R
mxus(%ossmm, et al, ' mmg SHO'WN OTHERWISE. - -
ESP - B nglég
>
| o &
Reurairtel /65 captioned E’redora, } =.
Internal Secuity ~ R. ) } g @
/ It is not o O B &
AR @@ N =
N @ ¢
SH2g
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Bufiles show that the Rosenbergs had two sons,
Michael Allen born 3/10/43 and Robert Harry born 5/14/47.
o ! | These children were adopted in 1958 by Mr. and Mrs., Abel 7
iRy “\ Meeropol and are currently using that name. The oldesty) 1
?;\\\ son is the subject of a case entitled "Michael AllR T}A ;HQ3
™. | Meeropol, Security Matter—~ - C; Bufile 100-439805, - kA
" NYfile 100-150350. A roview of that file shows th
jl \ Michael graduated from Swarthmore College, Swarthmore, 8 1965 -
. ¢ 1 Pennsylvania, in June, 1964. On June 29, 1964, he 12’ NOV 1
g{ i a obtained an American passport for the purpose of traveling S
- to Great Britain to stﬁﬁy at Cambridge University fora
- period of two years. | Investigation abroad has developed
; information that he attended Cambridge during the 1964-65 s3iy
. year and left England on June 29, 1965, for an unknown
destination presumed to be in Europe., It is also noted
that according to a Cambridge University newspaper
Michael Meeropol allegedly participated in a dempnstration
in front of the White House in April, 1965_3 W

UZED

t i8 also noted that in February, 1965, it was

reported that Michael Meeropol had been reprimanded by a

— college porter for displaying in his room a large notice
—— utilizing obscene language which indicated his disapproval
of comuniam:] It j pears that Michael lleeropolh v

DECISIONS-EINA

{l!

/Ld_

— 2 - LOndon Classified by 3“\ v E
- Exempt from DS, CB‘I 8
- 100-439805 (Meeropol) Date of Dezlyssiication =, , ¥
l%{}'ﬁt on Unit (Route through for revlleseified by ',
~L—JP ‘ )

. P :; /. Y‘Arlassify QUW E{
— MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT l:l fﬁe Srﬁﬂﬂ L g



Let to BAC, New York
RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et gl,._,)i,
PN * i
1l

student at Delhi University un attended a summer
session during the Summer of 1965.J§E%gut, London, should
expedite coverage of the lead eet" h 4in letter of

July 29, 1968, to determing if-iMichael Meeropol has
roturned to England. If he has returned to England,
efforts should be made by the Legat, through sources,

to determine where Meeropol spent the summer.,Results
should be submitted in the Meeropol file. (U‘)

New York should check with logical sources to
determine if Michael Meeropol was in the U.8. this summer
or 42 any information is available through his local
draft board or informants to show where he spent the
past summer, (v )

Nev rk should, in connection with further
contact edora, keep the above information ln/éxs)
mind and attenpt to clarify same, ' ’

For the informa n of the Legat, the
information obtained from|F ora should hot be ,)K
furnished to his sourcesy] s/
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LNITED STATES GC. RNMENT
Memorandum Ry 75//7/% Lt
DIRLCTOR, FSI '(65-58236) DATE: 12,11u/65 0%
. ﬁ Qw JXM/;/;Z;’u 20 W;
\ ‘ [P/, /
ow = SAC, NOw YORK|(65-15348) (C) "’/ ‘ zf,”" A ”;Z
e IJ;’ Jy SN [, 2" d
e G 6'7.. BRI IN ol V%
BJECT: g}IJ‘L‘{t ROSLILERE cy,.;"“ ;05:%/ 3;/- /}.L/PE/ _
ESP-R f 7, ﬂ//,‘; £ 7o "",—2/? j’/l.é
Qh) ' £z /7/</,/Pg'7 % £{7:J, N
Fe WY airtel, October 23, 1965, ceptionec @aé,ﬁg/ﬂ ~
"FEDOPAY,] dY memorandur, 11/5/€5, and iulet, 11/5/65 7/9/5% L
caption&d as above, concerning the R B TISysy L
_ _ b > Q/}W :
1\::‘, eau (RN) (6) !)' ;.I[‘flo ssnsu,gsw‘
* CLASSIFIED BY S ™
DECLASSIFY ON. 25X :54; ;-
, 2100-346193) (YAZKOV Fch Sb bl / :
2101-2483 (SOLELL)  —men (Y)W S‘Labé‘w/d/;:j |
— -65-59022 (HALL @gg,.sz‘.xng e N
f.i’ 1-65-59312) (TERFL) | Classified b .

3 (l 65~ 592"’2) (574 pln‘T) he OADR -
. (1-65-59160) (VOLK) - - - Declassify/oK: s
B: £1-65-59294) . (smonov:cn)() 3%
) {€1-65-59334) (PATA ’ | o
Y (1-65-60203 (FINESTOMJE) |

(1-101-1632) (DANZICLR) - .- :
(1-865-60359) (wEmsuL, | x
T1-65-59336 (D i

(1-65-59356)
L(1-105-131025) |
2-Albany (65-1664) |(SARA.UT) (‘?I:)L

5-11314) (CLAUBEK) (RNM)

M ALL INFORMATION CONTA TNED

l-Boston % 3 ,
, 2-Chica: i$65-3403) (LALL ] . -
Rl 2-Cleveland\(g5-2728) D) (R | LB, T chony CUASSTTED EXCEPY
gl 2-Los fngeles’(65- soss% (Dn'{o.a; (Rl 78 Al OTHIRWTSE.

2-Newark . <1oo-3u120> (VOLK) (RM) > :
& 2 ilew Haven (65-1367) RICL) CPM) REC 876,5 5?234»«2)#-0
\ 1- nshin, ton Field (65-5521) (IHFO) (RM)' —— ' L/
% (CCYILS CONTIHUED)
\: 2 - New York

WCR:rjb

(51) @60 [0 o

Y \\V
Y&.‘\y ) \E'Qé,,’%
UYWAY



. NY  £5-15348 {
— — erp
. R U ]
(COPIES CONTIWUED)

l-ivew
l1-dMew
l-ilew
1-New
l-New
l=-fav
l-iiew
l-licw
l-iey
l-Haw
l-jiicw
l-iNew
l-iiew
l1-Hew
l-ilew
l-New
l-Hew

Yerk
York
York
York
York
Yerk
Ycrk
York
York
York
York
Zerk
Tork
Tork
FSON
Yors
Yerk

(65-15299) (TALL and S

(200-81002) (YAZLKON ;
0-37158) (SCBELL) .. ._ .«

(65-153¢7) WVPERLY
(65-1336C) (SARLIT)
(65-35310) (VOLKY °
(65-15330) {(SIDORCVICii)
(65-15385) (PATAKI
(65-15735) (FIHuSTONL)
(65-15773) (LEINSTLI)
(65-15336) (D/..ZICER)
(55-15u03) (DAYTON)
(65-15395% (PTCi)

(08 .02822) (GLEUBSF)



NY 65-15348 = Al o

»

. _.In connection witHlitem six, LEOJID KVASSUIKOV
was in the Unitecd States from *arch, 1943 to Octokter,
1945, as an erpployee of the frterg Trading Corporation.@b)

e was a known 1'Gi (KG3) Agent and cdlecedly was an .
assistent to VASSILI ZUBILIH, ]
informaticn indicates that he was pogsibly the rumber turo |~

ran in the MGB residency in New York. Infecrration fyom 7).
/ -

—

- 3 -
o LY
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MY 65-153:8

this inforwv.%t indicates that[ﬁVPSS;IKOV wes cdefinitely
ccnnected with the operation of the ROSENDEFG ring. For
example, it was reported on June 14, 1944, that

KVASS NIhOV's arartment was needed for photographing the
material of the ROSEHZERG grocup. Therezfter, acccrding

to the informant, KVASSHIKOV very often repcrtad
inferration concerning the operaticn cf the ROSENBERC

rine to his headquarters in Moscow. Informaticn dated
December 16, 1944 indicates that,iV4L3SNIKOV had pbrscn1}>$;$
contact with JULIUS POSLNLETCT) LL)

ANIATCLI A. YAKOVLEV (YAZKOV) was in the
United States from February 8, 1941 to lecember 27, 4|
1946, and was emploved by tke Soviet Ccnsulate in
Jew York. e was identified in information as GS)
a MGB Arent. Inforration furni Ly this informant
dces nct revaal any direct ccennecticn between Y/AKOVLEV
and the operation cof the POSTHELRC rins. lowever, it coes
reflect that he was involved in the oreraticns of HARFY
GOLD and E#IL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS end in working vith
Agents in the Manhattan Engineering District (Atoric
Enercy). YAKOVLEV interviewed SAVIILL SA¥ in 1944 wher
the latter indivicdual came to the Scviet Consulate in
New York t~ deliv=r a coov of THEODCRE ALVIN KALL's
repcrt, Subseqguently, in January, 1945, it was indicated
that SAX had Lreviously been transferred fror SLERGLI N.
KOURNAKOFF (a kaown MCB Agent) to YAKQVLEV, YZKTVLLV,
of course, was identified by HARRY COLD as his Soviet
centact to wherm he renorted inforratien obtained fror
FUCES and the CGRELHCLASSes, There is no indication
in NYO files that either COLD cr FUCHS hed any direct
contact with ROSENBIPG. It zppecrs that HARRY GOLD's
sole connecticn with the POSLIBERC ring occurrmdin
June, 1345, vhen he acted ~s a courier for YAXOYLEV in
obteinine informaticn from DAVILD GFELCLASS in Albucuercus,
Yew Mexico. This nossibly was an ensrgcency situatien
since inferretion furnished bty the GPEENRLASSes
indic2tz2d that this contact wcs crisinally tQ rheve bezn
rade by AMNMJE (orobably A75T SIDOPOVICH).

-4 -



NY 65-15348

___The exact'period of tire during which the
ROSENBERG ring was 1in opgratjon is unknown. "The first : i
mention of ROSENBERG in iAnformation occurred on May ‘S f@
1944,' However, the nature of this information indicates i
that 'ROSENBERG waﬂ?oubte.dly active as a Soviet Agent ‘V

crior to that date infcrmation devaloped during the
investiration of thd ROSENBERGs and information furnished

-5 -
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WILLIAM PERL is the subject of NYfile[65-
15387 Jand Bufild 65-5931Z{ He served his sentence for
perjury d as of September, 1965, was .residing in
Apartment({5F/at{4810 45th Street, '"oodside, Queens
County, New York City. He was employed as of February,
1965, by theZNew York University Laboratory, Goldwater
fare Island‘]New York City, in bio-chemical

Hospital, We
research.

. (5) b
! _ information dated July 26, 19u4ui -

reflects that ROSENBEPC furnished the MEB with infermation
. concerning MAX ELITCHER and that the ''¢B Headquarters

was apparently requestec to authorize his formal

admission (apparently as a member of the ROSENEERE

ring). There is no further infcrmation from this

source to indicate_that ELITCHER actually became a

member of the ring J\ He has advised that he refused

to cooperate with ROSENEERG, The truth of this denieal,
of course, is known. However, Jj ears extremely
unlikely that

ml forration dated May 5, 1944 rather
definite inaicates that ALFRED SARANT was being
recruited by ROSENBERG. Information dated November 14,
1944 reflects that ROSENBERGC had safely carried out
the sipgning up of HUGHES, a good friend of METET, It
is believed that HUGHES is probably identical with
SARANT and METER with JOEL BARR. The informent's
information dated December 5, 1944 reflected that the
MGB requested authority to have METEP and HUGHES work
together in taking photographs. This inforration
.. also mentioned JULIUS ROSENSERG. On December 13, 194k,
%4 a'discussion took place indicating that sthe MEBimas. . 3. 2= o
~contemplating separating HUGHES and METER -from “POSENBERC . o
-and turning them over to -the control=of Sther MGB ‘Peents. (X J}

e

RET L
W2TR g
3 g

A ..,é»:—r';




NY 65-15348 ‘b|
) . == UK :
informarion does not refledt whether HUGLES and y
'ETER wve sctually =2ver separated from ROSENEERC. Eaga;
T6wever~¥omer HY 645-S advised in 1951 that POS RC
told him %there were two Soviet Espionage units

operating in the New York area. He said that ROSENBERG
headed one, and the other was headed by two men.
ROSENBERG's descripti of thesz two men fit JOEL BAPP
and ALFRED SARANT,.

€s reflect that JCEL BARR went to
Europe 1in 1948 reportedly to further his activities
as a Soviet Espionage Agent. He reportedly disappeared
from Paris, France, in 1950, and has not been heard from
since., ALFRED SARANT fled the United States in 1950 with
his neighber's wife, CAROL DAYTON, and no information
ras been develoned concerning his whereabouts since
that time, It is, of course, pcssible that BAPR and/or
SARANT may have returned to the United States under
an assumed identity. lLoweve based on ilable b}
information, it appears that

s

. SARANT is the subject of NYfile, 65-15360;
Bufile |65-592423:and Albany fileiGS-lSS&j(OO: Albany).
)JOEL BARR is the subject of NYfile 65-15392 and Bufile ,
65~-59453.,: -
Bo-souss. ) b

minformaticn deted Hovermber 11, 1344 discussed
a camera which had been "allowed" for FOSENBERG., Thereafter,
a discussion ensuad concerning RELAY's material. There
is no definite indication ¢f any ccnnéction Letween. FCSENEERG
and KIAY.This individuals cover nare was changed to SERB on
September 2, 1944, This change imrediately proceeded
a change in ROSENBERG's cover nrame which may indicate
that he had some ccnnection with the ROSENLCERG ring,
Insufficient information was received from the informant
¢t which an identification of RELAY-SERB could be based. M



.
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ﬁln rr.atlon ‘dated September 21, 1944
corcerns recruitment of RUTH GREENCLASS by
ROSENBERG. #:ntion is made of the Menhattan Cngineering
District &.. Santa Fe, New Mexico. Mention is then made
of VOL«K who was worklng in a plant of the VManhattan
Englneerlng District and who was a member of the CP.

(?é?lnv 1gat10n reflected that VOLQOK is probably identical

NY 65- 15348

wit ILLIAM JOHN VOLK, JR., the subject of NYfile
65~ Bufile 65- 59160° and NKfile 100-34120,
(00: Newark). VOLK was interviewed by Newark Agents
on August 26, 1952, at which time he admitted comrunist
activities but denied involvement in Espionage. There
is no indication in the New York files that he was ever
asked whether he was acquainted with JULIUS ROSENBERG.
The last information in the NY file concerning VOLK
(1952) reflected that he resided at 63 Wiggin Street,
Princeton, Mew Jersey, and was employed in the Laboratory
of the Hydro ben Research Company, Inc., at Tren:on,
New Jersey. t is not known whether VOLK was ever
&> actually recruited as a IMCB Agent but it is aprarent
th;t the MGB was interested in him. The fact that a
e le approximation of his true name appearsd
<5,/ uﬁinformation, tends to indicate that he was
not &Il established agent as of September 21, 1944, The fact
that VOLK's name appeared in information substantially

devoted to the operation of the ROSEMBERG ring may
indicate he had some type of connection with that rine. /3
Y

o\ ﬁi\nformation dataed September 21, 1944 reflects
that in the CP line, ROSENBEPG was in touch with CHESTER

(identified as BERNARD SCHUSTER), the subject of a lengthy
investigation by the NYO. It was stated that they net
once a month for the payment of dues and that CHESTLR
was interested in whether the MGB was satisfied with the
cooperation, etc. It was pointed cut that CHLSTER

did not inquire about concrete work. The KGB resident
stated that since CHESTEP knew about the work of the
ROSENBERG grcup, that authority be given to ask CHLSTER,
through ROSENBERG, concerning leads from among

eople working on th tomic bomb and other srtheres

of techniceal sciencéi}fIt is ncted that referenced
Bulet, datea 11/5/6 sucrgested thatighR'A?D qC‘-UQ'T‘Er
could be one of the six members of tiie ROSENSERC ring

In this connection, it is noted that*:.nforr\a..lon
dated September 19, 1944 indicates the TC3 contemplated

bl

- 8 -
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mSE#RIT
;*E%ansferr-mp SCHUSTEPR from the ccntrol of JOSEFPH KATZ
an unidentified Soviet Agent known as KAHN. On

November 21, 1944, it was indicated that GREGORY had
taken on ULCHUSTER in a liaison capacity. On January 23,
1945, the MGB reported that the checking of SAVILLE SAX
and THEODORE ALVIN HALL had been assigned to SCLUSTER
a month ago, but the results of the checkinghad not b,
as yet been received. It is obvious fromh (5)
information that SCHUSTER was involved in Thany operations
of the MGB and that his principzl job appeared to be
recruiting peonle for the MGB from the ranks of the
CP,USA. He also checked on people for the MGB through
his connections with EARL BROWDER and the CP., There
appears to be no valid reason‘' to suspect that SCHUSTER

was recruited by RPSENBERG or that he was a member of the .
ROSENBERG ring,~7 K

(6) [Hinfor\mation dated November 17, 19uh ‘mentionecd
the photogrtanhing of material by ROSENBERG and LENS.

On December 20, 1944 it was mentioned that LENS and his wife
had moved to the town where JAMES (probably WILLIAM PERL),
lived, and JULIUS ROSENBERC was to go there at the end

.of the month to place LENS and JAMES in contect. Additional
information furnished by the informant further indicated
that LENS was part of the ROSENBERG ring. He has been

identified as M £, SIDOROVICH and his wife as
ANNE SIDOROVICH formation furnished by the GREEMNGLASSes

further implicateq  MCHAEL SIDORPOVICH in the operations

of the ROSENBERG ring. 1In early 194§, ROQLNZLRC indicatec
that the GREENGLASSes would be contacted in Albuquergue

by ANNE (undoubtedly ANHE SIDCROVICH). This operation

was not carried out since it was actually HARRY GOLD who
made this contact. It appears that ANNE SIDOROVICH

was to have been used merely as aCOurier in this operation
and there is no other information indicating .
her direct involvement in the ROSENBERG ringc.

7S

The SIDORCVICHs,K were the subjects of Bufile
{69 5929u- NYfile: 65 15380; and Cleveland file 65-2728,

-9 -
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(00: Cleveland). This case Ls¥now entitled "ANNE

SIDOROVICH; FSP-R; Perjury". The last. information

in the N¥ fjles reflects that ag of April, 1962,

ANNE SIDOROWICH was residing at] 1124 Carlyon Avenue, Clevelandj

Ohio, and was working part-time at the[Bage Boy Maternity

Shopﬂ T @) o
o information dated November 27, 1944 mentioned

that ETHLL ROSENBERG knew about her husband's work and ST

the. involvement of METER-(probably JOEL BARR) and NIL. The

identity of NIL was never estdblished. However, it was

suspected that NIL might be identical with VIVIAN

GLASSMAN since she was JOEL BARR's girlfriend, a friend

of the ROSENBERGs, and travelled to Cleveland with $2,0Q0 X,

end instructions forWILLIAM PERL to flews to Mexico. <

. .
v e

[

VIVIAN]PATAKI hee GLASS is the subject of
NYfile\65-15385anq Bufile [65-59334,] She is the wife
of [ERNEST J. AKI .who has also been the subject of
investigation by the NYOQ of May, 1965, she 4
was a housewife residing at[§2-15 53rd Avenue, Maspeth,

- Queengd New York. Although she admitted her contact with L

PERL, she has %;en generally uncooperative,

‘ mformation dated December 13, 1944 discussed
the actiVities of JULIUS ROSENEERG and the GREENGLASSes,
References appear in this material to PEAK, CHIIMNEY and
MLAD, (THEODORE ALVIN HALL). No other information was
obtained from the source concerning .PEAK and CHIMNEY
and they have not been identified, It is possible
that they are two unidentified members of the ROSENBERG
ring whe may have had connaction with the !Manhattan VaS)
Engineering District.

inforration . (<3
does not reflect that HALL was recruited by ROSENBERC. l‘jp&),

L8
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The inforrent's inforratiocn date g:;vember 12,

1944 reflec*= that HALL had visited the SoViet fge

SERGEI KCOURNMAKOFF and had given him a report on key

personnel =t l.os Alamos. It is indicated that he did -

this on the .dvice of his friend, SAVILLE SAX. - The fcllo‘;ng

day HALL and SAX delivered a copy of HALL's report to the i
Soviet Consulate (apparently to AMNATOLI YAKOVLEV). It |

was indicated that KOURNAKOFF was given the task ’
fcaling out HALL and arranging liaison with him. b

information dated July 5, 1945 indigated that an. - /rﬂqﬁm
incident involvinglROY JAMES GLAUBERiwas to be regarded ¥ f 7/
as a compromise of L. The reafon for this was Agensy' LTR S0 /177«

YAKOVLEV's completely unsatisfactory work with the /, Line I/

Agents in the Manhattan Engineering District. The only .ﬁcaﬂsaﬁcO/E?v
indication that H have been directly connected ‘ﬂ“[:f“
with ROSENBERG i nformation dated December 13, (5) 'llg"v Jreemnm

194h in which an unknown reference was made to HALL

in information dealing with ROSENBERG and the
GREENGLASSes, Althoughﬂinformation indicates @)
that the MGB apparently maintained direct llaison

with HALL through YAKOVLEV in 1944-45, it is conceivable

that HALL m been turned over to ROSENBERG at
a liater date ‘3 TS
t+ is, of course, possible tha?SAVILLE SAX, Q?)

known to as OLD and STAR, may be considered a2s one

of the six members of the ROSEMBERG ring. It cdoes not
apoear, however, that he was recruited by ROSENBERG or that
he cperated in the ROSENBERG ring. On January 23, 1945

it was indicated that SERGEI KOURNAKOFF was extrenmnely
dissatisfied with the turning over of SAX to ANATOLI
YAKOVLEV, As in the case of HALL, it is nossible that

SAY. came under the contrcl of DOS_mBERG at a later

date, SAX was not eroloyed at Los Alemos and apnpears

to have spent most of h imeg in the 1940s IX S
atending variocus colleges j%ﬁ

e NYO does not malntain a sevarate casz
file o AX. tie and KALL were both carried as subjects
in NYfile 65-15299 and are apnarently still carried
as dual subjects in CCfile 65-3403, In 1950, SAX was
residing at 6516 Scuth Minerva Avenue, Chlcaro, Illinois,
and was reportedly operating a mimeograph business,
NYO files reflect th he apparently was still residing
in Chicago in 1864,
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T:e foregoing reflec all available éé)
informatic. [received fro concarning possible
members o: itne ROSEMBERG ring.

It is noted that referenced BUlet, dated
11/5/65, suggests MAXWELL FINESTONE and EDWARD JAMES
WEINSTEIN as having been prossible membersof the
ROSENBERG ring. The Bureau pointed out that
ROSENBERG described YEINSTEIN as the last perscn recruited
into the network. This information appears to be -
incorrect since it apparently pertains to FINESTONE, —
not WEINSTEIN. These two individuals were very close /4//
friends and ROSENBERCG described this frlendship when he #
identified FINESTONE-as his last recruit, WEINSTEIN
is the subject of NYfile 65- 15773;and Buflla 65-60359,
Although he has not been very cocoperative when 1nterv1ewc;;
ther=2 is no definite 1nformatlon reflectlng that he
wes a member of the ROSENBEPG ring, .,In July, 1965, he
was residing ati320 Yest 85th Street i'ew York Clty,
Apartment C, and was employed by theLyorsallles Management
Company, 470 7th Avenue, Hew York Citv.] p'

MAX FINESTONE is

X is
03, In Augnzt
1965, he overated and resicded at a reso:+in Accord, New Yorg
Known as Chait's Farm. He was a friend of ALFRED o
and LOUISC SARANT. He and his wife have not coopereted —

b\

Re ferenced ERulet, deted 11/5/€5

WILLIAM DANZIGER  as

sucssrests

e 1s 2 subject
Yrfile and Bufile -1632. In June, 1965,
he was residing at 12 Gold Clrcle, Malverne, Wew York, and
was employed as a consultlng engineer from his residence.
He has been interviewed meny times, but has not been
particularly cooperative. Itie was a friend of JULIUS
KC3SENBERG and MORTOM SOBELL and associated with them in
YCL activities at CCNY. He worked with SCBELL at the
Bureau of Orda-nce Washington, D.C., until 1943, and
then resided in California for several years. Prior
to his return fror the west coast in 1945, ROSENEERG
allegedly rade 1nqu1r1°s concerning him. It is noted !
that DANZIGER testified as a Covernment witness at th977\5

\,r"
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ROSENBERG ts-ial. (iHe gave no information concerning

ROSENBERG's @spionage activities and prcbably testified
reluctantly . Other than the foregoing information,
there is no direct evidence linking DANZIGLE with the
ROSENBERG

)

Referenced Bulet, dated 11/5/65, suggests
WELDON BRUCE DAYTON as a p0551b1e suspect, He is
the subject of NYfile 65-15403; Bufile 65-59336; and
LAfile 65-5086, (00: Los Angeles). In lMarch, 1965,
he was residing at 2351 YWarwick Avenue, Los Angeles,
and was a teacher at the Los Angeles State Collerge.
He is a physicist and from 194l to October 31, 1345 was
emploved in California. 1In March, 1346, he was employed
as an assistant in the Laboratory of Nuclear Studies,
Physics Department, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York.
DAYTON was an associate of ALFRLD SARANT, His wife,
CAROL DAYTON, fled fror the United States in 1950
with ALFRED SARANT, Witnesses have identified DAYTON
as having been seen in 1950 in the apartment at 65
Morton Street, New York City, which was reportedly used
by rembers of the ROSENBERG ring for meetings and
DhOLOCPapth work. In 1951, DAYTON denied that he had
visited the Morton Street address in testlfylng be fore
a Federal Crand Jury., It is also noted th

NY 3€52-17%

&)

Referenced Bulet, dated 11/5/65, sugsests
LCUISE SARANT as a p0881ble suspect. She (also
ALFRED SARANT) is the subject of NYfile 65-15360; Bufile
65-59242 ; and Albany file 65-1664, (0O: Albany). She
was ‘the w1fe of ALFRED SARANT, whose connections wit
the ROSENBERG ring have been prev1ously mentioned. ‘%?rmer
NY 645-S advisad that in March, 1951, ROSENBERG tol
him that there was a woman nared SARANT in Ithaca, New
York, whowas an active Russian agent. ROSENBERC
rnentioned going to Ithaca to pick up Espionage material
from ALFRED SARANT and stated that Mrs. QARA”T was oresent

at the time. In 1962, Mrs. SARANT w mg at 607 %é
kﬁér /

North Tioga Street, Ithaca, New Yor
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- 4
Paferenced Yulet, at;géga/S/ca, suge 2sts
STAILEY RO-TRT RICl. as a “n951lle sugnect. PIC: is the
subject of WYfile 65-15395; Lufile 65-53356; and Hfile
65-1367 (Ce¢: ilew Haven)., le was intervieved at
Hartford, C:nnecticut on April 12, 1963, but his present
residence and employment are not set forth in his file.
RICH graduated from CCKY with a 3.E.E. Derree in 1938.
He was a rember of the YCL at CC!lY and associated with
ROSENBERG, SO:ELL, "JILLIAM PERL, MAX ELITCHER and
WILLIAM DANZIGER. ELITCLER suspected that RICH may have
been a member of the PROSENLERCG ring. A conversation
with SOBELL in the early 1940s indicated tc ELITCHEPR
that SOBLLL, or some other member cf the ROSENBERG grcup,
had knowledge of RICii's whereabouts and activities.
RICH has been interviewed on several occasions, but
has denied any involvement in Espionace. 1In 1965,
IRVING R, WEINGARTEN (NYfile 105-71796; Bufile 105-
138025), advised that in May, 1943, RICH approached
him in Boston and asked whether WEINGARTEN would be
willing to transmit radar information to the Russians.
WEINGARTEN indicated to RICH that he would be 7&%ling
tn do so, however, he was never contacted again, [ PICH
is also considered as a possible sustect in a GRU
network which operated at the Brooklyn Navy Yard in
1943, Although RICH was never definitely identified
as being a member of the RCSENEERG Espionags ring, his

background and activities indicate that he maj have een/43
a contact of ROSENBERGs for Espionage purposes.

Attention is directed to the case on ROY JAV
GLAUBER, (NYfile 65-226222 ile 105-131025; Bostcen f1te
105-11314-00: Boston__):.‘i ﬂlnfematlcn dated Suly 5,\8)
1845 refl s th C3 Cconsidered that the incident
involving AUBEE be recarded as a comprcris2 of cg%ﬁJ
THEODORE ALVIN HALL. Investigation reflected that[ELAUBFP
was a roommate of HALUs at Harvard University, went to
Los Alamos at the same time as HALL, and was reportedly g., As;nmfb
nlosely asso ted wji HALL at Los Alamos. It also Agin oro

anrears that [GLAUBE i) acquainted with SAVILLE SAX. 511 .
" 3196k, [CLAUBER™S] Ka%appeard cn the list of possible ans5'bll°

KGE recrults. He 1 heoretical ohysicist and as of Eﬂ“ﬂ“ﬁs.ﬁu;

October 28, 1965, was employed as a Professor of "Fo 2‘9&4-“‘;

)hy51cs at Harvard University and was res at 221 wwﬁ;ﬁnﬁb

Pleasant Street, Arlington, Massachusettsjw ' 5 ‘:(:;-.
1

/

2
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.4 Yerk files incdicate that there are quite
a few other i(adividuals who have been investigated
by the Bure¢:»u because of their association with ROSENBERG
and other u.mbers of his ring and because of their
communist backgrounds. No information was developed
directly tying these 1nd1v1d s to the operatiocn of
ROSENBERG's E e individuals

b7C

The information set forth in this letter should
be treated as confidential and should not be disseminate:l

ouvtside the Bureau since.d ls primarily with
information furnished b other highly confidential .,
ir.formants. ) b //h\

Since NY 3653-
bl
(=)

fny unusual investigative
interes v BEI at this time in former
members of the rlng could Jeopardlze the security of thi
source, It in formaticn
concerning

In view of the Foregoing, aprropriate offices
are requested verify the current residence and
employments o?észISE SAPANT (Albany), SAVILLE SAX,
(Chicago) , ANNE SIDOROVICil, (Clevzland), WELLCCN Z2RUCE
DAYTON, (Los Angeles), WILLIA! JCrii VOLK, JR. (ilewark,
and STANLEY ROBLRT RICH, (New Haven). It is noted
that Boston verified the address and employment of

ROY JAY GLAUBER on October 28, 1965, These verifications
should be accomplished through established sources only.
.2 results should be reported in the individual case b
Jiles wi , ’
fopr the




(93

- .

Caspet

Cailahen
Contrad
felt

Gale
Rosen
Suliivan

Tavel 45‘:
Trotter

Wick
Tele. Room

qol N

" fesidences and employments of suspected members of (v)

1- . LQQ

SAC, New York (65-15348) . 12/27/65

Director, FBI (65-55236) 240y

JULIUS nonm:x; CLASSIFIED vi/ /@
X
ESP - R EX 10 %.CLASSIFY Ot

Reurlet 12/14/65. CAH 15, //f

The Bureau agrees that no additional
investigation of possible members of the Rosenberg rin
should be instituted at this time pending the receip ;g(u/
of additional information from the|Fedors informant.

Such investigation, however, need not be withheld on

the basis proteecting the security of the| Fedora
informant]AIt 18 noted that the information whieh the U4/
informant obtained to date is general and dees not
identify any members of the ring. The persons suggested
in relet as members of the ring have all been subjects

of investigation which has failed to develop any.
admissions of espionage. In the event that the[Pedora
*informant [does obtain additional informatiom, it should be
anﬁlyzed and appropriate investigation 1nst1tnted. (?Ké

The Bureau agrees with the lead set out in
ltfet for appropriate Offices to verify the current

the ring. ‘ALY, INFORMATION CONTATNED ™
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Albany WHERE SHOWN OTHERYTSE.
Boston
Chicago
Cleveland
1os Angeles
Newark
New Haven

Chsmﬁed y

fﬂ,ce»élbfdhwsbk“’qqs -2}

e Rosgglergs two other members of

c 28885 AN
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UNITED STATES GOVERN MENT

Memorandum
TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-131025) ATE  Crp g 1ao3
. | 4&2)/ LY
FROM : SAC, BOSTON (105-1131u4)(C) 5-6"6 *75‘ -lr21
| /7/
- SUBRJECT:  RQY JAY GLAUBER CLASSIFIED BY %‘ﬁlf , X
IS - R
; A}N 00: Boston %ECLA%%FY ON: 25X J | lo
“of M‘ls,%}/ "
ReBulet to Boston dated January 17, 1966, granting O
Boston permigsion to interview GLAUBER; Boston letter to ' »
Bureau dated |January 31, 1966, outllnlng the results of the - My
interview of /GLAUBER. CLASSIFIED DECISIONS FINALIZED BY U \ -
- / |EW COMMITTEE ORQ
; ) DEPARTMENT REY A ‘
\1/- Bureau A{RM) DATE: L 3
(2 A&y105-131025 Encs. 5 |
bl 1 & nc.Lﬁ) Infg—jw . N
- c. 1 Info o
w -1 Enc. 1 Info \(3) e
Y - 65-58236 ROSENBERG Enc. 1 Inf Clace: £
| 1 - 65-59022 HALL §& S)AX Enc. 1 Info) niass:ﬁed Y0 a7 [
2 - fhicago (RM) . classi ]
&-H‘%m. 1 Inm °f OADR Sk
771 - 65-3403 HALL § SAX Enc. nPY) 2/ E
6 - New York (RM) y £
(1 - 65-22622 GLAUBER Enc. 1 Info ;}ﬁ;,yge ATION Conrgy G

T Enc. 1 Info (X% Lag FEDN.
c. 1 Info CTRE SHIEY Ay :3?1_‘:")”0‘5?1'
1 - 3 Enc. 1 Info J Sg

1l - 65-15343 'ROSENBERG. _Enc. 1 Info
1l - 65- HALL & SAX: Enc. 1 Info)APPROPRIAYHACENCIES 7
4 - WFO (RM) VN E RS AND FIELD OXFICES ™
(1 ¢ 05- GLAUBER Enc. 1 Info ADVINED RYRRUTING v
L r Enc.’1 Infol(®¥) SLiP(s)f
-~ 65-5521 ROSENBERG Enc. 1 Info DATE
1l - 65-5474 HALL §
5 - Boston s ng

Reason-F I,1-2
(1 - 105-11314 » 122
1 6-143768 GLAUBER®'® oTKeviet 2.2 N
if J
1 - 55%

JTS/bbr (24)

ALL II\'FOR,\EATION CONTAINED
. HESEIE IS UNTLASSIFIED \/
‘ x:xu:a REERE SHOWN ;o

OTHERWISE . ;.- .\\,

“ 606 HAR 1 1966
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Enclosed’ for the BureauNgre ten copies, for Chicago,
New York and WFO, two, six and four information copies each,
respectively, for completion of their files of a letterhead
memorandum dated and captioned as above at Boston. v

Glauber was interviewed under secure circumstances
at his office at Lyman Laboratory, Harvard University, on
January 26, 1966, by SAs JAMES T. SULLIVAN and MICHAEL J.
MC DONAGH. As set out in re Boston letter, it is noted that
Glauber had declined telephonically to be interviewed at the
Boston Office or elsewhere off campus. He pleaded the pressure
- of work was so great he could not spare the time for interview
away from his office.

He was completely cooperative, affable and forttfight.

He stated he had had no contacts with Soviet personnel
which he felt were other than inmcuous and that should he be
contacted by the Soviets, or by other Soviet Bloc officials,
at a late dai , he would immediately notify the FBI °f;§§Fh
contacts .%\g ﬁ

Boston letter to the Bureau January 31, 1966, stated
that only Glauber’s parents and a few close relatives knew of the
P. 0. Box 1663, Santa Fe, address and that only his parents and
relatives corresponded with him while at Los Alamos. It is
pointed out that two friends of Glauber whose identities are
set forth in the letterhead memorandum also were aware of his
P. 0. box number and did correspond with him at Los Alam s<$§9\05}

Page 2 of the letter stated also that Glauber had never
been approached by Soviet personnel between 1944 and 1965. The
letterhead memorandum notes that Glauber stated he had never
been approached by Soviet personnel. This clarification is provide
to forestall any implication that Glauber might have been approached
by Soviet personnel prior to 1944 or in ISSS.EQIZLE) o

The letterhead memorandum has been classified
CONFIDENTIAL inasmuch as much of its substance relates to
classified matters at Los Alamos between 1944 and 1946. Boston
is not aware whether there has been any declassification of
this information in the intervening years.ﬁk{
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Boston feels that GLAUBER has no potential as an
informant and does not plan at this time to request additional
Bureau perm1581on to continue contact with him. Under normal
circumstances, it is expected that in the future there will
be occasions: relatlng to visits of Soviets to the Phygics Depart-
ment at Harvard Unlver51ty which would call for a contact @f
GLAUBER. Under these circumstances, he will be contacted. &*ﬂg&)

GLAUBER stated that if his parents are successful
in locating his Los Alamos correspondence, he will notify the
Boston Office and provide Boston an opportunity to look it over.

U
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ROY JAY GLAUBER

On January 26, 1966, Roy Jay Glauber identified him-
self as Professor of Physics, Harvard University, Cambridge,
Massachusetts. He stated his office is located at Lyman Hall,
Room 333, and his residence is located at 221 Pleasant Street,
Arlington, Massachusetts. Professor Glauber stated he was
born September 1, 1925, at New York City to Emmanuel B. Glauber
and the former Felicia Fox. He received the A.B., A.M. and Ph.D.
from Harvard College and Harvard University and has had Harvard
Corporation appointments as a Teacher of Physics since
September 1, 1943. He was appointed Professor of Physics
commencing July 1, 1962. He stated he is married to the former
Cynthia Marshall Rich, a native of Baltimore, Maryland, and is
the father of a two and one-half year old child.

Empioyment at Los Alamos,
New Mexico, January 1944 to January 1946

Glauber stated that during World War II, he was
enrolled as an undergraduate at Harvard College. He stated
that in approximately 1944, a public announcement was made that
young Americans under twenty-one years would not in the future
be hired in war work. Upon reading this announcement, he wrote
a letter to the National Roster of Scientific Personnel, asking
that organization what the chances were for an eighteen year
older to secure work in the national defense effort. He stated
he heard nothing from this organization and shortly thereafter
began teaching Army students who were assigned to Harvard
University. :

o'
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One day while walking through the hall of the Physics
Laboratory where he was teaching, he was accosted by an unknown
man who asked him if his name was Glauber. The man then stated
he would like to talk to Glauber and asked where they could
hold a private conversation. Upon going to the faculty room,
the man, who identified himself only as a Mr. Trytten, stated
he was interested .in the procurement of scientific manpower
and wished to know whether Glauber would be interested in
employment at a secret project in the far west. Mr. Trytten
~ did not say where the project was located nor did he indicate
the nature of the work being done there. All that he would say
was that interesting things were being done there and that he
felt the organization could make good use of Glauber's services.

Glauber stated he was both mystified and greatly
excited by this offer and immediately asked the man how in the
world he knew of Glauber's existence., The man simply asked in
reply whether he wasn't the yournig boy who had written the letter
to the National Roster of Scientific Personnel. Glauber admitted
writing such a letter.

He stated he assumed that one of the several of the

Harvard faculty who were familiar with his work at Harvard College
had recommended him to procurement officials. He noted that he
had received excellent grades and had had no trouble in teaching
the various courses on physics even though then he was only
eighteen years of age. He subsequently learned that three other
students at Harvard College had been approached by Mr. Trytten,-
one of whom was his roommate, Theodore Alvin Hall. He stated

it is his best recollection that he was not asked to make any
recommendations to Mr. Trytten regarding individuals who might
be interested in such employment. It is his belief that offidals

of the Physics Department at Harvard had already made such recom-
mendations.

Glauber stated that he had been reoming at Harvard
College with Hall and with a boy named Barney Emmart when
Emmart was suddenly drafted into the armed forces. He had
been gone only a few days when another student having the name
of Saville Sax came to the room, stating that he had been assigned
there by Harvard authorities as a replacement for Emmart.
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_ Glauber stated that immediately upon meeting Saville
Sax, he did not like him. He described him as a strange looking,
popeyed boy having a very dark complexion and an extremely odd
way of speaking. He recalled that Saville Sax either had missing
fingers on one hand or a paralytic condition which limited the
use of this hand,

He stated that the first time he had seen Sax, he
entered the room to find Sax building a fire in the fireplace
and roasting eggs in the process. Glauber stated he exclaimed,
"My God, what is this?" and immediately took a violent dislike
to Sax. Herecalled that his other roommate, Theodore Alvin
Hall, apparently liked Sax and got along pretty well with him.
He stated that he, Glauber, had nothing to do with Sax during
the remaining period of his time at Harvard and added that
he had not seen Sax since December 19hu.

He stated hemld last seen Hall sometime in the late
1940s and that their friendship had almost completely faded out.
He pointed out that Hall had accompanied him to Los Alamos
where they began their employment at the Mahhattan Engineering
District Project ‘and that while there, Hall resided in the next
door room to Glauber. While at Los Alamos, however, Hall was
drafted into the U. S. Army, which sent him into basic training
and assigned him to the military barracks in Los Alamos.

Glauber stated it was his recollection that of the
personnel employed at Los Alamos along scientific lines who
later were drafted into military service, the authorities
provided these young men with their military training at Los
Alamos and did not permit them to travel to the various other
sections of the United States in order to obtain such military
training.

_ Glauber noted also that Hall's work at Los Alamos kept
Hajl-away from the section in which Glauber was working. They
did, however, meet very often for dinner and an occasional game
of pingpong at which Hall was champion at Los Alamos. Glauber
stated that it is his best recollection that helast saw Hall in
1948 in Chicago while passing thréugh that city and that he had
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had no correépondencé ﬁlth'him since that time. He repeated
his earlier assertion that he had not seen Saville Sax since
he left Harvard College in approximately December 19uiu.

In describing his working career at Los Alamos,’
Glauber stated that he was a member of a theoretical group
performing calculations of neuwlroh diffusions. He occupied office
space together with a Harvard College classmate named Kenneth
Case, who did similar work, under Robert Serber, their group
leader. Glauber stated the work was extremely interesting
but that from it, neither he nor any of his associates in
their theoretical group could . . have told from their , Cu-)
calculations what the critical mass of the atomic bomb was.@hg'

He stated that the personnel at Los Alamos had a good
deal of freedom and that those having white badges had access
to almost all kinds of information relating to the project to
which they were mssigned. Those individuals wearing blue badges
were supposed to know only those items relating specifically
to their jobs. Holders of white badges were permitted to
go to the various document rooms and borrow any publication
desired e though they were unreleted to their specific
projects w

In addition, there were weekly meetings in which the
assembled personnel had described to them problems in particular
and specialized areas which were causing difficulty in the attain-
ment of solutions. Thus in principle, Glauber stated, "Everybody
had everything available to them." He noted in this connection
that Klaus Fuchs was .#nthis division and thus had had this
information made available to him as had all the other members
of the division. Glauber described Fuchs as "a shy guy who
spoke only a little but who was very knowledgeable of what
was going on."

He stated that he usually slept late in the morning and
began working at about 10:30. A. M. although officially the work-
day began at 8 A. M, He then would work until the evening and
then leave for dinner. He stated that this type of workday
related only to theoreticians like himself and that the actual
experimenters did begin their activities at the starting hour of

-
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8 A. M, He recalled that usuallyW he and the other three Harvard
College associates dined at the Fuller Lodge on the base and
that usually they stayed there for a half hour or so after
dining. The lodge was open twenty-four hours per day.

For recreation, there were two movies at the base
which Glauber frequented with great regularity. He stated that
on weekends he often went hiking in the woods located behind
the reservation. It is his best recollection that personnel
at Los Alamos worked a full day between Monday and Friday and
a half day on Saturday with a total of forty-four hours per
week.

He stated that he loved the life at Los Alamos and
was espe01a11y entranced by the New Mexico country51de inasmuch
as his regular asthmatic problems had left h1m when he reached

the New Mexico area.

He stated that after the surrender of Japan.in August
1945, a good many of the personnel at Los Alamos left the project,
among them the two Harvard College associates, Kenneth Case and
Fred de Hoffman. He sald he decided to remain at Los Alamos
for a few months longer but eventually decided to return to
Harvard College in order to get his degree. He left the prOJect
in December 1945 but had accrued leave to an unknown date in
January 19u46. Thus, his association with the project at Los
Alamos extended roughly from January 1944 to January 1946.

Glauber noted that he felt that he had sufficient
academic credits at this time to enroll in the Harvard Graduate
School, but felt it would be in his best interest to return to
Harvard College from which he would obtain a degree with highest
honors.

.He repeated then his earlier assertion that he felt
his career at Los Alamos®had been extremely worthwhile to the
national interest and that he personally felt he had been doing
great and exciting things during this two year period.

He stated that at Los Alamos originally, there had
been a restriction that one could not leave Los Alamos. Sometimec




ROY JAY GLAUBER

during 1944, however, the rule was altered but there was still
a restriction that Los Alamos personniel: could not go outside

a seventy-five mile radius. Glauber recalled that Professor
Oppenheimer, who was in charge of the project, asserted his
personal belief that project personnel should take more vaca-
tions than they had in the past and that the seventy-five mile
radius limitation sheuld be lifted. A good number of the Los
Alamos personnel decided to return to the east and visit their
families.when the travel rules were subsequently changed,ébgzhg)

Glauber stated he did not return to his home in New
York but was aware that his associate Theodore Alvin Hall did
reportedly go back home at some point during his stay at Los
Alamos. He recalled that Hall when he returned to Los Alamos
stated he had been back to the east but did not name any
specific place he had visited. Glauber stated he assumed that
Hall had visited his home in the greater New York City area.
He stated it was his understanding that Los Alamos personnel
who had been granted permission to take vacations had immediately
proceeded to points far from Los Alamos. He stated he had no
information that any Los Alamos personnel might have taken these
vacations in close proximity to Los Alamos and that in particular
he had no inkling that Theodore Alvin Hall might ‘have done this.

It was his best recollection also that he had not
received any correspondence from Hall during the period that
Hall was away. It was his recollection also that Saville Sax
never wrote him any letters since last they met in December 139ul,

It was his recollection also that Kenneth Case, who
now is a Professor at the University of Michigan, has corresponde
with him in the past. He said he occasionally sees Professor
Case at various scientific meetings. He noted also that he
occasionally sees his 0ld friend de Hoffman, who has become a
well known figure in the industrial world as Vice President of
the General Dynamics Corporation. De Hoffman also is a member
of a visiting committee to Harvard College and while engaged in
this capacity, met with Glauber sometime in the past.

Glauber stated he had never been in the Qity of Cl
Albuquerque but had passed it on his way to Gallup, New Mexico,
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in late 1945, ' He recalled also that he had seen Albuquerque
from a distance on the night of the Trinity Test when he slept
on Sandia Peak and saw the flash resulting from the first atomic
bomb explosion. He stated that he was one of a carload of
people from the Los Alamos base who had proceeded to Sandia
Peak in order to see the test results. He noted that theqgrists
like himself had no connection with the Trinity Testj&%( 3

In discussing his actiyities in conjunction with
those of Theodore Alvin Hall, Glauber stated that the four
young  Harvard physicists no doubt were the youngest members
of the theoretical work force at Los Alamos in 1944 and 19u45.
He stated that most of the other physicists were in their late
twenties -and thirties and that the four Harvard youngsters
felt as though they had been left out of the main activities
occurring at the base. He stated that the four of them were
thrown together,. that he and Case worked in the same office and
that Hall lived in the dormltory room next to his own. Hall
usually attended the movies on the base with him, usually dined
with the group comprised of the Harvard College classmates and
like the others, spent a good deal of time in his room reading.

Glauber stated that the project leadership urged
personnel to visit Santa Fe at least once a month and that
usually everybody took at least one day off per month in order
to travel by bus to Santa Fe. Glauber stated that when he made
this trip, he usually bought books and simply tramped in and
around Santa Fe. It is his best recollection that he and Hall
did not travel together to Santa Fe. He noted also that during
the normal hours of the working day, he did not see and was not
with Hall.

In response to the question as to the identity of
individuals who would have known of Glauber's employment at
Los Alamos between January 1944 and January 1946, Glauber stated
that after having been advised of his acceptance as a worker
on the project, he had simply told his parents that he was going
to a secret location and would be engaged on secret work. In
turn, his parents tried to be evasive to their relatives, who,
in turn, made what Glauber considered to be normal inquirie ;
concerning his employment and location. Glauber stated he W
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never told any relatives about his work and its location and
added that his parents did not know the first thing about

the project. He stated that he, Glauber, had an inkling where
he was going because one of the national magazines had in 1943
carried an article relating to atomic energy research. In
addition, the cyclotron at Harvard University had disappeared
and he assumed that this cyclotron was now being used in atomic
research. He stated that he had never told his roommate
Saville Sax where he was to work or what type of work he would
be engaged in. He stated he felt, however, that Saville Sax
must have figured out that he and Hall would be engaged in

a secret project in the interest of the Federal Government when
their personal belongings at Harvard were shipped out in

the middle of the term and inasmuch as further they were not
being drafted. {3 (L'

Glauber stated it is his best recollection that his
parents knew that his mail address was Box 1663, Santa Fe, New
Mexico. He felt also that shortly after his arrival at the Los
Alamos project, he and other personnel had sent a slip of paper
to their relatives notifying them that mail was to be censored.
He recalled also that when the atomic bomb was dropped on
Japan, he sent a telegram to his folks concerning it because
Los Alamos officials had issued a statement that it would be
proper for LOEaA%j?OS personnel to do this when the bomb had
been dropped. A

Glauber stated that in addition to his parents, he
did receive some mail from relatives at P. 0. Box 1663, Santa
Fe, New Mexico. He said he is under the impression that his
parents in response to numerous: inquiries concerning his
location had eventually given out the box number. He said that
he had corresponded also with two friends, one of whom is
Wolfgang Choyke, a physicist who is currently employed by
Westinghouse. In addition, he recalled writing and receiving
mail from another former neighbor, Seymour Schinasi, who was
killed during World War II. He stated that possibly he wrote to
other individuals during his two year stay at Los Alamos but
it is his best recollection he did not do so. He stated he had
no girl friend at that time and did not regularly correspond
with any females. There was at Los Alamos one girl whom he
octasionally dated. However, he did not write to this individual.
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Asked whether he, Glauber, had engaged in a devious
method of communication with anyone while at Los Alamos, Glauber
stated he had not done so. He stated that all his mail had been
sent directly to the censors who rev1ewed the outgoing correspondenc
and who also reviewed all the incoming mail. -He stated that
he had developed no codes and that he made no effort whateVer to
circumvent the regulations regarding the coming and going of
the mail. He stated also that he had spent only approximately
two nights away from the project over a two year period in
addition to his mountain climbirg and that one of these was in
order to visit the Navaho Indian Reservation&%@ (ua ‘

Glauber stated also that he personally had never been
involved in any security violations while at Los Alamos. He
stated that on one occasion he had noted there was a hole in a
fence leading to a classified area and that he had thought of
going through the hole in order to see what would happen but
had disregarded the idea almost immediately.

He stated that he had absolutely not disclosed any
information to any individual concerning his work at the Los
Alamos project. He stated that to his knowledge, his friends
had never resorted to the circumvention of censorship regulations
and that there was never a shred of evidence known to him that
any individual connected with the project had attempted to cir-
cumvent the censorship regulations. At this time also Glauber
stated he had never made a telephone call from the Los Alamos
project. He added that he was not aware whether any individuals
connected with t Los Alamos project had rented apartments
near Los Alamos. (U~

Glauber recalled that outgeoing mail from the project
was to be left unsealed so that it could be examined prior to
mailing and further that incoming mail was stamped with a
"censor" stamp. He added that all personnel at the Manhattan
Englneerlng District Project were aware of this mail censorship
in 1944, Glauber was guestioned concerning a letter intercepted
by the Manhattan Engineering District Security Office dated
March 4, 1944, from Mrs. E. Glauber, 110 Seaman Avenue, New York,
New York. The letter stated, "I would very much like to hear(@) \L
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from you, but I realize there may be difficulty about
correspondence. If this is so, then you can send yourletter

to me without any address and I'll give my letters to your
parents for addressing. (Catch on?!! -- P. S. Have you started
the 'Soviet Power' yet?" Glauber stated he had no knowledge
whatever of having received any such letter and stated that he
likewise had no theory why any correspondent of his should
resort to such a subterfuge. He repeated his earlier assertion
that he had never resorted to any efforts to circumvent the
postal regulations in effect at Los Alamos and that inasmuch as
he could recall receiving mail only from his parents and
perhaps some relatives, he could not begin to estimate why such
a letter would have been addressed to him. He stated that he
is a poor correspondent himself and that he wrote only a few
letters to his folks during his two years at Los Alamos. His
parents j ?urq were very anxious about his lack of letter-
writing. & ;

. He stated that his father usually typed letters to him
and that his mother usually wrote her letters in longhand. He
repeated his earlier assertion that personnel at Los Alamos
had been permitted to send to their correspondents:several cards
which advised that mail to P. O. Box 1663, Santa Fe, would be
censored. It is his best recollection that at least one such
card was sent by him to his parents and that thus the parents
were aware of the censorship in effect. é) LL

Glauber said he cannot recall receiving such a letter
and felt that any such cryptic message would have been held by,
the security force at the Manhattan Engineering District H&

He then recalled receiving one or two strange cards
from his friend Seymour Schinasi, who was killed during World
War II. He said he was unable to comment at this time on the
contents of these cards but recalled that the messages were very
puzzling to him at the time of their receipt. Glauber stated that
possibly..” . he has at his parents' home in New York City some of
the Los Alamos correspondence. He stated he w d be very happy
to contact his parents and have them locate and forwa to him,
if available, this correspondence which he felt mighj)/in the
future be valuable to philatelists.

- 10 -
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Glauber made the point also that under the then
existing rules at Los Alamos, it was not absolutely necessary
that each individual pick up :only his own mail. Usually, any
one of a group could go to the Post Office and pick up not only
~his own mail but mail of other individuals who requested him to

do so. Glauber pointed out that by providing this information,
he did not wish to infer that any cryptic message coming to Los
Alamos under his name might have been meant for another individual
who would make sure that this particular mail would picked up
by volunteering to get the mail on a particular day.éEQ\LLE

With reference to the literary work "Soviet Power,"
Glauber stated it is possible that he might have read such a
work. He felt, however, that he would not have purchased
such a work while in the New Mexico area and that if he did own
the work, it would have been purchased prior to January 1944
while he was still at Harvard College. If this was so, then eithe:
one of his Harvard College associates or one of his roommates
could have been cognizant of his possession of such a work.
Glauber pointed out that he is not certain in his own mind whether
he actually was ever in possession of "Soviet Power." He does
notrule out the possibility, however, he stated.

Glauber then repeated his assertion that he had no
knowledge of such a letter ostensibly written by his mother in L
1944, He stated that he likewise had never been interviewed by
intelligence officers at Los Alamos concerning this 19uu 1etter.6%

Glauber stated he could not recall being introduced
to any close friends or social acquaintances of Theodore Alvin
Hall and Saville Sax by Hall and Sax. He recalled that Hall in
particular was qQuite secretive about identifying various girl
friends and that he, Glauber, was quite perturbed about this
practice of Hall. He stated he recalled his feelings that any
young man who had been a college roommate and who had been
associated on a working project with another young man would
have identified various female acquaintances and perhaps
set up an opportunity for double dating. Hall,however, never
did this. Glauber recalled that Hall used to write letters to
various female acquaintances. The identity of these individuals,
however, he never did learn. '
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Glauber stated that while at Los Alamos, he cannot
recall that ‘Hall ever introduced him to any one individual in
particular. He stated they essentially knew everyone else
working or living in close proximity and that since there was
a casual, easy air about Los Alamos itself, formal introductions
were never effected. He stated it is his best recollection that
he never formally did meet any friends or acquaintances of
Theodore Alvin Hall. In turn, he, Glauber, did not introduce
any of his friends and acquaintances to Hall. Insofar as
Saville Sax is concerned, Glauber stated that his association
with Sax had been so nebulous that the topic of meeting Sax'
acquaintances and/or girl friends never did come up.@i{w

Glauber stated he has no knowledge whether Saville
Sax and Theodore Alvin Hall had any mutual acquaintances either
during their college days at Harvard or during the period Hall
was located at Los Alamos. He stated he likewise had no knowledge
that Saville Sax and Theodore Alvin Hall met at any time following
Hall's departure fro arvard College in approximately December
1943 or January 1944, At

Glauber also stated that naturally there must have
been at Harvard College persons with whom he and Theodore Alvin
Hall were mutually acquainted prior to their departure for Los
Alamos. However, Glauber could not recall any such persons who
had not been employed at Los Alamos but who were residents of
the New York City area whom he and Hall mutually knew. Glauber
stated that he knew of Hall's family only by picking up piece-
meal information. It was his recollection that when his own
parents heard that Hall was from the greater New York City area,
they telephonically contacted Hall's relatives, particularly a
sister who had more or less brought up Hall and advised the
sister that they were the parents of Roy Glauber, a Harvard
College associate of Hall, who might be working with him in the
months to follow. On the occasion of their departure from
Pennsylvania Station, New York City, on the way to Los Alamos,
Glauber met Hall's sister, whom he recalled only as a fleshy
young woman having a loud voice. He repeated his earlier
assertion that he had no knowledge of the identity of Hallg \
social acquaintances hailing from the New York City area. W
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Glauber repeated an earlier assertion that he had
never travelled away from the Los Alamos project with Theodore
Alvin Hall and had never made any trips with him. He stated he
usually went alone on his visits to Santa Fe which were taken
for the most part every other month. On occasion, his Harvard
friend and associate, Kenneth Case, would go w1th him. Glauber
also stated that at no time had he seen Hall in the company of
any individual who was subsequently identified to him as a Soviet
national. :

Glauber stated that while at Los Alamos, he never had
any feeling or conviction that persons he knew as fellow workers
at Los Alamos might have been recruitted by the Soviets or that
these individuals thereafter might have tried to recruit others
for the Soviets. He stated he was not explicitly suspicious of
any fellow worker at Los Alamos while there. He stated that
he was only a youngster of eighteen years when he started his
approximate two years empléymenf at Los Alamos and that he had no
knowledge of Communist Party activities or how espionage might
be effected.

He stated that looking back on the widespread publicity
developing from the Klaus Fuchs case, he had been shocked. He
stated he came to the conclusion that there were a lot of people
working at Los Alamos who would never have passed current security
regulations. He stated he had come to the conclusion that very
little, if any, screening had been done and that the demand for
capable scientists was so great that perhaps some persons who
were admitted to Los Alamos should never have been admitted. It
is his feeling that a number of people who were communists by
conviction actually worked at Los Alamos. He stated he could
not identify these individuals but recalled hearing various hear-
say bits of information which upon retrospect seemed to indicate
that Communist Party members or adherent¢s to the philosophy of
communism were employed there. He stated he could not recall
the source of this hearsay information, much of which indicated
that various Los Alamos workers "had had brushes with the Communist
Party when they were younger." He stated it is his feeling that
under present security regulations such contact with the Party,
however brief, would have ruled out employment on a project
similar to that underway at Los Alamos.

- 13 -
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Glauber stated that neither while at Los Alamos between

1944 and January 1946 nor in the years up to the present time,

nor at any time, had he ever been approached by the Soviets to
become an agent of theirs. He added also that he had never
become aware either of "agency by any of his scientific
friends and associates.&? alﬁ '

Glauber stated he has had some professional and/or
social association with the Soviets and in 1964 had visited the
Soviet Union to give a series of lectures in English in the
Soviet Union. This trip was under the sponsorship of the Harvard
University - Leningrad University Exchange Program. Glauber
spent the month of May in the Soviet Union and gave five or
six lectures during that period. He stated that the experience
was hair-raising and frustrating for various reasons, chiefly
because none of the Soviet officials he tried to meet were
available and that he was rebuffed at almost every turn when he
sought particular scientific information which he’' thought would
benefit him academically. He recalled with bitterness that
he had been arrested for snapping a photograph at a Leningrad
market place and had had great difficulty in convincing Soviet
police authorities that he was not a spy taking pictures in
restricted areas. He stated that all in all, his trlp to the
Soviet Union could not be regarded as successful @i u

He stated also that while at Harvard University, he
has met various Soviet exchange students who have studied for
a year or two- &t Harvard. In general, his association with
these students was ibmocuous in that he discussed with them
their academic leanings and hopes for the future. He stated
that he had never been approached by any Soviet or Soviet Bloc
officials at a later date who indicated they had been sent to
contact him by one of the Soviet udents whom he had formerly
known under the exchange program, (u

Glauber stated also that while at Los Alamos, he had
never furnished any unauthorized person with information concern:
personnel employed at Los Alamos or any other information concer
ing over-all activities there. He added that. other than his
contact with the above-mentioned Soviet students, he had never
been in contact with any Russian nationals with one exceptlon.@
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That exception was a letter he had written to the Soviet Embassy
at Washington, D. C., in connection with the issuance of a visa
for travel to the Soviet Union in May 1964. He stated that this
was not an individual effort but was part of the Harvard-Leningrad
Program which he understood had now gone out of existence and
which had been a failure. He stated he had never been in contact
with any other employees of the Soviet Consulate and/or the Amtorg
Trading Corporation. He recalled that on one occasion, several
years ago, he had sought to help one of his students at Harvard
gain admission to the Soviet Union. He wrote a prominent

Russian physicist for his aid in having the American student
travel to the Soviet Union for a long period of study. He
received no reply to his request for a period of months. He

was more than surprised, however, when the Soviet physicist

who had gone to Sweden for collection of his Nobel Prize, wrote
him a letter from that point, stating he would try to do his

best to have the Harvard student study physics in the Soviet
Union. Since that time, there has been no direct action on his
request. Glauber stated he felt it indeed is a sad commentary

on the Soviet system that a leading Soviet physicist was afraid
to answer so simple a request for aid from his homelan %if had
to resort to an answer only when outside the country. é{( ;

With respect to his contacts with the Soviet students
who had been at Harvard University under the exchange program,
Glauber stated he had been somewhat surprised to note that Soviet
officials had sent to Harvard only older students who apparently
were solidly entrenched members of the Communist Party of the
Soviet Union. It is his feeling that these Soviet students are
sent here to pick up whatever information they can and that
upon their return to the USSR, they ¥fill out full and complete
reports on the varjous Americans, whom they have met, particularly
the scientists.fX){ WA

He recalled that one former exchange student, Oleg
Chubinsky Nadezhkin, invited him to his apartment in Leningrad
in May 1964 and entertained him on one qccasion. Glauber
recalled that his conversations with Chubinsky both at Cambridge
and Leningrad. convinced him that Chubinsky was a dyed in the
wool member of the Communist Party. He stated he used to ask (4
Chubinsky leading questions concerning the Soviet Uhion which h

-t
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hoped would nettle Chubinsky and force him to give highly
perscnal answers. Chubinsky, however, never deviated from the
Communist Party line and remained hjgh in his praise of the
Soviet economic and social systems.éé (U?) A

Glauber again referred to his amazement that an
espionage ring had been uncovered which had operated at Los
Alamos during World War JI. He stated he had never known
Julius Rosenberg and/or David Greenglass and had no informa-
tion that any of his associates at Harvard and the Los Alamos
project knew these individuals while at Los Alamos.

Glauber stated that should he be contacted in the
future by Soviet officials or by officials of Soviet Bloc
nations, he would contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and advise of such contact.@i{ Vi

Physical Description

The following physical description was obtained by
observation and interrogation:

Name: Roy Jay Glauber

Date of Birth: September 1, 1925

Place of Birth; New York City, New York
Citizenship: United States

Race: White

Sex: Male

Hair: Brown, graying, thinning
Eyes: Hazel

Height: 5'10"




. . .. i
f .

ROY JAY GLAUBER

Weight: ,:”. '?; 180 pounds
Maritél Status: Married -
Wife -~ Cynthia Marshall Rich
Children: ~ One minor -
Employment: Professor of Physics,

Harvard University

Residence: ' 221 Pleasant Street,
Arlington, Massachusetts

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-
tributed outside your agency.
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TO: SAC, NEW YORK (65-153u48) Date: 10/14/66

g:'f/ / FROM: SA ROBERT E. FARRELLY #3u2 )4/& \7((, o 7/#4‘/

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG " . /

JULIY 701 iof - /

),
!,

ReliYairtel captloned[jFEDORA IS-RH andé ( ) é‘)
dated 10/4/66. T

Source NY 3653—§f] gﬁfﬁl)

Date of Contact 9/21/66

Contacted By SAS VINCENT J. CAHILL,

JOHN J. DANAHY,
THOMAS J. MC KEOH and b
SAC VICTOR TURYN .
Characterized A confidential informant .
who has furnished reliable
information in the past ﬁtf)

¢ bl
1-NY 1-Bu
lyNY Q%U {S)
12NY 1
1-NY X 1-Bu '
1-NY (65-1 @)Bu (65— “ROSENBER@)
REF:1fm CLASSIFIED DECISIONS FINALIZED BY
(10) DEPARTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE (DRQ)
ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED mﬁ;.,@lﬂlﬁ ‘ E5 Classified by AD
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEDT Declassify 0 oo/jw/g
$HERE SHOWN OTHERWISE, ’ NN N
¢ 5 - 5 L2 -

3{”, } . NO'T‘ 4_.;<,-\35
CLASSIFIED BY. ’&ﬁJL 1 it
) CLAS IFLON 25X L ra s st 0/3947——

cM 15, lz| CR# 75'é{85. A S
25t .t f fr DS, -
| Date tﬂ schassificatio g

61 00T 271888 B
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' When incorporating informatton furnished by
NY 3653~S;;?nto communications suitable for dissemination
outside the bureau, Bureau authority is not necessary

when the information can be paraphrased so that the identity

of the informant is not jeopardized. When certain specific
information is of such a nature as to prohibit dissemination,

the Bureau should be advised of the basis for non-dis emination(jgf)

Certain information furnished by[ﬁY 3653-S* :]
will be of such a nature as to necessitate a classification
above "Confidential", since the disclogure of this information -
‘b, to unauthorized persons could lhave:a(detrimental affe
upon international relations a&fid the national defense n all bJ

other instances, a classification of "Confidential' will be
i/ adeguate if the information relates to’ and ;
can be adequately paraphrased. (5) éﬁ@7

Q¥¥ ) When disseminating information received from
3653-5*Ino reference should be made to the time (date,
month or year) the information was received. This should be /,
set forth administratively. ,7%)

Suitable paraphrasing ‘of the information to be
disseminated, plus concealment of the time of its receipt
will materlally assist in concealing the identity of the so Ce.Q’V

If the attached memorandum sets forth a b ()
no further dissemination of that {code name [should
information is of no investlgatlve value an

be made. oSuc

its indiscrimminate and unwarranted misuse could endanger the ?gi)
informant's sensitive position.

ANY INFOH ION AITRIEUTED‘ZO THIS SOUBCE .AND NO CTIO
AKEN WHICH COU CONCEIV JEO DIZE THE SECURI E (

THE INFORMANT OK REVEAL HIS IDENTITY.

X e &
%* Y v
T wanifd




NY 65-15348




‘Y 65-15348
w Six‘

Against thi s background of information concerning
the "Rosenberg Zspionage Ring" informant then stated
to interviewing personnel that 1942 was considered as.
the "golden age'" of Soviet espionage. Informant said
that the "Rosenberg Ring" was furnishing highly detailed
and important atomic energy information to the Soviet
scientists who at that time were fortunate enough to
have secured the services of KLAUS FUCHS, BRUNO PONTECORVO,
ALLEN NUNN MAY, and others. Informant stated that it
is interesting to note that much of the information furnished
by the "Rosenberg Ring' which had to do with atomic
energy developments in the US, were not afforded the
proper degree of attention by the head of Soviet research.
Informant said that information furnished by the "Rosenberg
Ring" relative to the possibility of harnessing atomic
energy in the form of a nuclear weapon was regarded by
the Soviet scientists who were analyzing this information
as being "stupid'. Informant stated that those responsible
for scientific research in this field did not actually
start 'studying" the data furnished by the "Rosenberg
Ring" until 1945 when:%?jcording to the informant, it

was "much too late". (¥ |} (7 >§)




NY 65-153u8 : : I (;M!g?
| IN THE DVENT PPEAR I THIS

COMMUNICATI HER SEMTH: .
THEY HAVE BLE:i SET FO"TH FﬁR TNF 5FTATIOI\A URPOQ ONLY.
1 R N IS OF NO I STIGATIVE VA

TNFTORVMANT'S sﬁrsxilvt"pbézrxon.

REOTN
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ﬂ(nn

MEMORANDUM RO{] IN ENVELOPE
. TO: SAC, NEW YORK E—ﬂ .b'. Date: 10/14/66

. /-
FROM: SA POBERT E. FARRILLY #3u42 - /
5) ’ R - \}’: f
i) S ()
40 RekYairtel captioned |"FEDORA; Is-ﬁand _S)
: dated 10/4/66. (7
3\

Source E\Y:'ZY 3653-83( é\ﬂ-)

Date of Contact 8/21/66
Contacted By SA VINCENT J., CAMILL,

7. 306 ¢

1oy

S~
N JOEN J. DANAHY

NN TEOMAS J. MC KEON and

. SAC VICTOR TURYN

EL‘ Characterized A cenfidential informant

= who has furnished reliable

35 ‘5 /6}/9(/ informetion in the past  gx )

ZP0Rt <2
[ SR O e

568>
1-NY
1-NY
1-NY
1-NY
1-NY
1-NY

REF:1fm
(12) AR
CALL THETTON CONTATNED S\ D
}..,'. ASSIFIED SXCEYT NOT RECCRDED
SR TIIREI SR, - e ren
o ‘ 102 ocT 25 9ss

\/ ‘i . P ._J/"Aglr? ‘/46
1 O CT 2 7 1956 C‘“"“X‘Z’ / ategoﬂ_:_a_,(_—‘é
odpiREt—

Exempt fyyo GD

Date of Peciss




When incorporating informatton furnished by -
NY 3653-S*7Jinto communications suitable for dissemination
outside the bureayy Bureau authority is not necessary
when the information can béaparaphrased so that the identity
of the informant is not jeopardized. When certain specific
| Information is of  such a nature as t prohibit dissemination,
} the Bureau should be advised of the basis for gon—disseminatio%éé‘/

Certain information furnished by [NY 3653-Sf:]4X7Q9
will be of such a nature as to necessifate a clgassification
above "Confidential", since the disclosure of this information
tc unauthorized persons could ‘have a Jdetrimental aff
upon international relations &¥id the Wational defense

other instances, a classification of "Copfidential be
adequate if the information relates to and /L
can be adequately paraphrased. [S) iﬁi}

Sl |

i Qtf?i) s When disseminating information received from g
! [y 3653-8*,/no reference should be made to the time (date, "
. ! month or year) the information was received. This should be '/
' set forth administratively. ' éik

ame ] Suitable paraphrasing of the information to be
disseminated, plus concealment of the time of its receipt Ue
will materially assist in concealing the identity of the sourc%éL,
u)
d

\ bl
91 If the attached memorandum sets forth a Qg(l
no further dissemination of tha oae amq%k u

€. nformation is of no investigative value an

;ts indiscrimminate and unwarranted misuse could endanger the
informant's sensitive position. /

\)\Lﬂ> ITIVE_POSITIO :
\ i 6 EXTREME CAUTION MUST BE EXELCISED IN HANDLING
: “ANY I ION ATTRIBUTED TO THIS SOUKCE, AND NO ACTICN
3 IAKEN WHICH COULD CCNCEIVABLY JEOPARDIZE THE SECURITY OF
; IHE INFOLMANT OK REVEAL HIS IDENTITY. @‘7
. -

& STl



Reference is made to New York airtel in captioned
casg_and dated 5/865, vage three, in which the informant

-3-

™ srcgh_ |



WP SECRER,



(S b\

. (The Bureau's attention is directed to New
s York airtel in captioned case dated 10/29/65, pages five
through fifteen, which sets forth reat detail '
informant's information concernin

bi (yg)
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Ny _JQ)

IN T&F EVENT

TREY HAVE | BEEA~SET FORTI TOR TNFORMATIONAL PURFOSES ONLY.

SUCH_INF. INF‘ORNIATION IS OF NO INVESTIGATIVE VALUE AND ITS
NDIS NATE AYD UNG 5 NDANGER

TNFORVANT'S SENSTTIVE POSITION. @( /

ADPEAR I THIS

-------
=3

-5



-
v a

s )

‘e

) e ) o

cLassiEn By LA (’lﬁ;‘;’:
RR 50 st

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

S

%X/' MEMORANDUM
¥ TO: SAC, NEW YORK‘E}oo-sloo%E] U Date: 11/15/66
FROM: SA ROBERT E., FARRELLY #342
SUBJECT: YANATOLIY YAZKOV k
‘IS_R 3 U B )(uL)
ReNYairtel captioned ["FEDORAj Ié-R"iand dated )
11/7/66. '
Source NY 3653-S% i” (U)
Date of Contact '10/20/66
Contacted By SAS VINCENT J. CAHILL,
JOHN J. DANAHY,
THOMAS J. MC KEON and
" SAC VICTOR TURYN : :
Characterized A confidential informant :
: who has furnished reliable
Classifief\by ) V'{Q information in the past . /
Declas n.omnn/ngb/gé - b

4
1-Ny ) 1-Buf ( ? ¢
1-NY ) 1-Bu

1-NY ($5-15348) bl  1-Bu (65-58236)

1,NY IZBu /
léNY ) 14Bu b
1-NY[(100-81002) : 1-Hu
V4
REF:1fm
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When incorporating information furnished by

NY 3653-%;jinto.communications suitable for dissemination
utside fthe Bureau, Bureau authority 1s not necessary

when the information can be paraphrased so that the identity
of the informant is not jeopardized. When certain specific
information is of such a nature as to prohibit

dissemination, the Bureau should be advised of the basis ]
for non-dissemination. !

B - M
Certain information furnished by[NY 3653-S* ’_'_'LKX)
will be of such a nature as to necessitate a claS§sification
above "Confidential", since the disclosurg of th
information to unauthorized persons could{have a etrimental

affect upon international relations and the national defensé}e‘
In all other instances, a classification of "CWial"

will be ajequate if the information relates to bl

3 can be adequately paraphrased. fﬂ)
) When disseminating information received from
NY 3653-S*, Jno reference should be made to the time (date,

month or ar) the information was received. This should
be set forth administratively. : (jﬁ)

Suitable paraphrasing of the information to be .
disseminated, plus concealment of the time of its receipt
will materially assist in concealing the identity of the

source, b é;(}
5) If the attached memorandum sets forth a ng

no further disseminatlon of that jcode name:]
should be made. Such information is of no investigative

value and its indiscrimminate and unwarranted misuse could \
endanger the informant's sensitive position. ﬁﬁk}

IN VIEW OF THE HIGHLY SENSITIVE 0 53-8% 7

EXTKEME CAUTION MUST BE EXERCISED IN HANDLING
WHICH COULD CONCEIVABLY JEOPAKDIZE THE SECUKITY OF THE
NFOKMANT OR REVEAL HIS IDENTITY. ﬂ )
) /b\
D

THEY HAVE PREN SET FORTH FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.
INDISCRIMMINATE AND UNWAKRANTED USE_CCULD ENDANGER THE
NFORMANT'S SENSI1TIVE POSITICN. T

INFOLWMATICN ATTRIBUTED TO THIS SOUKCE , AND NO ACTION TAKEN
N _THE EVENT APPE IN THI
COMMUNICATION, TH T TC BE FUKTHEER DISSEMINATED.
UCH INFOEMATION IS OF NO INVESTIGATIVE VALUE AND ITS
3¢
. .¥s£r
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y - " orTIONAL FORM NO. 10 * - . W . .y
MY 1062 COITION ; i
o, Pou 1 I TX S .

s NINITED STATES GUVERVMENT
M emorandum
T 7 - SAc,,.NEw YORK

SA RQBERT E. FARRELLY #342

oM : g | VA
: : - \ :
. =) -8 Y16 IR
SEST ’ wj ) CLASS{FIEDBY%@%_
. e vl '%CLASSIFY ON; 25X |

! N ot . - b’ /
; / : . f /ﬂ./ .
L
. \l -"\
v | ReNYair‘cel captionea “FEDORA IS - ﬂ(x
! and dated 2/9/67.
: - Source NY- 3653-S* [ . (ul .
: Date of Contact 2/1/67
" Contacted by SAS VINCENT J. CAHILL, /}@ |
| JOHN J. DANSHY and £

THOMAS J. MC KEON

Characterized ' A confidemtial informant
who has furnished reiiable
Anformation in the past

* o« Classifie yé.QZéﬂZ"/y)ﬁ’J | -
+ BO lassity'wn: OADR o /4, /46 '
. E“ ~ ALL INFORATION CONTAINED
g E . HEREIN TS I™LASSIFIED EACEPT
‘ c § W’dERE C‘P "l.'"’—v’ er' t e bl
| EE
1
| ggs DJ n'l' A2l ol '~r\'--ﬂ:‘D
DRC- FEU 27 193

4 [\
EP 301970 /‘
-DOMAR2—1g67 V7
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(s If'the attached memorandum sets forth a ép
no further dissemination of code nam{]
shoul e made. Such information is of no invest gative -

h&: @5

RCh

’

When 1 corpofating information furnished by
NY 3653-5* Pnto communications suitable for dissemination
outside Bureau, Bureau authority is not necessary

-wherl the information czu bes.paraphrased so that the 1dent1ty
of 'the informant is not jeopardized. When certain. specific
information is of suth & nature as to prohibit

* dissemination, the Bureau rshould be advised'ofnthe ~basis

: \
for non-dissemination. {Ur ggif(bkj

Certain inforfation furnished by]%% 3651-8*

willl be‘*of such a nature as to necessitate a classificaticr

above "Confidential", since the disclosure of thi

information to unauthorized persons could:have aldetriment

affect upon international relations and: the national defengjz

In all other instances, a classification of "Co ial"
deguate if the information relates to
éff can be adequately paraphrased.

. __.,;
When disseminating information received from

NY 3653-S*, no reference should ne made to the time (date,
month or year) the information was received. This should

be set forth administratively. lOi bhx T
o)

Suitable paraphrasing of the information t
disseminated, plus concealment of thé~"time of its receipt
will materially a551st in concezling the identlty ‘of the

source, _ L *I

¢

value and its indiscrimminate and unwarranted misuse could l
endarger the 1nformant .S sensitivn posi*l'.ion..,j CFV 9

: TVABLY JEnSTPnlaE‘
INFOREANT OLﬁREVE;L HIS IDENTITY.

, 5g S -
THE _EVENT Agp AR _IN THIS |
COMMUNICATICN, THEV :(RE NOT TC RE FURTHER DISSEMINATED,
£Y HAVE FELN SET FCSTH FOR _INFOEMATIONAL PURPCSEE G¥LY.

IHFOhMANT”S SLNinan POSITION

. — I\I . ..'.,..: ;::“
L. “Ei,iﬂig.-z- B :
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ; DECLASEN Y On. ZEX [

/7 MEMORANDUM ' : DATE: 7/18/57 8 S, ein/a,

P ) , [ oy
TO: SAC, NEW YORK

Do,

FROM: SA ROBERT E. FARRELLY #342

SUBJECT.AIIIIIIIF!!"‘:] ﬁs
gz‘si:iﬁ? ),.50%7//(/7_/%

IR

HOHRPRRRPREE PREE

& OADR
«Q;Gfﬁ«ﬁ'.f “ L{} .
e
on.’_ ReNYalrtel, captlonedEFEDORA, Is - 9‘3« (?g)
. d aated %/16/67.
«}"i}é“ ,(“ Source NY 3553-5%
& Date of Contact 5/16/67 .
Contacted by SAS VINCENT J. CAHILL,
JOHN J. DANAHY and ,
THOMAS J. MC KEON C
BEIS Characterized A confidential informant {: )
88 who has furnished reliable
~N
%E\’)\' 1nformat1?n in the past J /
2% 1 - :lL -
w9 ? - -
z -
e -
Sol - 1 -
6 1 - 1 -
g 5y )" 5
L 2~ 1 -
A 4 1
S 1
1
1
1
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?ﬂ"' When incorporating information furnished by

e ;

{ NY 3653-5* |into communications suitable for dissemination

““outside tRe Bureau, Bureau authority is not necessary

when the informatiom can be paraphrased so that the identity

of the dnformant is mot jeopardized. When certain specific
~fdnformation is of such a nature as to prohibit

dissemination, the Bureau should de advised of the basis

for non-dissemination, cgjﬂfJ jgi)

Certain igformation furpished by &i_3653-s*t:£
will be of such a nature as to necessitate a class
above "Cesfidemtiml", since the disclosure. of thj
infermatien to unauthsrized persons could have atgetrimentailgiyx

fication

affect upoy imternatiopal relations and the national defense. Q.

In all other instances, a elassification of "Confidential"

will be adequate if the infermation relates toh bl .
%g can be adequately paraphrased. ?30

When disseminating information received from

NY 3653-S;glno reference should be made to the time (date,

month or r) the information was received. This should be

set forth adminiatratively, ﬁ?}

Suitable paraphrasing of the information to be
disseminated, plus concealment of the time of its receipt

will materially assist in concealing the identity of the / )
source, ‘ }('

(s . If the attached memorandum sets forth a Cf§QJ
no further dissemination of that]code name!]
s

; « Such information 1s of no investigative
value and its indiscrimminate and unwarragted misuse could
endﬁgger the informant's sensitive position.

3
¢

X/
"IN VIEW O G =S* a%&;
EXTHEME CAUTION MUST BE E IN_H G

INFORMATION ATTRIBUTED TO THIS SOURCE, AND NO ACTION TAKEN
WHICH COULD CONCEIVABLY JEOPAKDIZE THE SEGURITY OF THE 4>4/

INFORMANT Ok KEVEAL HIS IDENTITY.
_'s)  -b)

IN THE EVENT } APPEAK IN THIS
"COMMUNICATION Y ARE RO U Bt FURTHER DISSEMINATED .

~_SUCH INFORMa : v s

SCHIM - D

N N TPTUR | ¢/
, ' i
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As set forth in referenc
6/15/67, page—fours informesnt: o

weh
3

HQ 65-58236-NR (7/18/67) P.3 VAUGHN PAGE - 89



In response to various questions, informant i
made the following comments: ‘ (o ) '

HQ 65-58236-NR (7/18/67) P.4 VAUGHN PAGE - 90






